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As a locally licensed commmercial bank in Hong Kong, Fubon Bank
(Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) provides a full range of retail
and corporate banking services to its clients to generate revenue
to secure a reasonable return on equity to its shareholders. In the
process, the Bank generates income from risk based activities and
operationally based services.

In risk based activities, the Bank generates both fee income and
interest income essentially from risk arbitrage. As a commercial
bank, the Bank undertakes risks that are ordinarily associated with
a commercial bank but excludes risks in equity underwriting and
speculative equity investments. The Bank invests in all forms of
financial investments that are non-venture capital in nature. The
Bank ordinarily only holds real estate properties for its own use
but may hold investment properties resulting from normal banking
operations.

The above sets the framework for the establishment of various risk
limits which the Board of Directors of the Bank approves for the
daily operations of the Bank. These limits define the Bank's risk
profile which takes into account the mission of the Bank, its capital
position, parental support and market conditions. These limits are
reviewed periodically to ensure appropriateness from shareholders’
and market perspectives.

In operationally based activities, the Bank is required to, and will
comply with, all regulatory and legal requirements established
by the Hong Kong SAR Government and Hong Kong regulatory
bodies. Additionally, the Bank follows industry best practices to
ensure that the interests and rights of its customers, employees
and shareholders are safeguarded and protected. In particular, the
Bank recognizes its responsibilities in social and environment issues
and will upgrade its operations on a timely basis to meet market
and public expectations.
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Corporate Profile
NG

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“Fubon Bank"”) is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“Fubon Financial”), a
leading financial services group in Taiwan which is engaged in corporate
and investment banking, financial markets, consumer finance, wealth
management, investment management and insurance. Fubon Financial
is the only Taiwanese financial services group having both a locally
registered bank in Hong Kong and a strategic investment in a bank in
the Mainland China. Fubon Bank operates 24 retail outlets in Hong Kong
including 22 branches and 2 Securities Services Centres, and provides a
wide range of financial services encompassing consumer and wholesale
banking, wealth management, financial markets, securities brokerage
and investment services. Fubon Bank holds an A-2 short-term, BBB+
long-term rating from Standard & Poor’s. The rating reflects Fubon Bank’s
strong capitalization, good liquidity and sound asset quality.
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Accolades

The Bank was conferred “Largest Payment Volume
Growth — Gold Prize"”, "Highest Payment Volume —
Bronze Prize” and “Cross Border Best Performance
in Authorization Decline Rate” by VISA Hong Kong
Limited.
RTEBTEERZEZTEEHERSER 8%
[ZETEHREE] HRE [ HEEREERERE] -

The Bank was granted the “2012/2013 Corporate
& Employee Contribution Programme — Bronze
Award"” by The Community Chest.
FITERERERHZEBRE20122013FEEE£RER
S1RatE ] aEE -
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The Bank was honoured by the Bank of New York
Mellon with the Straight Through Processing Award
for the sixth time in seven years.
RITEMAOBERTREERNRNERE [BERABE
EEERIPHE] -

The Bank has been awarded the Caring Company
Logo since 2007 and has now stepped into the
sixth year of CSR participation.
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Awarded by The Hong kong Cour
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Five-year Financial Summary

FEFE 2582

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
—E-—F ZIT——F ZZT-TF ZTThFE ZZTZN\F

Profit and Loss Account (HK$ Million)
Bak (85T

Profit before Taxation

BB A& A 351 314 313 27 98
Profit Attributable to Equity Shareholders
P SR P A% T 309 280 267 23 101

Consolidated Balance Sheet (HK$ Million)
FEEEAER (BEET)

Total Equity

% Rz 4R 7,689 5,052 5,094 4,935 4,721
Total Assets

HBEE 62,785 60,256 61,780 60,979 65,642
Advances to Customers less Impairment

BEPERRRE 30,409 32,238 28,861 28,572 33,034
Customer Deposits and Medium Term Funding

BEREERLTHED 47,066 45,414 46,878 47,183 50,817

Selected Returns and Ratios (%)
BRRBEDLEE (%)

Return on Average Equity

Rl e Nk ES 4.85 5.53 5.31 0.48 2.54
Return on Average Assets

RS-V AEEES 0.50 0.46 0.43 0.04 0.16
Capital Adequacy Ratio

BEARFT R 16.71 15.89 18.23 17.18 14.04
Average Liquidity Ratio (for December)

FERESHESEE (+=A) 57.81 47.52 54.80 49.99 46.35
Loan to Deposit Ratio (2008 - 2011 restated)

B17Lb & (2008-2011 E5) 66.57 71.29 61.93 61.50 65.57

4 Fubon Bank & #BR7T



Five-year Financial Summary AAFE ZBSHE

Profit Attributable to Equity Shareholders
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In 2012, Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited and its subsidiaries (“The Group")
achieved a net profit of HK$309 million, with an increase of 10.3% over 2011.
The return on average assets was 0.50% and return on average equity was
4.85%. During the year, total customer deposits and medium term funding
increased by 3.6% to HK$47.1 billion. Advances to customers less impairment
decreased by 5.7% to HK$30.4 billion. Total assets increased 4.2% to HK$62.8
billion. The Group had total equity funds of HK$7.69 billion, and a capital

adequacy ratio of 16.71%.
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Corporate Information
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CHAIRMAN

*fE

Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI

HHE

Aged 55. Mr. Tsai joined Fubon Group in 1983. He is Vice Chairman
of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai has over 30 years of
experience in financial and insurance businesses. He is currently the
Chairman of Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd. and Taiwan Fixed Network Co.,
Ltd., both are telecommunication services providers. Mr. Tsai was
the Chairman of Fubon Securities Co., Ltd. and Fubon Life Insurance
Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai holds a Master of Business Administration
Degree (1981) from New York University and a Bachelor of Business
Administration Degree (1979) from National Taiwan University. Mr.
Tsai is the brother of Mr. Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai. He became a
Director of the Bank in February 2004.

VICE CHAIRMAN
EES:

Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI
PR

Aged 56. Mr. Tsai joined Fubon Group in 1981. He is currently the
Chairman of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. as well as Chairman
of Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai is also the
Vice Chairman of Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai has extensive
experience in banking and telecommunication services, as well as
land development, construction management and building leasing
business. He holds a Master of Law Degree (1979) from Georgetown
University and a Bachelor of Law Degree (1978) from National Taiwan
University. Mr. Tsai is the brother of Mr. Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai.
He became a Director of the Bank in February 2004.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
HITES

Raymond Wing Hung LEE
KR

Aged 64. Mr. Lee was appointed Chief Executive Officer and Managing
Director of the Bank in May 2012. Mr. Lee is a professional accountant
and veteran banker with over 30 years of extensive international banking
experience acquired both locally and overseas. He was the Executive
Director and Chief Financial Officer of the BOC Hong Kong (Holdings)
Limited ( “BOCHK" ) from 2004 to 2009. Before joining BOCHK, he
was a Director, Alternate Chief Executive and Managing Director of
CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited and a Director and Chief
Executive of The Hong Kong Chinese Bank. He was seconded by the
Bank of New York in 1992 to serve as a Director and Alternate Chief
Executive of Wing Hang Bank and had remained in that capacity until
1999. While serving in Wing Hang, Mr. Lee was concurrently a Senior
Vice President and Managing Director of the Bank of New York, where he
had served in different capacities in New York and Toronto since 1982.
Prior to 1982, he had worked for Bank of America for 8 years in various
positions in different Asian and North American cities. Mr. Lee is a fellow
of the Chartered Association of Certified Accountants and an associate of
the Hong Kong Society of Accountants.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
HITES

James YIP

HEuaE

Aged 59. Mr. Yip joined the Bank in March 2006. He is the
Executive Vice President and Head of Financial Markets of the Bank.
He was previously the Regional Treasurer, Regional Head of Capital
Markets at KBC Bank, NatWest Markets, Chemical Bank and Bank
of America. He has over 25 years of senior management experience
in Asian treasury and capital markets with major international banks
in the Asia-Pacific region; as a result, Mr. Yip has lived and worked
in Tokyo, Singapore and Sydney in addition to Hong Kong. Mr. Yip
was a President of the Hong Kong Financial Markets Association.
He was also the Asia-Pacific Representative for the Committee for
Professionalism of the Association Cambiste Internationale from
1985 to 1990. Prior to joining the Bank, he was the Chief Executive
Officer and the co-founder of iMarkets Limited. Mr. Yip holds a
Master of Applied Finance Degree from Macquarie University,
Australia. He became a Director of the Bank in July 2006.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

FHITES

Victor KUNG

BX1T

Aged 56. Mr. Kung joined Fubon Group in 2000, currently serves
as Director and President of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. He
first joined Fubon Insurance Co., Ltd. as a Director and Senior
Advisor before becoming the President of Fubon Financial Holding
Co., Ltd. Prior to this, he was the Executive Vice President of
Walden International Investment Group, specializing in private
equity investments, and an Executive Director at the private equity
investment arm of Citicorp Capital Asia. He is also the Director of
Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. and Fubon Insurance Co.,
Ltd. Mr. Kung holds both a Master of Business Administration in
Finance (1988) and a Master in Economics Degree (1982) from New
York University. He became a Director of the Bank in February 2004.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

FHITES

Dennis CHAN Wen-Yueh

o SOk

Aged 50. Mr. Chan has extensive experience in the banking industry.
Prior to joining Fubon Group, Mr. Chan was the Managing Director,
China SME and commercial banking head of Fullerton Financial
Holdings Pte Ltd. (“FFH"), a wholly owned subsidiary of Temasek
Holdings Pte Ltd. In this role, he served as the chief advisor to Bank
of China, China Construction Bank, and China Minsheng Bank. He
was also the Chief Executive Officer of Fullerton Credit Ltd, a FFH
macro-finance subsidiary in China. Before joining FFH, he was the
Executive Vice President of Taiwan's Chinatrust Commercial Bank,
and prior to that, the Commercial Banking Group Head of Citibank
in Taiwan. Mr. Chan obtained his MBA Degree from Georgetown
University, U.S.A. and Bachelor Degree from National Taipei
University. He became a Director of the Bank in March 2011.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
BYKHITES

Robert James KENRICK

HE8

Aged 65. Mr. Kenrick was a partner of the international accounting
firm KPMG from 1988 to 1998 and a member of the Financial
Accounting Standards Committee of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants from 1992 to 2001. He holds a
Master of Arts and Bachelor of Arts Degree (1969) from Cambridge
University and is a Certified Public Accountant (Hong Kong) and

Chartered Accountant (England & Wales). He became a Director of
the Bank in April 1999.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
BYFHPITES

Moses K. TSANG

=EE

Aged 64. Mr. Tsang is the Executive Chairman of AP Capital Holdings
Inc. He has over 35 years of investment banking and Asian capital
markets experience. Prior to joining AP Capital Holdings Inc., he
was a General Partner of Goldman Sachs Group, a global investment
bank, where he started the international fixed income group in New
York, led the establishment of the fixed income group in Tokyo
and headed the debt syndicate group in London. He served as the
Chairman of Goldman Sachs (Asia) L.L.C. between 1989 and 1994.
He is the Co-Chair of the Asia-Pacific Council and a member of the
Board of Directors, The Nature Conservancy; a former councilor of
the Copenhagen Climate Council; a Trustee of the Hong Kong Centre
for Economic Research, The University of Hong Kong; a member of
the Brown University Advisory Council in Asia and former Chairman
of its Parents Council in Hong Kong; a past member of the Young
Presidents’ Organization — Hong Kong Chapter; an Independent Non-
Executive Director of SOCAM Development Limited in Hong Kong;
a member of the World Presidents’ Organization and past Chairman
of the Membership Committee. Mr. Tsang holds a Bachelor of Arts
Degree from Bemidji State University of Minnesota, a Master Degree
in Social Work from the University of lowa, and is a Graduate College
Fellow of the University of lowa and SSA Fellow of the University of
Chicago. He became a Director of the Bank in February 2004.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
BYFHITES

Hung SHIH

YEPN

Aged 58. Mr. Shih is the Managing Director of China Renaissance
Capital Investment Limited. He was previously a Managing Director
and the China Country Head of UBS AG. Mr. Shih holds both a
Master of Business Administration Degree (1982) and a Master of
Law Degree (1980) from the University of Michigan, as well as a

Bachelor of Law Degree (1976) from National Taiwan University. He
became a Director of the Bank in February 2004.
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Senior Management
SREEE

1. Raymond Lee Zi% Raymond Wing Hung LEE
=

2. Sunny Chaﬂ;;i; A Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director
3. Dennis H A

ennis Ha S (Biographical details are set out on page 7)
4, Percy Lau ZIf2jE
5. Lee Wai Sum ZFE% ?7-}()\1,-%
6. Henry Wang T35 A AR EERRE
7. Vivien Wong (EXFIBERETE)
g EHlE =

. VivianYoung 1522#1&

Sunny CHANG Shan Li

Senior Vice President and Head of Operations

Mr. Chang takes charge of the Operations Division and is responsible for the
Bank’s overall Operations planning and execution. Before joining the Bank in
February 2010, he held key positions in various leading companies and banks
in Taiwan. Mr. Chang obtained his Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering
from National Taiwan University and Master of Science in Computer Science
from New York University, U.S.A.
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Senior Management
SREEE

Dennis HAYiu Fai

Senior Vice President and

Head of Legal and Compliance

Mr. Ha has over 20 years’ experience practising in
England, Australia and Hong Kong, both in private
practice and as in-house counsel in international
financial institutions like Westpac, HSBC and
JPMorgan. Before joining the Bank in 2007, Mr. Ha
was the company secretary of China Construction
Bank. Mr. Ha graduated from the University of
London with a Bachelor of Laws degree in 1982
(Queen Mary College) and a Master of Laws
degree in 1983 (University College). He is a fellow
member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators, U.K. and the Hong Kong
Institute of Chartered Secretaries.

EEE
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Percy LAU Kin Suen

Senior Vice President and

Head of Information Technology

Mr. Lau joined the Bank in March 2013 and
oversees the Bank's information technology
function. Mr. Lau possesses over 30 years of
information technology and related management
experience. He held key positions in various
banks, including The Hong Kong Chinese Bank,
Citibank N.A., and Hang Lung Bank, and was the
General Manager of an IT consultancy firm before
joining the Bank. Mr. Lau obtained a MBA degree
from The Chinese University of Hong Kong and a
Bachelor of Science degree in Computer Science
from the University of Windsor, Canada.
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LEE Wai Sum

Senior Vice President and

Acting Head of Control and Risk Management
Mr. Lee joined the Bank in June 2007 and
is currently responsible for the Bank’s risk
management functions, covering credit risk,
market risk and operational risk. Mr. Lee is an
experienced professional in the banking industry
and had held senior positions in major banks,
including AMRO Bank, Canadian Imperial Bank
of Commerce and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi
UFRJ, managing different credit and marketing
departments. Mr. Lee obtained his Bachelor of
Social Sciences degree from The University of
Hong Kong and Master of Business Administration
degree fromThe Chinese University of Hong Kong.
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Henry WANG Hao-Jen

Senior Vice President and

Chief Financial Officer

Mr.Wang joined the Bank in April 2009. Mr. Wang
is an experienced professional with nearly 20 years
of related working experience. He has held various
senior positions in marketing or finance field in the
Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A., Banque Nationale
de Paris, Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing
Company, Ltd., Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd. and Primax
Electronics Co., Ltd. before joining the Bank. Mr.
Wang obtained a MBA Degree from Rutgers, The
State University of New Jersey, U.S.A and a BA
Degree in Finance, National Taiwan University.
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Vivien WONG

Senior Vice President and Head of Audit

Vivien joined the Bank in June 2008 to take up the
role of Head of Audit. She is an audit professional
and has held senior audit management positions
in international and local banks. She started her
external audit experience with Deloitte and Touche
in Toronto and worked for Bank of Montreal in
Canada before moving to Hong Kong to join the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong. Before joining the
Bank, she has been the Regional Head of Audit,
North East Asia (NEA) of Standard Chartered Bank;
Head of Audit of Wing Hang Bank; and Regional
Head of Audit, Banking & Technology Audit Group
of Development Bank of Singapore (DBS). She
obtained a bachelor (Honor) degree in Commerce
and Economics from the University of Toronto
in Canada and the professional qualification of
Certified General Accountant, Canada.

Vivien WONG
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Vivian YOUNG Lai Hau Sau

Senior Vice President and

Head of Human Resources

Mrs. Young has worked in the human resources
field for over 20 years. She had been with
Deutsche Bank where her last position was
Senior Vice President, Regional Head of Human
Resources - Greater China. Before joining the
Bank, she worked for an international consultant
firm as a human resources executive consultant.
Mrs. Young obtained a Master of Business
Administration degree from The University of
Wales, U.K.
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Senior Management
SREEE

1. JamesYip JamesYIP

2. Frank Juang S8 . . . . .

3. Stanley Ku A28 Executive Vice President and Head of Financial Markets
4. Claudia Ng R&EEE (Biographical details are set out on page 8)

5. Henry Ng 2 &8

6. Aubrey Wang F 2% ﬁgﬁﬁ

7. CarmenYip EZ#(

HITRIRERERTEHEE
(BHFHIERESE)

Frank JUANG Tzuen Yan

Senior Vice President and Head of Securities Services

Mr. Juang oversees the Bank's securities services. Mr. Juang has been in
the financial industry for over 20 years specializing in securities, futures and
options trading. Before joining the Bank in January 2010, he worked at Fubon
Securities in Taiwan where he had served successively as Business Officer,
Manager, Area Manager, Deputy General Manager, Fubon Futures General
Manager and Head of Wealth Management. Mr. Juang obtained a Bachelor
of Laws degree from the National Chengchi University in Taiwan and a Master
of Finance degree from the National Taiwan University.
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Senior Management
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Stanley KU Cho Ming

Senior Vice President and

Head of Consumer Finance

Mr. Ku joined the Bank in October 2011 and is
primarily responsible for the Bank's Consumer
Banking business. Mr. Ku is an experienced
professional in the consumer banking business.
Before joining the Bank, he was the Managing
Director & Head of Retail Banking with KEB
(China) Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of Korea Exchange
Bank, Korea. Prior to that, he was the Head
of Consumer Banking of DBS Bank (China) in
Shanghai. He has held various senior positions in
American Express Bank and Standard Chartered
Bank in Hong Kong. He began his banking career
as Citibank’s Management Associate. Mr. Ku
obtained a Bachelor of Arts and a Bachelor of
Business Administration degree from University
of Texas at Austin, U.S.A.
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Claudia NG Chun Hiu

Senior Vice President and

Head of Commercial Banking

Ms. Ng is an experienced professional in corporate
and commercial banking. Before joining the
Bank, Ms. Ng worked for DBS Bank as District
Head and Senior Vice President in Enterprise
Banking, Institutional Banking Group. She also
held key positions in various banks including Bank
of America (Asia), Natexis Banque — Hong Kong
Branch, Standard Chartered Bank and DBS Bank.
Ms. Ng obtained Bachelor of Arts from University
of Guelph, Ontario, Canada and a Postgraduate
Diploma in Management from The Hong Kong
University of Science and Technology.
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Henry NG Yuk Hang

Senior Vice President and
Head of Corporate Product Management

Mr. Ng possesses extensive experience in
commercial and corporate banking as well as
credit administration and risk assets management.
Before joining the Bank, he was Senior Vice
President, Private Banking Credit Head of DBS
Bank. He also held key positions in various
banks including Bank of New York — Hong Kong
Branch, Wing Hang Bank, Citic Ka Wah Bank, East
West Bank — Hong Kong Branch, and DBS Bank.
Mr. Ng obtained a Master Degree of Business
Administration from The City University, London
and is an Associate of The Hong Kong Institute
of Bankers.
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Aubrey WANG Chih-Wei

Senior Vice President and

Head of Corporate Banking

Ms. Wang had been with HSBC in Taiwan and
Hong Kong for over 10 years where she held senior
positions in the areas of multinational portfolios,
Commercial Banking and Corporate Relationship
Management. Before joining the Bank in 2005,
Ms. Wang worked for HSBC Hong Kong as Senior
Vice President, Taiwan Business Development.
Ms. Wang obtained a Master of Business
Administration degree from American Graduate
School of International Management, U.S.A.
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Carmen YIP Ka Man

Senior Vice President and

Head of Retail Banking

Ms. Yip held management positions in local and
foreign banks, gaining expertise in retail banking,
before joining the Bank as the Manager of its
flagship Central Branch in January 2000 and
subsequently promoted to Regional Manager and
then to her current position overseeing wealth
management products, and sales and distribution,
encompassing Ambassador Banking and general
banking business. Ms. Yip obtained a Bachelor
of Social Science degree from The University of
Hong Kong.
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Chairman’s Statement EEE#R

The global economy in 2012 was clouded by uncertainties
and continued to struggle amid adversity. After three years of
economic downturn, the U.S., the world's largest economy, has
yet to return to decent growth, against a backdrop of persistently
high unemployment rates. The economy of the Euro Zone
remains sluggish under the pressure of the crippling debt crisis.
Although Mainland China recorded economic growth of over 7%
during the year, its export figures were inevitably affected by
the slowdown of the European and U.S. economies. However,
through intensive efforts to stimulate domestic consumption, the
Chinese Government has helped to stabilize its economy.

In the face of these challenging economic conditions, the Bank
continued to adopt a growth-yet-prudent strategy in 2012. Given
our solid foundation, rigorous risk management and strategic focus
on financial prudence, we believed we were well placed to manage
the risks and achieve satisfactory performance. While exercising
strict cost controls, we continued to invest in information
technology to enhance our customer experience and improve
operational efficiency. The Bank's capital and liquidity positions
remained strong and the further integration and collaboration with
our parent company, Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“Fubon
Financial”), not only allowed us to improve efficiencies and reduce
costs, but also provided us with a strong foundation on which to
achieve steady growth.

Notwithstanding the global economic uncertainties and intense
industry competition, we continued to make progress in improving
our financial performance last year. We posted a net profit of
HK$309 million amid more subdued market conditions in 2012,
representinga 10% increase over 2011. The results demonstrated
the strong efforts of our staff.

In Corporate Banking, although Hong Kong's loans market did
not provide a conducive operating environment last year, the
hard work of our colleagues helped secure a good performance
and a firm foundation for future growth. In 2012, we focused
more on expanding our Hong Kong operations and building
closer partnerships with our customers. We completed several
major transactions and also achieved considerable progress
in the development of cross-border trade financing services.
Looking ahead, we will focus more on expanding our operations
in southern China, with our Mainland business now becoming
a major segment of growth for the Group. We will continue
to expand our network coverage and quality customer base in
Mainland China through intensive cross-selling activities with
other members of the Group.
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Chairman’s Statement EEEHR

In Wealth Management, we have been committed to providing
comprehensive financial services best suited to our customers’
risk appetites and specific investment needs. Although stock
markets were volatile in 2012, our professional investment
consultants were able to provide our customers with timely
investment updates for lower investment risks and higher return
opportunities. With the expected recovery of the stock markets
in 2013, we will provide customers with an even more diverse
range of equity investment services.

In Consumer Finance, there were new developments in different
areas during 2012. Despite the Hong Kong SAR Government's
measures to dampen the property market in the fourth quarter
of last year, the Bank’'s mortgage lending business remained
aggressive in pursuing business and performed well. In our credit
card business, we were successful in positioning Fubon Bank's
credit cards as a “Taiwan Travel Companion”. Last year's credit
card spending rose by almost 10%.

The Renminbi continued to be one of our main business focuses
last year. As the sustained appreciation of the Renminbi in
the latter half of 2012 created many business opportunities
for us, we worked very hard to develop our Renminbi-related
businesses. We launched a variety of product offerings in
foreign exchange, investment, savings, insurance, lending and
financing to meet customer demands for Renminbi products and
services. Our Renminbi-related business growth in 2012 was
almost 50% in transaction volume compared with 2011. With the
internationalization of the Renminbi, | believe the Bank’'s Renminbi-
related business will continue to grow. We will also be active in
expanding our cross-border Renminbi business to provide better
products and services to Fubon Group's customers in Taiwan,
Mainland China and Hong Kong.
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Chairman’s Statement EEE#R

In 2013, we expect to see improvement in the global economy
given the progress in the three major economies — the Chinese
and the U.S. economies, and the Euro Market. However, there are
still pockets of risks within the Euro Zone that will affect the global
recovery. Also, with governments launching various policies to
control the financial and fiscal risks, it is believed that the growth
rate of the global economy will be affected to a certain extent.
In the face of a rapidly changing economic environment, we will
continue to adopt a prudent approach to capturing new business
opportunities while minimizing risks and costs. As for the huge
Mainland market, the Bank will continue to play an important
role in the Group’s Greater China development strategy. The
rapid growth of Xiamen Bank Co., Ltd will also help the Bank’s
development in Mainland China. At the same time, plans have
been launched by Fubon Financial to acquire a 80% stake in First
Sino Bank. After this acquisition, Fubon Financial will become
one of the few financial institutions in Asia with a strong presence
concurrently in Taiwan, Mainland China and Hong Kong.

To support diversified business development, we will invest more
resources in staff development and upgrade our delivery platforms
to provide even better banking services to our customers in all
regions. We firmly believe that our solid foundation and strategy
will provide us with the optimal conditions needed to achieve
sustainable growth in the Bank’s business.

/72»7 /C@ 7¢/—
Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI

Chairman
March 2013
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Chief Executive’'s Report
TS

2012 was a challenging year for the Hong Kong banking industry,
affected by unusually high levels of uncertainty and volatility in the
global economy. The financial market was lackluster amid weak
investment sentiment in mid-2012. Locally, consumer spending
continued torise due to an increase in Mainland tourists, while the
stock market showed clear signs of recovery towards year-end.
The property market was bolstered by the persistent low interest
rate and achieved new heights in valuation causing the Hong Kong
Government to introduce a number of measures to cool it down.

Despite the volatile market situation in 2012, Fubon Bank (Hong
Kong) Limited (“the Bank"”) and its subsidiaries (“the Group”)
responded well to the challenges and registered a net profit of
HK$309 million for the financial year ended 31 December 2012,
represented an increase of 10% compared to 2011. The Group’s
operating profit, before impairment allowances, registered a year-
on-year increase of 51% to HK$203 million for 2012.
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Net interest income increased 3% to HK$657 million. Better
asset yields, especially from increased mortgage and corporate
loans, outweighed the higher interest expenses resulting from
increased customer deposits. Net interest margin widened by 8
basis points to 1.17%, attributed to the easing of deposit costs
after having reached an apex in January 2012.

Non-interest income decreased 22% to HK$334 million in 2012
compared with 2011, which included recoveries from collateral
of Lehman Brothers Minibonds (“Minibonds”). Excluding this,
the non-interest income would have increased by 14% due to
a lower revaluation loss on financial instruments and a steady
growth in fee income from credit card and insurance services.
This was despite the lower credit-related and securities brokerage
fees registered in 2012. Excluding the non-recurring recovery in
2011, the ratio of non-interest income to total operating income
increased from 31.59% to 33.72%.

During the year, the Bank initiated various measures to control
costs. It implemented office space rationalization and in-house
information technology transformation projects. Legal costs also
reduced markedly, due to the absence of expenses incurred on
one-off projects; some one-off project expenses were incurred
in 2011, including those related to the privatization of the Bank
in June 2011.

Operating expenses in 2012 were down by 15% compared with
2011. To some degree, the huge drop was attributed to payments
made to the Minibonds investors in 2011. However, after
excluding those non-recurring payments, the operating expenses
in 2011 were HK$826 million, and the operating expenses in 2012
were still 5% lower at HK$788 million.

We adhered to a prudent credit policy and robust risk management
to safeguard asset quality. This was reflected in the continual
write-back of impairment losses on advances to customers
during the year. In 2012, the amount of write-back was HK$39
million; in 2011 the amount was HK$81 million. Other impairment
charges were also reduced by 88% to HK$4 million for 2012. The
impaired loans ratio dropped to 0.05% compared to 0.33% as of
31 December 2011.
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Benefiting from the strong performance of Xiamen Bank Co., Ltd
("Xiamen Bank"), the Group’s share of its profits attained a record
high of HK$115 million, an increase of HK$24 million or 26%
over the profits recorded in 2011. In August 2012, the Bank fully
subscribed to its allotted 60,029,970 newly issued ordinary shares
("Rights Shares”) in Xiamen Bank in a rights issue exercise, to
maintain its 19.99% shareholding interest. The consideration for
the Rights Shares, amounting to RMB210,104,895, was financed
from the Group's internal surplus funds.

After accounting for impairment charges, other gains and the
tax charge, net profits after taxation stood at HK$309 million.
Return on average assets advanced from 0.46% to 0.50%, but
return on average equity decreased from 5.53% to 4.85% when
compared with 2011. The decrease in return on average equity
was due to the substantially higher average equity resulting from
the revaluation of premises in 2012.

Total assets were HK$63 billion as of 31 December 2012,
an increase of 4% from 2011. Gross advances to customers
decreased 6% year-on-year for 2012 as a result of the refocusing
of the Bank’s geographic coverage of the Mainland market.
However, with the completion of this exercise, we expect the
Bank's loan book will return to a growth situation. Deposits
from customers remained steady at HK$44 billion in the first half
of 2012 and rose 5% to HK$46 billion as of 31 December 2012.
The loan-to-deposit ratio dropped from 71.29% to 66.57% as of
31 December 2012.

The Group maintained strong capital and liquidity positions.
Both the consolidated capital adequacy ratio and core capital
adequacy ratio were at comfortable levels of 16.71% and 12.13%
respectively, compared with 15.89% and 8.54% at 31 December
2011. The average liquidity ratio for 2012 of 53.96% was well
above the statutory requirement and allowed the Bank greater
flexibility in managing its investments.
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To further strengthen the Tier 1 capital and to allow for future
growth, in August 2012, the Bank issued 199,328,916 new
Ordinary Shares of HK$1.00 each, which were allotted to Fubon
Financial at HK$5.20 per share. The proceeds were used to
complete the repurchase of 1,156,586,517 or 98.67% of its
Cumulative Irredeemable Preference Shares of USD0.10237 each
from its parent company, Fubon Financial.

Looking ahead, the implementation of various measures by the
Hong Kong SAR Government should further safeguard the local
market stability and uphold the operation soundness of local
financial institutions. While this will bring more challenges to the
banking industry in Hong Kong, it will create a better and safer
environment not just for the industry, but also for the general
public who relies heavily on the banks for their financial and
investment services. The management team will endeavour to
ensure that the Bank will comply with all regulatory requirements
and conform to the industry’s best practices. Through these
processes, we will provide our customers with safe, reliable, and
high quality services to meet their banking needs. As a socially
responsible institution, we will also ensure that we continue to
contribute to the local community to make Hong Kong a better
home for all of its residents.

| personally believe that there are ample opportunities for the
Bank amid the strengthening of Hong Kong’'s economy and
adjacent economies. Our management team’s commitment to
our stakeholders is to further consolidate our business foundation,
capture opportunities and deliver growth as we continue to
develop our franchise in Hong Kong.

Raymond Lee
Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director
March 2013
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CORPORATE BANKING

The loan market in Hong Kong in 2012 entered into a spread-narrowing
environment with competition from the bond market. The prevailing
difficult market condition had resulted in the Corporate Banking
Division engaging itself in an uphill working environment to achieve
the result needed and to prepare itself for uncertainties.

In 2012, we focused more on local Hong Kong entities for new
business opportunities as part of the Group’s overall customer
segmentation strategy. The Hong Kong Corporate Banking team
continued to provide customers with premium services and a
wider range of products, expanding and strengthening customer
relationships. Strong business momentum was built in cross-border
trade finance activities.

The Financial Institutions (“FI"”) team also strived to establish and
cement its relationships with peer banks. The FI team proactively
explored opportunities in the forfaiting/risk participation business
and correspondent banking relationships. It closed a few key deals
totaling HK$212 million in 2012.

Looking ahead, the Corporate Banking Division will increase our
penetration into customer segment comprising major enterprises in the
southern China region. This market segment is expected to broaden
our customer base and generate robust business growth in the coming
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years. We will also adopt a more dynamic collaboration discipline
with the Fubon Group given its expanded regional franchise. We aim
to further enhance customer satisfaction and to establish a strong
strategic position as an important strategic unit in the Fubon Group.

COMMERCIAL BANKING

Commercial Banking achieved significant growth of 18% in revenue
in 2012 while maintaining a high quality loan portfolio. Furthermore,
the number of new customers increased by 10%. The impaired loan
ratio remained at a very low level compared with previous years. This
was the result of our customer targeting strategy, which emphasizes
knowing and fulfilling our customers’ needs and focusing on credit
quality. We have also further enhanced our credit monitoring and
control mechanism in light of the rapid changes in market conditions.

Despite the slower and more vulnerable commercial activities in Hong
Kong due to global economic uncertainties, the situation began to
improve towards year-end resulting from new rounds of quantitative
easing in the U.S. and the commitment by the European Central Bank
to support the weaker members of the European Union. Such growth
was further driven by strong spending by Mainland tourists and local
consumers underpinned by a low unemployment rate.

Meanwhile, we aimed at increasing our market share by expanding
our customer segment and capitalizing on cross-selling opportunities
for other banking products. With the strong support from our parent
company and their regional platforms, we were able to provide our
clients with tailor-made banking products through the services of
various channels to support our customers’ business expansion,
particularly in the Greater China Region.

We are ready and strived to be our customers’ trusted partner to
cope with their business development. Backed by good product
and an effective delivery platform, we are deepening our customer
relationship and further strengthening the confidence of our
customers in the Fubon franchise. We recognize the importance of
a high quality marketing team and in 2012, we raised the competency
of our relationship managers through a combination of training and
recruitment.

Looking forward, we expect the volume of cross-border trade
between Hong Kong and Mainland China to continue to expand.
By leveraging the opportunities arising from Hong Kong as one of
the principal Renminbi ("RMB") offshore settlement centres, we
are striving to provide a broader range of trade finance and cash
management services in RMB to our customers to enlarge our share
in the RMB business. In addition, we have signed up with the Hong
Kong Mortgage Corporation to participate in their SME Financing
Guarantee Scheme, which will further broaden our product range to
our SME customers.
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TREASURY MARKETING

Our product development was strengthened by dedicating staff to
review the overall product development and enhance the features
of different products to cope with the changing market environment.
Such an undertaking was especially important as it further diversified
and broadened the Bank’s treasury client base to increase sales. As a
result, fee income from the Treasury Markets Unit rose 18.7% in 2012.

Renminbi (“"RMB") business remained a major focus of our financial
market activities. RMB market continued to present opportunities
for our Financial Markets Division. The Division had identified many
RMB-related opportunities for our customers. Hence, the number of
related business transactions rose by nearly 50% in 2012 compared
to the previous year.

To support the Bank’s retail sales activities, a new unit was set
up in Financial Markets Division to improve inter-departmental
communications and to provide training to enhance the front-line's
financial products knowledge. Also, this unit is responsible for the
timely dissemination of market information to our customers.

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO

The Bank began diversifying its investment portfolio at the start of the
global financial turmoil. The goal was to broaden our fixed income
portfolio in terms of geography, currency and industry, and the results
have proven to be positive overall. Risk transferred to the Asia-Pacific/
China region to attain a more geographically balanced portfolio was
carried out during the year. Reflecting China’s growing influence,
we managed to allocate additional investment in RMB. As a result,
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RMB fixed income investments increased by 16.1% for the year. On
the other hand, due to changes in global regulatory demand and the
ever-changing capital market, we also broadened the Bank's fixed
income investments alternatives and emphasized more exposure on
corporate issued debt securities.

For 2012, the total investment portfolio size increased by
approximately 11.6%. Credit quality remained strong and resilient
with no change in the overall credit rating of the portfolio compared
to 2011. A portfolio balancing exercise resulted in no significant
extension in duration with interest rate risk of the overall portfolio
kept well within the three-year mark. Underlying liquidity of the
portfolio was strong with the portfolio composed predominantly of
benchmark public issues.

The various strategies described above produced a favourable impact
on the Bank's earnings and capital ratios, which further enhanced our
capacity to withstand the still unpredictable credit market environment.

FUNDING

The foundation of the Bank's deposits remained strong and our retail
deposit base was broadened significantly last year.

While the Hong Kong CNH deposits increased by around 2.5% year-
on-year for December 2012, the Bank's CNH deposits increased by
38.3%, and our RMB customer base recorded 35.1% growth in 2012.

Furthermore, monetary easing policies in the U.S. and Japan provided
the market with unprecedented liquidity. The effect was also felt in
Hong Kong with the Hong Kong Monetary Authority recording close
to HK$250 billion in its Aggregate Balance. This influx of money
in turn relieved the funding cost hike experienced by the banking
industry over the last two years. As a result, the lowered funding
costs, together with improved lending and investment credit margins,
helped to increase our net interest income by 3%. Also, the net
interest margin improved by 22 basis points to 1.24% in December
2012 from a year ago.

Our liquidity ratio was maintained at a healthy level of 57.8% by year-
end. In order to further enhance our liquidity profile and improve the
interest income revenue, our Funding Desk increased the number of
repo counterparties and volume by approximately 10% during the year.

2013 AT A GLANCE

For 2013, our Financial Markets Division will continue to be steadfast
in our efforts to grow in and adapt to the delicate global economy.

The RMB-related business will demand more attention to both the details
and scope as more relaxation measures are anticipated. While RMB
and our customers’ coverage will remain the focal point of our marketing
efforts, when developing new products we will need to bear in mind our
customers’ specific needs and the current market conditions.

Developing new products, together with further refinement of
our investment portfolio will remain key missions for our Financial
Markets Division in the coming year.
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INVESTMENT & INSURANCE PRODUCTS

As always, during the year our investment advisors and sales team
communicated with customers proactively through regular market
updates, portfolio reviews and rebalancing actions. Our continuous
priority is to address the specific needs of our customers and achieve
a high standard of satisfaction.

Our unit trusts business volume grew over 15% in 2012. Facing a
low interest rate environment and volatile market, particularly in the
middle of the year, our fixed income products were well received by
customers who were searching for a regular source of income and
stability of returns. Inflows to bond funds increased significantly,
accounting for 70% of the total business. The Bank strived to enhance
the product range of unit trusts by teaming with reputable fund house
partners, providing defensive investment vehicles to weather volatile
market conditions. The Bank in 2013 will continue to offer up-to-date
market outlook information to provide our customers with a full range
of wealth management solutions.

Our life insurance business also performed well in 2012 with an overall
growth of 19% in premiums. The “Smart Series Endowment” and the
"Start Series Annuity” from China Life Insurance (Overseas) Company
Limited received overwhelming positive responses from customers.
In September 2012, the Bank entered into a strategic partnership
with AXA China Region Insurance Company (Bermuda) Limited. We
believe this new partnership will further enrich the Bank's insurance
product platform and offer more quality and diversified life insurance
product choices and services to our customers.
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DEPOSIT

Stable deposit growth is always a core theme of the Bank’s business.
A series of deposit promotion programmes were launched during
the year with encouraging results, leading to an increase of 5%
in customer deposits on a year-to-year basis. Apart from that, we
also revamped our magic©Children Savings Account and launched
magi©®money manager RMB Interest-Bearing Current Account to
broaden our deposit product platform and expand our customer base.

Looking forward, we will implement an array of deposit product
enhancement measures to cater to different customer needs. We
also plan to enrich our Renminbi (“RMB ") deposit product offerings,
like rolling out the RMB Target Saving Plan, and we will launch various
promotion activities to further expand our RMB deposit base in line
with the increasing demand for RMB services.

SECURITIES SERVICES

In the middle of 2012, both the Hang Seng Index and market turnover
dropped to a yearly low levels. Fortunately, the trend reversed
towards the end of the year. Overall the Hang Seng Index rose by
23% while the average daily market turnover dropped by 23% in 2012.
In such a turbulent market, the Securities Services Division provided
customers with timely market analysis to assist our customers in
their risk assessment.

Our account executives provided very personal services to our
customers, which strengthened their confidence in us. Even in the
middle of the year when the market turnover dropped by one-third,
we were able to achieve a 20% reactivation ratio of inactive accounts.
We also managed to keep customers’ AUM at the same level as in
2011. Through sub-brokerage, we offered channels for Taiwanese
institutional and individual investors to invest in Hong Kong stock
market. Sub-brokerage has steadily become a major source of our
brokerage fee income. Meanwhile, we also provided a platform for
local investors to invest in the Taiwan stock market.

We expanded our client base successfully with support from our
branches and Offshore Ambassador Banking. We also strengthened
the internal training for our account executives to build up their
professional knowledge in the financial markets. Moreover, we
put more emphasis on improving internal controls and reducing
operational risks.

Going forward, with the recovery of the stock market and a more
stable global economy, we will take steps to further improve the
scope of our services to better serve our customers. We will launch
a series of new services to expand customer base, such as Internet
stock trading services, margin financing services for both Hong Kong
and Taiwan stocks and a trading platform across Greater China. We
believe the expansion of all these services and channels will solidify
our existing business and gain the trust of new customers.
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A series of new developments in credit cards, personal loans and
mortgages were introduced in 2012. The new developments enriched
our product offering and opened a new page for the sustainable
growth of our consumer finance business.

With its highly popular “Sure Win Spending Rewards"” Programme,
Fubon credit card successfully established its position as a card with
a "practical” reward. Building on this success, we further extended
the reward platform to transform our credit card into a “Taiwan
Travel Companion” with 20-times bonus points rewards for Taiwan
spending. We wiill further broaden this platform by offering bonus
points rewards for spending in other countries, aiming to become
the credit card of choice for travellers. In 2012, our total credit card
base and card spending grew stably by 3% and 9% respectively.

Our card merchant business maintained persistent growth over the
past year with good results in new merchant acquisition. In addition
to providing basic card merchant services, our sales team cross-
promoted other banking services, in particular deposit services,
which recorded astonishing growth of 90%. Next year, our merchant
business will put more effort in exploring other payment technologies
such as Alipay, as well as more advanced point-of-sales terminals
to boost the growth of merchant sales and merchant fee income.
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In personal loan business, promotional campaigns were launched
continuously throughout the year. Internally, our lending policies were
fine-tuned in order to acquire more new customers while maintaining
acceptable credit risk levels for the portfolio. Sales channels also
underwent persistent refinement to sharpen our competitiveness
and to cope with the changing market environment. All of these
initiatives reflected our determination to make a bigger footprint in
the personal loan market.

The Hong Kong property market experienced tremendous impact
last year, both positive and negative. U.S.'s QE3 increased market
liquidity which affected asset value in Hong Kong, whereas the Hong
Kong SAR Government tried to stabilize the property market with its
Buyer's Stamp Duty and other prudential measures introduced by the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority. Despite these developments, we
remained positive towards our business and recorded satisfactory
results with our mortgage loan portfolio growing by a solid 9%. More
importantly, we broadened our mortgage product offering by teaming
up with QBE Mortgage Insurance (Asia) Limited to provide mortgage
insurance products. This is in addition to our existing cooperation with
Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation. In the long run, this relationship
is expected to solidify our position as one of the active mortgage
insurance policy providers in the market.

Looking forward, we will continue to build and provide tailor-made
products and services to expand our customer base and capture a
higher market share. We will also endeavour to achieve the highest
operational efficiency and better sales management as a response
to market competition and escalating operating costs. Over the past
year, we have revolutionized several areas of our business framework
and we are committed to continue our efforts in the future.
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Control & Risk
Management
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ENTERPRISE CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT

In 2012, the functions of the Credit Committees were restructured
to strengthen the oversight of the Bank's credit risk management
and the approval of the corporate lending businesses. Credit policies
and guidelines were further enhanced in light of the changing market
environment. By exercising prudent credit risk management, we
maintained a high quality portfolio with the non-performing loan ratio
at a historically low level throughout the year.

Going forward in 2013, it is our goal to maintain a high quality asset
book while striving to increase our loan portfolio. We will continue
to focus on corporate customers with sound credit standing. Special
credit programmes will be developed to support business expansion
in the small and medium sized enterprises (“SME") segment.

CONSUMER CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT

Domestic demand for consumer credit remained strong in 2012.
Growth in private consumption was driven by low unemployment,
higher personal net worth, and the Hong Kong SAR Government's
relief measures. As of December 2012, the annualized net charge-
off rate for the credit card and unsecured personal loan portfolios
was 0.66% and 0.72% respectively. In the real estate market, due
to excess liquidity and low interest rates, private housing prices
increased by 25.6% as of December 2012 to a level that was about
31.6% higher than the peak in 1997. We are therefore closely
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monitoring this market segment in light of the increased risk of the
formation of an asset bubble. However, we still consider the quality
of our mortgage loan portfolio to be high given the absence of any
charge-offs in this portfolio.

We expect 2013 will be a challenging year for the mortgage business,
but are relatively optimistic on consumer lending, including growth
in the credit card business. Our consumer credit risk management
team will continue to fine-tune its credit risk management strategies
and update its credit evaluation techniques to address changes in the
market environment.

MARKET RISK MANAGEMENT

The European sovereign debt crisis in 2012 increased the volatility
in the financial markets around the world, causing uncertainties for
the banking industry. Market Risk Management heightened its
monitoring of the Bank’s trading and investment activities. With the
implementation of Basel lll, the Bank continued to modify its limits
structure and risk monitoring process so as to further enhance the
market risk management framework.

Market Risk Management will continue to monitor market
developments and provide management and the Board with timely
analysis on the Bank's market risk profile. We have initiated a project
to upgrade our treasury/trading automated system to improve the
quality of our risk management mechanism and improve the efficiency
of our treasury processes. We are also looking towards improving
our analytical capabilities through the introduction of new treasury
systems.

OPERATIONAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Bank has established an appropriate and robust operational risk
management framework to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate
operational risks.

In order to cope with the changing environment in 2012, the Bank
fine-tuned its risk management guidelines, risk assessment and
analytical tools, enhanced risk management reports and trend
analyses. The Operational Risk Management team collaborated
closely with other areas of the Bank and provided advice on risk
events and operational risk assessment for internal control issues
and evaluated the readiness of our operational and system controls
before launching new products.

For 2013, Operational Risk Management will focus on enhancing its
risk management tools and risk management reporting to assist the
management in assessing the level of operational risk to which the
Bank is exposed.
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Information Technology (“IT”) is an indispensable component of
the Fubon Hong Kong organization. IT has also played a critical role
in the various stages of development of the Bank since it was first
established in Hong Kong.

The Bank’s IT operations were outsourced to a third party service
provider until early 2011. As part of a long term development strategy,
this function was taken in-house to minimize our reliance on outside
services. This was a major effort but was managed well and was
completed in early 2012.

In 2012, the Bank completed the implementation of a new credit
card system integrating it with various systems in the Bank. This has
enabled us to provide better customer services, improve operational
efficiency, and facilitate compliance with the increasing changes in
regulatory requirements related to the consumer finance business.
We also enhanced our data warehouse facilities to include the new
credit card system with the capability of providing better business
intelligence for operational and analytical functions by the consumer
finance business. In addition, IT was enhanced to include various
systems to support Renminbi (“RMB") services, including the
launching of magi©money manager RMB Interest-Bearing Current
Account and tier-interest programmes to give customers a choice of
an array of products and financial services. A new Business Analytic
Team was also established to improve the Business-IT alignment
and provide better support for business initiatives.
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Looking ahead, we will solidify our technology base and will continue
to enhance our IT capability by upgrading key enterprise level
architecture. Key application related enhancement such as the
replacement of the core banking and treasury system will anchor
our core IT development in the next several years. New systems
will also be introduced to strengthen our risk management function
including liquidity and market risk management.

In 2012, the Bank continued the project that was commenced in
2011 to enhance the effectiveness and efficiency of the operational
activities. A number of initiatives were undertaken which achieved
very rewarding results. These initiatives included the extension of
our merchant hotline service hours from 5:30 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. on
weekdays without any increase in manpower, and the successful
relocation and consolidation of the staff at our premises in Central
and North Point in April 2012. The consolidation achieved a higher
utilization rate of the premises, more efficient communication, and a
substantial cost savings in rental and maintenance costs.

To further enhance our operational risk management, a new Business
Continuity Site was set up in Tsuen Wan. As well, multiple process
reviews were completed to improve internal control.

The Operations Division has explored ways to improve customer
services and conducted rigorous tests to ensure that key projects
would be launched on time and without any impediments.
Some of those key projects included SWIFT 7.0 Major Upgrade,
magi©money manager RMB Interest-Bearing Current Account, and
HKICL Multiple Same Day Auto Credit Bulk Settlement.

In recognition of its excellent service in fund transfer operations, the
Bank won the Straight Through Processing Award in 2012, making
it the sixth time in the past seven years. The award is presented
by our USD clearing bank, the Bank of New York Mellon, to the top
performing banks among 500 banks in the Asian region.

The Bank regards a smooth operation as critical to providing quality
customer services and ensuring a sound cost structure. With this
objective in mind, our Operations Division is working on key projects
including Digital Image System, ATM Chip Card, and a new end-to-
end Treasury System that would improve the existing operations of
the Bank.
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People
Development
AT EERERE

The Bank had a permanent headcount of 874 as of 31 December
2012. Consistent with the Bank's strategy to build a solid foundation
for growth, our Human Resources Division will continue to source
high calibre candidates through various channels such as recruitment
consultants, online recruitment services and staff referral. We are
steadfastly committed to the development of the next generation of
banking professionals through our Management Associate Program,
which is dedicated to recruiting top local university graduates who
undergo rigorous training before being posted to operational units.

We continued to upgrade and enhance our human resources policies
and guidelines to conform to the latest international best practices in
human resources management. In this regard, the Human Resources
Division fine-tuned the Bank’s Remuneration Policy and rationalized
certain operational workflow. Also, we upgraded our Human
Resources systems to better track employee performance and career
development with the launch of the Group’s Human Resources
Information System and ePerformance Evaluation System in 2012.
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In 2012, we
increased training expenses to stay abreast of the fast-changing
regulatory requirements and market practices. During the year, the
Bank organized a total of 439 in-house training classes and product

The Bank is firmly committed to staff development.

briefings with a total of 10,408 participants. Diversified training
opportunities were provided to all staff to improve their competence
in such areas as sales and customer services, supervisory and
management skills, computer and language skills, and product
and compliance training. We held various seminars such as “Art
of Respect” and “Compliance Culture Workshop” to sharpen our
managers’ supervisory skills and compliance awareness. Our
Education Sponsorship Scheme and Professional Award Scheme
continued to provide a desirable learning environment for all staff
to pursue their own development. \We are happy to report that the
Bank was awarded “Manpower Developer” in the 2012 Manpower
Developer Award Scheme by the Employee Retraining Board.

The Human Resources Division will continue to review and benchmark
with the market to ensure that the Bank’s remuneration packages
achieve the goal of recruiting and retaining high calibre talents.
The Division will also continue to enhance and streamline its
operations with a view to achieving better service quality and cost-
effectiveness.
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Corporate Social
Responsibility
TELEEE

T BORE 1.4
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Many descriptions have been attributed to Corporate Social
Responsibility (“CSR") but the following sums it up well:

“CSR is about how businesses align their values and behaviour with
the expectations and needs of stakeholders — not just customers and
investors but also employees, suppliers, communities, regulators,
special interest groups and society as a whole. CSR demands
that businesses manage the economic, social and environmental
impacts of their operations to maximize the benefits and minimize
the downsides.”

The Bank is proud that it has always strived to function in a manner
upholding the values referred to above long before CSR gained the
prominence it presently coommands.

The Bank has systems and procedures in place to provide the best
possible service to its customers. It also has a tailor-made policy to
take good care of its employees and this includes benefits over and
above those imposed by statutory requirements. These practices
are continuously being reviewed and assessed to identify areas for
improvement.

Embracing the corporate philosophy of “Giving back to the
Community”, the Bank has committed itself to being a responsible
corporate citizen and has participated in promoting the importance
of environmental protection and in supporting the underprivileged
through a variety of community relations activities.
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To this end, the Bank initiated the Fubon Caring Ambassador
Programme in 2007 to appoint “Ambassadors” from the Bank to
volunteer in community work. The table below shows the work of
the Ambassadors in 2012.

ARITH 2007 FH#ETT [ B MEAEAME] 518
REBTIRIAE] 2HBETRS - TRES
[EFEIEAME | 2012 FH)EBFHS -

March Visit to Wetland Park with the elderly
3A RERM AR
April Visit to home for the elderly
458 R ERT
July Visit to Cathay Pacific City
78 SEERY
September Day trip to Ocean Park with the elderly
9A EAEE Y2k
October Day trip to The Peak with underprivileged children
10 A REBRERLA
October & Fubon “Living the Green Life” Nurturing Project
November (Ecological Tours)
108K%11 8 [ERMRRE IRRIZE T8 (E&RE)

In the same vein, the Bank is continuing its commitment to improving
the welfare of vulnerable children and has partnered with Po Leung Kuk
to organize the “Fubon Caring 1+1" Child Sponsorship Programme.
This programme, which is running for the third consecutive year,
sponsors one or more children through cash contributions by staff of
the Bank that are matched one-to-one by the Bank. In 2012, many
children in Hong Kong benefited from this programme.

In 2012, the Bank also took part in Green Day organized by The
Community Chest and in Earth Hour 2012 organized by the World
Wildlife Fund.

In addition, the Bank has contributed donations to, and raised funds
for, The Community Chest and various charitable organizations.

Going forward, the Bank, will continue to uphold its role as a socially

responsible corporate citizen and align its values and behaviour with
the expectations of stakeholders.
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Bank Network
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HEAD OFFICE &= 5E

Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
ABFIREFHEF 38K = HRITAE
Tel 55 : (852) 2842 6222

Fax Fs;ﬁ : (852) 2810 1483

Website #34E : www.fubonbank.com.hk

BRANCHES 71T
HONG KONG &i&

Central Main Branch R #&1T
Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central
feeET 38R B ARITAE

Causeway Bay #@i# &
G/F, Shing Wah Mansion, 455-457 Hennessy Road
5T B 518 455-457 SR B EEEH T

Chai Wan 4¢3
Shops 82-83 & 85-86, Lower G/F, Koway Plaza, 111 Chai Wan Road
SOEE 11 SR = BUE S T 82-83 [ 85-86 5% 4

North Point 1t A&
Shop 2, G/F, Tsing Wan Building, 334-336 King's Road
L2 15334-336 5 B EAEM T 2 574

Queen’s Road East 25 KER
Shop 2, G/F, Wu Chung House, 213 Queen’s Road East
SRRNEBR21IFHERET 2555

Sheung Wan LR
G/F & 1/F, Ngan House, 210 Des Voeux Road Central
EEER 2105REBAR AR TR 118

Taikoo Shing A&
Suite 1507, 15/F, Cityplaza Four, Taikoo Shing
AREWA L 4B 16121607 =

Wan Chai &7

Shop A2, G/F, Lucky Centre, 165-171 Wan Chai Road
vvvvv BT 165-171 SREEEF LI T A2 5k A

38

KOWLOON Hi8E

Kowloon Main Branch JLEE4 41T
G/F & 1/F, 731 Nathan Road, Mong Kok
REAEZCE 731 SRt R & 148

Cheung Sha Wan & i

Shops D & E, G/F, Wing Lung Building,
220-240A Castle Peak Road

11138 220-240A 55k FE R B3 T D K E 4

Hung Hom A%
Shop A3, G/F, 13 Tak Man Street, Wong Po Sun Tsuen
I ER A 1355 T A3 SR

Jordan £
Shop A, G/F, Ka Woo Building, 131-137 Woo Sung Street
RV 131137 REMAEM T AH

Kwun Tong B
Unit 1501, 15/F Millennium City 6, 392 Kwun Tong Road
EIEIE 392 SR A4 2 M EE 6 HA 1548 16501 =

Mei Foo %%
G/F, 26B Nassau Street
MAEE265EBIH T

Mong Kok A
G/F, President Commercial Center, 602 Nathan Road
TRPGE 602 SR ER LT

Richland Gardens B &1t E

Shops 111-112 & 117-118, Richland Gardens,
Commercial Complex, Wang Kwong Road
BN ERRTEERES 111-112 % 117-118 5%

Tsim Sha Tsui &R1H
G/F, Grand Right Centre, 10-10A Cameron Road
& HRiE10-10A B O T
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Bank Network $R{T484%

NEW TERRITORIES #7#

Sha Tin $H
Shop 31L, Sha Tin Centre, 2-16 Wang Pok Street
BE2-16 P HFP.ORE5 31LITE

Tai Po X3
Shop 28, G/F, Jade Plaza, On Chee Road
THEEZERCE M T 28 574

Tsuen Wan £
G/F & 1/F, Wing On Mansion, 22-28 Tai Ho Road
KIAE22-28 SRR R KB T} 112

Tuen Mun TEF9

Shop 11, G/F, Mei Hang Building, 15-45 Kai Man Path
RURIE15-45 SR IEEAEM T 11 5548

Yuen Long T8}

G/F, Hing Fat House, 9 Kau Yuk Road

A B ISR EEBEAEM T

Branches Tel 7 {TE5E : (852) 2566 8181

SECURITIES SERVICES CENTRES

EHRERBE PO
Central FIR

1/F, Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central
BB 38k E ARITAE 118
Tel &5 ¢ (852) 2842 6161

Yuen Long T8}

Rooms 603 & 604, HSBC Building,
150-160 Castle Peak Road

F LA 150-160 57T 2 H 0, 603-604 =
Tel B 3% : (852) 2869 6389

CREDIT CARD CENTRE fZ A+~

23/F, Fortress Tower, 250 King's Road, North Point, Hong Kong

et I 238 250 574t A A 0 2318

OPERATIONS CENTRE & ZE /i /{

9/F, Fortress Tower, 250 King's Road, North Point, Hong Kong

AL AEEE 2505t AP L9
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PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES =ZE[{E A 7]

Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited

=R (BE) BRAHF

6/F, Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BEARIRERIET 385 = FRITAE6E

Tel E3E @ (852) 2806 7228  Fax {8H : (852) 2541 2848

FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited

EHRFF (FB) ARLAE

1/F, Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BARIRERHIET I8HEHRITAE1E

Tel £3% : (852) 3767 6067  Fax fEE : (852) 2840 0742

FB Investment Management Limited
ERBREEERRAT

Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BARIRERIET 38 B HRITAE

Tel B35 1 (852) 2842 1688  Fax {§& : (852) 2526 6010

Fubon Insurance Brokers Limited
ERRBERERAT

13/F, Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BARIREHIET 38K EHRITAE 1318

Tel T35 : (852) 2842 6237  Fax {5 & : (852) 2524 9632

Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited

1/F, Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BEATIREHIET 38HEHRITAE1E

Tel &% : (852) 3767 6067  Fax 2K : (852) 2840 0742
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Products & Services
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DEPOSIT PRODUCTS

magi©money manager HKD Interest-Bearing
Current Account

magi©money manager USD Interest-Bearing
Current Account

magi©Children Savings Account

Current Account

Fixed Deposit Account

Multi-currency Call Deposit Accounts
Passbook Savings Account

Statement Savings Account

LOAN PRODUCTS

Mortgage Loan

Deposit-Linked Mortgage Account
HIBOR Mortgage Loan

“Perfect Fit"” Personal Loan

Tax Loan

“Credit Go” Personal Loan
Wedding Loan

Privileged Cash Card

Pledged Deposit

CREDIT CARD PRODUCTS & SERVICES

VISA Gold and Classic
VISA Platinum

MasterCard Gold and Classic
Titanium MasterCard

MasterCard Platinum

myCard VISA Gold and Classic
myCard VISA Platinum

myCard MasterCard Gold and Classic
myCard Titanium MasterCard
myCard MasterCard Platinum

Elite Platinum VISA

Co-branded / Affinity Cards

40

FRER

magi©money manager Bt B8 ZEF O
magi©money manager £TH B ZEF O

[magi® 5[F%] f#&EF O
HERFH

EMTFFR S
RAEBMEBAERFD
FRHEFO
AREREPD

EXREM
RIBER
(R E | PO
(RIS ] BIBER
[AEE] LAERK
IS E R

[REUE | RRAER
[4F i | RAER
EHRER

TFaR A

ERFEmRERR

VISA & RREEFR

VISA A&+

Bxze AR
Titanium BF&EFR
BxEHeR

myCard VISA £ RREEF
myCard VISA B4+
myCard BFEe R LHEFR
myCard Titanium BEE~
myCard BEEZA&

Elite Platinum VISA A&+

4 4
b= TR

Fubon Bank & #BR7T



Products & Services Em &R

VISA Debit Card

Any-can-do Purchase Installment Plan
Interest-free Purchase Installment Plan
Interest-free Cash Installment Plan
Balance Transfer Services

Credit Card Bonus Point Program
Merchant Discount Offers

Octopus Automatic Add Value Services
Credit Card Merchant Services

RENMINBI (RMB) SERVICES

RMB Exchange Services

RMB Fixed Deposit Account

RMB Import-Export Trade Financing
RMB Import—-Export Trade Services
RMB Investment Services

RMB Insurance Services

RMB Loans

RMB Remittance Services

RMB Savings Account
magi©money manager RMB Interest-Bearing
Current Account

CORPORATE BANKING

Bridging Loan Financing
Construction Loans

Corporate Card

Deposit Services

Factoring / Forfaiting

General Financing
Import-Export Trade Financing
Project and Structured Financing
RMB Services

Syndicated Loans

Treasury Related Products
Working Capital Finance
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Products & Services Em &R
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COMMERCIAL BANKING

Accounts Receivable Financing
Commercial / Industrial Property Financing
Deposit Services

Factoring

Import-Export Trade Financing

RMB Services

SME Loan Guarantee Scheme

Treasury Related Products

Working Capital Finance

AMBASSADOR BANKING

Deposit Services

Insurance Services

Investment Portfolio Management
Mortgage Loan Services

Offshore Ambassador Banking
Personal Credit Facilities

Wealth Management Services

INVESTMENT SERVICES

Securities Services

Manned Securities Trading

Internet Stock Trading Service
Interactive Voice Response System

Nominee and Custodian Services

Securities Subscription
— Securities Subscription Financing

— Overseas Securities Trading Service (Taiwan Stocks,

US Stocks, Japan Stocks, Singapore Stocks and
China B Shares)
Investment Fund Services
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Products & Services EmRR%

TREASURY PRODUCTS

Bond Services

Certificates of Deposit
Currency-Linked Deposit

Currency Options

Equity-Linked Deposits
Equity-Linked Notes

Equity OTC Covered Call Option
Forward Foreign Exchange Services
Liability Hedging Products

Retail Note

Spot Foreign Exchange Services
Yield Enhancement Structured Products

INSURANCE SERVICES

General Insurance
Life Insurance

MPF SERVICES
MPF

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Correspondent Banking
Forfaiting and Risk Participation
Non-Bank Financial Institutions Lending

ELECTRONIC BANKING

ATM Service

e-banking Service

Fubon Business Online Service
Internet Stock Trading Service
Phone Banking Service

SAFE DEPOSIT BOX SERVICES
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Corporate Governance Report
PEERRE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA") has issued a statutory guideline,
revised in August 2012, on Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorized
Institutions (“CG") under section 7(3) of the Banking Ordinance applicable to all locally
incorporated Authorized Institutions (“Als"”) which the HKMA expects the Als to adopt
in respect of their corporate governance.

The Bank is a licensed bank incorporated in Hong Kong and being committed to a
high standard of corporate governance has established its own corporate governance
practices which adheres to the principles and best practices in corporate governance
as set forth in the guidelines on CG.

From time to time, the Bank will review its corporate governance practices to ensure
that they are consistent with the relevant requirements of international and local
corporate governance best practices.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

The Board of Directors (“the Board") of the Bank currently comprises nine members,
two Executive Directors, four Non-Executive Directors and three Independent Non-
Executive Directors. All Directors possess appropriate experience, competence and
personal and professional integrity, to discharge its responsibilities effectively. The
Board as structured is ensured sufficient independence and collective expertise for
effective, objective decision-making and oversight of the Bank in its pursuit of its
business and control of the associated risks.

Details of the members of the Board may be found in the Corporate Information
section of this Annual Report.

Board Practices

Full Board meetings are held at least four times a year, with one in each quarter.
Notice of each Board meeting is given to all Directors at least 14 days in advance
and the agenda is sent to the Directors at least seven days before the date of each
Board meeting.

Pursuant to the Articles of Association of the Bank, a Director shall not be entitled to
vote or be counted in the quorum in respect of any contract or arrangement in which
he or any of his associates has a material interest.

Minutes of each Board meeting are circulated to all Directors for their comments prior to
confirmation of the minutes at the following Board meeting. Minutes of Board meetings
are kept by the Company Secretary and are available for inspection by Directors.

Directors may have access to the advice and services of the Company Secretary
with a view to ensuring that Board procedures and all applicable rules and regulations
are followed.

Board Responsibilities

In meeting its overall responsibilities to the shareholders, depositors, creditors,
employees and other stakeholders, the Board has to ensure that there is a competent
executive management capable of running the Bank in a sound, efficient and profitable
manner.

The responsibilities of the Board include:

- establishing the business objectives of the Bank and approving and reviewing
the corresponding business strategies and plans (including annual budgets);
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—  ensuring that the operations of the Bank are conducted prudently within the
laws and regulations of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region and in
a manner consistent with the policies of its holding company, and as such,
establishing, approving and reviewing policies, codes of conduct, guidelines
and systems of the Bank as it considers necessary and appropriate;

- establishing, approving and reviewing risk management strategies and policies
of the Bank to ensure that the various types of risk inherent with the Bank's
operations and business (including credit, market, interest rate, liquidity,
operational, reputation, legal and strategic) are regularly identified, measured,
monitored and controlled;

- ensuring that the Bank observes a high standard of integrity in the conduct of
its business and complies with all applicable laws and regulatory guidelines
issued by the HKMA, the Securities and Futures Commission and other relevant
regulatory authorities;

- ensuring that the staff of the Bank fully understands and complies with the
provisions of section 83 of the Banking Ordinance on connected lending and
has established a policy on such lending; and

—  overseeing and managing the business of the Bank including delegating duties
and responsibilities to the Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director or
through the appointment of Directors to specialised Board committees with all
decisions and approvals being subject to review and ratification by the Board.

Role of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer (“CEO")

Information on the Chairman, Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai, and the CEO, Raymond Wing
Hung Lee, may be found in the Corporate Information section of this Annual Report.

The Chairman and the CEQ are not related, and their roles are segregated with a clear
division of responsibilities.

The Chairman is a Non-Executive Director and is responsible to lead and effectively
run the Board, ensuring that all key and appropriate issues are discussed by the Board
in a timely and constructive manner.

The CEO who is an Executive Director, appointed by the Board under its authority,
is responsible for the day to day general management and control of the business
and operations of the Bank. The CEO may consult and/or seek guidance from other
Directors or the Board when he considers it necessary.

Appointment and Re-election of Directors

The appointment of new Directors will be considered and approved by the full Board
or Shareholder in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Bank. Approval
from the HKMA will also be obtained in accordance with the Banking Ordinance.

All Directors are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual general
meeting in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Bank.

The directors appointed by the Board during the year shall hold office only until the
next annual general meeting and shall then be eligible for re-election.

BOARD LEVEL COMMITTEES

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises the Board's Non-Executive Chairman,
Non-Executive Vice Chairman and three Independent Non-Executive Directors. The
Committee meets periodically and as required to review to make recommendations
to the Board in respect of the remuneration policy, structure and practices of the
Bank to ensure that these are consistent with the market and with legal or regulatory
reguirements. It is responsible to ensure that procedures and policy on remuneration
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are transparent and formally established. The Committee is required to exercise an
independent judgment on the remuneration policy and practices, and that fair job
performance incentives are created for managing risk, capital and liquidity. It has
to evaluate practices by which remuneration is paid for by potential future revenues
whose timing and likelihood remain uncertain and the implementation of such
remuneration is consistent with the Bank's strategic objectives and financial condition.
The Committee is required to determine whether any adjustments for risks need to
be considered and implemented when considering performance objectives or when
evaluating performance. The Committee will ensure that an annual review of the
Bank's remuneration system and its operation, which includes consistency with the
regulatory requirements, is conducted independently without the participation of
senior management.

The Committee will review and approve the remuneration packages for senior
management which include those of the CEO, Alternate Chief Executive, Executive
Director, Executive Vice President and Material Business Line Manager ", Executive
Directors, are not permitted to play a part in decisions on their own remuneration.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three members including one Non-Executive Director
and two Independent Non-Executive Directors. The Audit Committee is chaired by
an Independent Non-Executive Director who has appropriate accounting professional
qualifications. The committee meets at least four times a year and additionally when
deemed necessary.

The Audit Committee is required to ensure that there is adequate supervision of the
Bank's financial reporting processes, systems of internal control, that the internal
audit function is effective and backed by adequate resources and has appropriate
standing within the Bank. It is also required to ensure that there is coordination
between the internal and external auditors, to monitor compliance with internal
policies, statutory regulation and to consider recommendations made by the internal
and external auditors.

During the financial year, the Audit Committee has to review the Bank's financial
reporting process, the systems of internal control, the internal audit function and the risk
management process. In particular, the review undertaken by the Audit Committee on
the internal audit function includes the Internal Audit Charter and its approval, the annual
audit plan, internal audit reports and special investigation reports issued, and ensuring
that appropriate management actions are taken following the major audit findings.

The Audit Committee also has to review the appointment of external auditors and
to discuss with them the nature and scope of their audits. The Audit Committee will
also review the interim and annual financial statements before recommending them
to the Board for approval.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee comprises the Non-Executive Chairman, Non-Executive
Vice Chairman and the CEO of the Bank. It will exercise the powers and authority
delegated by the Board from time to time concerning the management and day-to-day
running of the Bank. The Executive Committee will meet periodically and as required
and will operate as a general management function under the auspices of the Board.

Executive Credit Committee

The Executive Credit Committee comprises the Non-Executive Chairman, Non-
Executive Vice Chairman and the CEO of the Bank. It has the delegated authority
to approve credit referrals or credit related matters which require the approval of the
Board. The Executive Credit Committee will meet as required to review and approve
customer credit facilities that require approval of the Board. The Executive Credit
Committee will approve the Bank's credit policies and overall credit risk profile.
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KEY MANAGEMENT LEVEL COMMITTEES

Management Committee

The Management Committee comprises the Bank’'s CEO, Executive Director, Chief
Financial Officer, Head of Legal and Compliance and senior management personnel
as appointed by the CEO. The Management Committee is the key decision making
body for the Bank and will be responsible mainly for the running of the Bank’s day
to day business under the authority delegated by the Board and within the strategy
and business plan as approved by the Board. This Committee is also responsible for
the formulation of the Bank’s business strategies and major bank-wide initiatives
for the Board's approval. The Management Committee will evaluate and approve
new business proposals, coordinate among business and support units during the
implementation process, monitor the implementation of the approved business
strategies and bank-wide initiatives, review the achievement of business targets and
objectives and the financial performance of the Bank on a monthly basis.

Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee (“RMC") is chaired by the CEO. The members
comprise the Bank’s Executive Director, Chief Financial Officer and other senior
management personnel appointed by the CEO. Together with the Credit Committee,
the RMC will provide a comprehensive and bank-wide oversight of all risks and their
management. It's functions will include:

—  toreview reports from ICC and ALCO (as defined below), covering Market Risk,
Liquidity Risk, Interest Rate Risk, Operational Risk, Legal Risk, Strategic Risk,
Capital Management, Compliance and anti-money laundering (“AML");

- to oversee the strategic risk management of the Bank; and

- to assess the Bank’s risk management functions.

Asset and Liability Committee

The Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCO") comprises the Bank’s CEO, Executive
Director, Chief Financial Officer and senior management personnel as appointed by
the CEO. The ALCO's main responsibilities include to regularly review the Bank's
operations relating to interest rate risk, market risk and liquidity risk, the Bank's ability
to meet its funding obligations and compliance with statutory liquidity and capital
adequacy requirements. It must regularly review and endorse, for the Board's approval,
the Bank'’s policies governing asset and liability management, investment, and other
risk management issues. The ALCO is also required to formulate long term strategy
for sources and applications of funds and short term directives to address prevailing
conditions and to monitor the implementation of these strategies and directives.

Internal Control and Compliance Committee

The Internal Control and Compliance Committee (“ICC") comprises the Bank's CEQO,
Executive Director, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Control and Risk Management
and heads of different control, business and support units. The responsibilities of
ICC include to oversee the Bank’s exposure to operational, legal, and reputation risks,
compliance and AML activities, to ensure that the Bank has in place an effective
internal control and compliance framework and to assist the Risk Management
Committee in establishing a sound internal control and monitoring system to ensure
overall compliance within the Bank.

To ensure an effective internal control and compliance framework is in place, the ICC
is responsible to review policies and guidelines relating to control and compliance
risks, to receive and discuss reports submitted by various risk management units
and to promote an internal control and compliance culture.
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To maintain the Bank's overall compliance standards, the ICC will review and discuss

- major compliance issues;

- AML issues;

- operational risk events;

- latest developments in statutory or regulatory requirements applicable to bank;

- progress of implementation of new statutory, regulatory compliance or AML
requirements; and

- progress of rectification of audit findings.

DISCLOSURE ON REMUNERATION

General

The Bank’s remuneration system is applicable to all staff of the Bank and its
subsidiaries. During the financial year, the Remuneration Commmittee reviewed and
approved, inter alia, the Bank’s Remuneration Policy. The approving authorities of
remuneration for various staff categories were also revised.

The Bank considers that its remuneration system for both fixed and variable pay is a
key element in its ability to create long-term value and align remuneration with the
time horizons of risk. The Bank has a remuneration system which will provide value
for its employees on a basis consistent with the interests of its controlling shareholder
and the Bank's risk profile. It is based on the following principles:

- Alignment to the Bank’s profitability, risk and capital.

- Maximization of employees’ and the Bank's (including its subsidiaries)
performance.

—  Attraction and retention of skilled and talented personnel.

- Calibration to the differing needs of each division and staff's levels of
responsibility.

Basically, the fixed pay including base salary, allowance and double pay is determined
by job function, relevant responsibilities and market salary level, while the variable
pay including sales incentive, year-end bonus and share options is determined by
relative performance measurements such as individual fulfillment on financial and
non-financial factors, individual performance and contributions, relative business
and bank-wide performance. The use of different variable pay forms depends on a
number of factors such as the appropriateness of the forms in coping with the long
and short term business goals of the Bank, staff retention and risk factors. Deferment
mechanism on variable pay will be implemented if the staff member’s variable pay in
cash exceeds the pre-determined thresholds. The deferment period for the exceeded
portion of the variable pay in cash will be 6 months for general staff and 36 months
for Senior Management reflecting their relative responsibilities and role. The award
of deferred variable pay in cash should also be subject to pre-defined conditions
such as future performance of the Bank, the relevant business units and the staff
member concerned. In addition, a clawback mechanism may be applied under
specific circumstances related to the staff member’s individual performance, relevant
business and overall performance of the Bank.

The Remuneration Committee when considering the budget for salary increase will
take into account a number of factors including, but not limited to, the latest market
and industry practice, yearly inflation rate, the results of annual surveys on trends
in pay and salary adjustments made in the last financial year. The salary increase
budget will be approved by the Remuneration Committee and the salary increase
for individual staff members will be determined by the CEO taking into consideration
the recommendation of Division/Department Heads, the performance of the staff
member concerned, job responsibilities, level of staff etc.
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Senior Management and Key Personnel

There were 13 employees classified as Senior Management in the financial year.
The remuneration packages of Senior Management et and Key Personnel N2 are
determined by the Remuneration Committee with reference to the following factors:

Note 1

Note 2

overall business performance of the Bank;

general economic situation;

latest market and industry practice;

risk and responsibilities;

individual contributions to results as confirmed in the performance evaluation
process; and

attraction and retention of talent.

Senior Management refers to those senior executives whose performance
have significant impact on the Bank’s operations and results. They include the
following positions:

- Managing Director/Chief Executive

- Alternate Chief Executive

- Executive Director

- Executive Vice President

- Material Business Line Manager (including respective Heads of Consumer
Finance, Retail Banking, Securities Services, Commercial Banking, Corporate
Banking, Corporate Product Management and Financial Markets )

Key Personnel refers to those executives other than Senior Management who
are engaged in trading and dealing activities which involve the assumption of
material risk or the taking on of material exposures on behalf of the Bank. In the
financial year, the Bank did not have such personnel.

The aggregate quantitative information on remuneration M2 for the Bank’s Senior
Management and Key Personnel for the financial year is set out below:

0]

Amount of remuneration for the financial year, split into fixed and variable
remuneration:

Deferred
(Amount in HKD)

Non-deferred
(Amount in HKD)

Fixed Remuneration

Cash 23.65 million Nil

Variable Remuneration

Cash 3.98 million (see iii) 0.18 million
(Year-end bonus paid in 1/2013)

Share options granted in Nil Nil

2012

Aggregate amount of outstanding deferred variable remuneration split into vested
and unvested:

Awarded for Prior
Performance Years
(Amount in HKD)

Awarded for
Performance Year 2012
(Amount in HKD)

Vested

Cash 3.98 million 1.41 million
(Year-end bonus paid in 1/2013)

Shares options Nil Nil

Unvested

Cash 0.18 million (see iv) 0.45 million (see iv)

Shares options Nil Nil
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There was no deferred variable remuneration being reduced through
performance adjustments in 2012.

(i) The total variable remuneration includes the bonus of Chief Executive which
was approved and paid after the balance sheet date (i.e. 31 December 2012).

(iv)  The deferred portion of the year-end bonus of HKDO0.18 million in relation to
one beneficiary would be paid in a period of three years from the 2012 bonus
payment date with the deferred payment paid in three equal instalments, subject
to the fulfillment of vesting conditions and period. The outstanding deferred
amount of 0.45 million for the year-end bonus awarded in the previous years
would be paid to two beneficiaries subject to the fulfillment of vesting conditions
and period.

(v)  Total amount of outstanding deferred remuneration and retained remuneration
exposed to ex post explicit/implicit adjustments is set out below:

(Amount in HKD)

Total amount of outstanding deferred remuneration and retained 0.63 million
remuneration exposed to ex post explicit/implicit adjustments

Total amount of deferred remuneration awarded, paid out and Nil
reduced through performance adjustments during the financial

year

(vl No guaranteed bonuses in respect of Senior Management or Key Personnel
were paid during the financial year.

(vii)  Atotal of HKD360,000 sign-on bonuses was paid to two staff members and no
severance payments were awarded during the financial year.

NeteS - Remuneration refers to all remuneration payments payable to employees during
the financial year of 2012. The remuneration also includes payments to three
resignees during the financial year of 2012.

CODE OF CONDUCT

Consistent with the policies and practices of its parent company, the Bank adopts a
high standard of ethical conduct and professional competence and has set up a Code
of Conduct Guideline which all staff are required to observe.

The Bank’s Code of Conduct is structured in line with applicable regulatory guidelines
and other industry best practices which sets out professional standards and corporate
values to promote ethical and responsible professional behavior among the Bank’s
staff. It also articulates unacceptable behaviour and unethical or illegal activites that
could result in the Bank infringing guidelines, regulations or laws which the Bank is
required to observe and comply with in conducting its business.

Among other things, procedures are set up for staff to communicate, in confidence,
material and bona fide concerns or observations of any violations. Communication
is also allowed to be channelled to the Board through a “CEO Channel” which is
independent of internal “Chain of command”.
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INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for the Bank's system of internal control and for reviewing
its effectiveness.

The Bank’s internal control systems comprise a number of measures designed to
provide effective governance and risk management, reliable and timely reporting
of financial and management information, and compliance with relevant laws and
regulations, supervisory guidelines, market codes and standards, as well as internal
policies and procedures.

The measures include:

(1) Functional committees established with responsibilities to monitor risks and
controls in specific areas of potential risk.

(2) A clear organization structure with well defined authority and responsibilities
to enable effective checks and balances. The organization structure includes a
clear division of responsibility between the operating and reporting roles.

(38)  All major Bank policies set and approved by the Board. Detailed processes
being defined and documented. The policies and procedures include specific
operational, financial and compliance controls which will facilitate segregation of
duties, accuracy of reporting and proper control over assets and risk exposure.

(4)  Risk management policies and procedures in place to identify and manage
possible risks the Bank may face which, among other things, is used by the
Board to monitor and control the risks identified.

(5)  Risk management reports being submitted regularly to the respective
committees assigned for monitoring and assessment of risks associated with
the Bank’s business and operations.

(6) Compliance department of the Bank monitoring changes and developments
of relevant laws, regulations and standards applicable to the Bank's activities
and ensuring that senior management and relevant units are duly aware of the
changes and in a position to take appropriate measures to ensure continued
compliance.

(7)  Compliance reviews being conducted by business and functional units on an on-
going basis to control the Bank’s operations ensure compliance with applicable
laws and regulations, standards, guidelines and codes of practices.

The internal audit function of the Bank which is an independent appraisal function set
up with the primary objective to assist senior management in the effective discharge
of their responsibilities and functions, will conduct a risk-based independent review on
the effectiveness of the Bank's internal control system and provide recommendations,
if appropriate, to improve the control environment.
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Report of the Directors
EEERES

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the audited
financial statements of Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively “the Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2012.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides a range of banking,
financial and related services.

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Bank’s principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2012 are set out
in Note 25 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

On 16 August 2012, the Bank has allotted 199,328,916 shares of Ordinary
Shares of HK$1.00 each (“Ordinary Shares") to Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd
(“Fubon Financial”) at the price of HK$5.2 each. On the same date, the Bank has
repurchased the 1,156,586,517 (98.67%) of its own Cumulative Irredeemable
Preference Shares of USD0.10237 each from Fubon Financial out of the
proceeds of the issue of the Ordinary Shares.

Details of the share capital of the Bank are set out in Note 37 to the financial
statements.

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

The Bank is a licensed bank incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its
registered office at 38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The result of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012 is set out in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income on page 60. The state of the
Bank’s and Group's affairs as at 31 December 2012 are set out in the financial
statements on pages 60 to 208.

No interim dividend was paid for the year ended 31 December 2012 (2011: Nil).

The Directors do not recommend a payment of final dividend in respect of the
year ended 31 December 2012 (2011: Nil).
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Report of the Directors EEEHEE

DIRECTORS

The Directors in office during the financial year were:

Executive Directors

Raymond Wing Hung LEE (Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director)
(appointed on 15 May 2012)

Pei-Hwa Thomas LIANG (retired on 15 May 2012)

James YIP

Non-Executive Directors

Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI (Chairman)

Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI (Vice Chairman)

Victor KUNG

Dennis CHAN Wen-Yueh (re-designated from an Executive Director to a
Non-Executive Director on 1 June 2012)

Michael CHANG Ming-Yuen (resigned on 28 September 2012)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Robert James KENRICK
Moses TSANG
Hung SHIH

ROTATION OF DIRECTORS IN THE FORTHCOMING ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING

In accordance with Article 77 of the Bank's Articles of Association, Raymond
Wing Hung Lee will hold office until the 2013 Annual General Meeting and, being
eligible, offer himself for re-election.

In accordance with Article 81 of the Bank's Articles of Association, James Yip,
Victor Kung and Hung Shih retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

The Non-Executive Directors were appointed by the Bank’s shareholders at the
Annual General Meeting with appointment terms in accordance with Article 77
and Article 81 of the Bank’s Articles of Association.

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting
has an unexpired service contract with the Bank which is not determinable by the
Bank or any of its subsidiaries within one year without payment of compensation,
other than normal statutory obligations.
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Report of the Directors EEEHEE

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contract of significance in relation to the Bank's business to which the Bank,
its holding company, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which
the Directors of the Bank had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES AND DEBENTURES

The Directors and Chief Executive of the Bank who held office at 31 December
2012 had the following interests in the shares of its ultimate holding company,
Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“Fubon Financial”) and the Bank, at that date
as recorded in the register of Directors’ and Chief Executive's interests and short
positions required to be kept under section 352 of the Securities and Futures

Ordinance (“SFO"):

Ordinary shares in Fubon Financial of NT$10 each

BEZzanes

ESRBROKRES ZEF

ERCESREGEI0THEEEER

RERKFAERMERE - &77 - RERAF - HEAF
KA RMBR AL I L EATRGERE - MATE
SEERRERBAREARGNEEZSL -

REE——F+-A=1+—BEENATESREET
BRABRE BERNTREZER AR S L RATTRG
FHEREBREESFRAEEA([FHRBEGKD]) E
2 MEFMFEZEERFEBTHAB ZEE AR ES
R prac sk 2 eI T -

Percentage
Personal Family Corporate Total number of total
interests interests interests of shares held issued shares
Name fBA Rik =E ks 42 HE2IERT
®H s Em fEm e BRHOBEDL
Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI 283,661,274 27,473,565 1,013,812,048" 1,324,946,887 13.86
ZRER R
Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI 265,673,710 28,458,053 1,013,812,048" 1,307,943,811 13.72
2R
Victor KUNG 4,721,911 - - 4,721,911 0.05
BEXTT
Notes: KiaE -

(1) 1,013,812,048 shares were held through corporations in which Ming-Chung (Daniel) (1) 1,013.812,048 53/ 17 7 B 2500 5 « 2098 6 B i 250

TSAIl, Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI and other TSAI family members have beneficial

interest.
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Report of the Directors EEEHEE

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES AND
DEBENTURES (continued)

Options

At 31 December 2012, the Directors and Chief Executive of the Bank mentioned
below held unlisted physically settled options to acquire the number of ordinary
shares of par value NT$10 each in Fubon Financial set against their respective

names. These options were granted for nil consideration by Fubon Financial.

ESRBERORES 2R (5)

AR

MRZB——F+-A=+—H " TIHEEFREETHA
BRAFLETHERET 2RBRENRBRELTEE
HEZEAREREREERSE 10T EBER - ZER
BT E AR EER THZEESRERTHAR °

No. of No. of shares No. of
options No. of acquired on No. of options Period
outstanding at options exercise of options outstanding during  Exercise price
the beginning granted  options during forfeited atthe which per share
of the year during the year during year end options are (NTS)
2 [F S the year RERTTE the year EREE Date exercisable Bk
Name it 2 FRETZ AREE FRRYZ 2Rk granted ARETTF b4 |
# AMEHE AMEHE ZRHHE AMEHA &2 SiliE ] il (#a%)
James YIP 362,750 - - 362,750 - 7 Dec 2007 7Dec 2009 194
106 Dec 2012
iz i S ZETNE
T-AtA t-AtRZ
“Tf
T2ARA
Victor KUNG 1,410,000 - 1,410,000 - - 31Jul 2007 31 Jul 2009 * 235
1030 Jul 2012
LX) LR ZZINE
tA=+-B  tA=t-RZE
===
tA=1H
2,830,000 - 2,830,000 - - 7 Dec 2007 7Dec 2009 194
106 Dec 2012
ZETRtE ZZINE
TZA+H tZAtAZ
—F-C
TZAxA

The options expired on 30 Jul 2012.
i The options expired on 6 Dec 2012.

Apart from the foregoing, none of the other Directors and Chief Executive of the
Bank or any of their spouses or children under eighteen years of age has interests
or short positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Bank,
any of its holding company, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, as recorded in the

register required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO.
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Report of the Directors EEEHEE

FIXED ASSETS

Movements in fixed assets of the Bank and the Group are set out in Note 26 to
the financial statements.

DONATIONS

Donations made by the Group during the year amounted to HK$901,310 (2011:
HK$197,200).

RESERVES

Profit attributable to shareholders, before dividends, of HK$308,722,000 (2011:
HK$280,291,000) has been transferred to reserves. Details of the movements in
reserves are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages
64 to 65, and Note 39 to the financial statements.

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

The Group operates a defined benefit retirement scheme which covers 34%
(2011: 37%) of the Group’'s employees, and a Mandatory Provident Fund
scheme. Particulars of these retirement schemes are set out in Note 42 to the
financial statements.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises three Non-Executive Directors, a majority
of whom are independent, and is a committee of the Board of Directors.
The Audit Committee oversees the work of the Group’s internal auditors and
thereby monitors the effectiveness of the Group's internal control systems
and compliance with policies approved by the Board of Directors and the
requirements of the regulatory authorities. The Audit Committee meets regularly
with the Group's external auditors and reviews the Group's financial reports prior
to approval by the Board of Directors.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE BANKING (DISCLOSURE) RULES

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2012 in conjunction
with the unaudited supplementary information on pages 209 to 232 comply fully
with the disclosure requirements of the Banking (Disclosure) Rules made by the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority under section 60A of the Hong Kong Banking
Ordinance.

AUDITORS

The financial statements have been audited by KPMG who retire and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment
of KPMG as auditors of the Bank is to be proposed at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI
Chairman

Hong Kong, 1 March 2013
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B BT S

hcprac

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
FUBON BANK (HONG KONG) LIMITED
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Fubon Bank (Hong
Kong) Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) set
out on pages 60 to 208, which comprise the consolidated and company balance
sheets as at 31 December 2012, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
cash flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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Independent Auditor's Report B M ZEEMR &

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December 2012
and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

1 March 2013
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

redERER

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HEZ—=F

Interest income
Interest expense

Net interest income

Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expense

Net fee and commission income
Other operating income

Operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit before gains and
impairment losses

Wirite back of impairment losses on
advances to customers

Impairment losses on available-for-sale
financial assets

Impairment losses on fixed assets

Impairment losses on other assets

Wirite back of impairment losses on
advances to an associate

Write back of/(charge for) impairment
losses on assets acquired under
lending agreements

Write back of impairment losses

Net (losses)/gains on disposals of
available-for-sale financial assets

Net losses on disposals of fixed assets

Share of profits of an associate

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income
for the year, net of tax:

Available-for-sale financial assets: net movement
in investment revaluation reserve

Premises: net movement in premises
revaluation reserve

Exchange differences on translation of
an associate

Total comprehensive income for the year
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gz

5(a)
5(b)

10

26

11

12

12

2012 2011
—E——fF —ZT——%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHT
1,337,912 1,254,182
(680,803) (618,028)
657,109 636,154
309,990 323,670
(91,603) (102,726)
218,387 220,944
115,930 210,071
991,426 1,067,169
(788,160) (932,708)
203,266 134,461
38,851 80,481
(3,805) (5,415)
= (15,733)
(1,343) (2,676)
- 425
1,600 (5,029)
35,303 52,053
(1,705) 44,522
(432) (8,661)
114,862 91,369
351,294 313,744
(42,604) (33,979)
308,690 279,765
310,819 (228,622)
2,048,562 -
11,047 26,147
2,679,118 77,290
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income HZaZ2mEWER

Note
iEsd
Profit attributable to: rEEHMEER
— Equity holders of the Bank —RITRRR
— Non-controlling interests — IR
Profit for the year AFE R
Total comprehensive income attributable to: rEEZEKESEBER
— Equity holders of the Bank —RITRRR
— Non-controlling interests — IR
Total comprehensive income for the year AEEZHE R
The notes on pages 68 to 208 form part of these financial statements. HR
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2012 2011
=F-=F =5
HK$000 HK$'000
TR TAT
308,722 280,291
(32) (526)
308,690 279,765
2,679,150 77,816
(32) (526)
2,679,118 77,290
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
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As at 31 December 2012 R—Z——F+_-A=+—H

2012 2011
—E——F —T——F
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
Ft = FET FAT
ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds RekEHES 15 4,735,766 4,382,197
Balances with banks and other financial RITEE R E M & RS
institutions #EER 16 1,005,381 1,479,530
Trading assets BIEXGRBEE 17 1,056,579 1,405,516
Financial assets designated at fair value EE AiBiREE AR
through profit or loss AEBEZEMEE 18 77,959 81,240
Derivative financial instruments TESRTA 19(b) 446,443 494,636
Advances to customers less impairment BEEE SRR ERE
allowances 20 30,408,839 32,238,466
Other loans and receivables HAE R R GRIA 21 831,983 1,204,789
Accrued interest and other assets TR REMEE 2,052,331 887,916
Available-for-sale financial assets AEHESREE 22 15,281,698 13,731,020
Held-to-maturity investments BEIEEE 23 2,313,737 2,466,707
Interests in associates YNNG e £ 24 1,179,262 800,952
Fixed assets EE&E 26 3,394,825 1,046,107
Deferred tax assets BIETRIREE 35(b) - 36,784
62,784,803 60,255,860
LIABILITIES =l
Deposits and balances of banks RITAZE 2T R H 28 3,161,333 4,019,428
Deposits from customers BPFH 29 45,840,858 43,788,167
Trading liabilities RHEFEATNZ AR 30 949,909 1,382,980
Financial liabilities designated at fair value EERBREE AR
through profit or loss AEEE EHEE 31 368,062 333,965
Certificates of deposit issued BB TERE 32 776,042 942,780
Debt securities issued BEITEBES 33 448,732 683,041
Derivative financial instruments TESRTA 19(b) 540,657 538,491
Other liabilities HihEfE 34 1,045,611 1,973,748
Deferred tax liabilities RIEFIEAE 35(b) 426,287 681
Subordinated notes issued BEITRESE 36 1,538,430 1,540,299
55,095,921 55,203,580
EQUITY R
Share capital AR 37 1,383,783 2,097,519
Share premium {18 (& 38 1,586,959 749,778
Reserves ] 4,716,776 2,203,587
Shareholders’ funds TR RS 7,687,518 5,050,884
Non-controlling interests EE g 40 1,364 1,396
7,688,882 5,052,280
62,784,803 60,255,860

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 1 March 2013. KEEGN_T—=F=A—BBBRRERD -

Ming Hsing (Richard) TSAI Robert James KENRICK Raymond Wing Hung LEE

SRR HEsg KB

Director Director Director

2 BE EE

The notes on pages 68 to 208 form part of these financial statements. HNE S HEE 208 B 2 Mz AL ZEHBHRE 2 —3H °
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Balance Sheet
EEEER

As at 31 December 2012 R—Z——F+_-A=+—H

2012 2011
—E——F —T——F
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
Ft = FET FAT
ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds RekEHES 15 4,735,724 4,302,752
Balances with banks and other financial RITEE R E M & RS
institutions #EER 16 1,005,381 1,479,530
Trading assets BIEXGRBEE 17 1,056,579 1,405,516
Financial assets designated at fair value EE AiBiREE AR
through profit or loss AEBEZEMEE 18 77,959 81,240
Derivative financial instruments TESRTA 19(b) 446,443 494,636
Advances to customers less impairment BEEE SRR ERE
allowances 20 30,365,779 32,144,994
Other loans and receivables HAE R R GRIA 21 831,983 1,204,789
Accrued interest and other assets TR REMEE 2,018,441 851,707
Available-for-sale financial assets AEHESREE 22 15,281,696 13,731,018
Held-to-maturity investments BEIEEE 23 2,313,737 2,466,707
Interests in associates NN o 24 907,137 650,391
Investments in subsidiaries B ARIEE 25 109,773 187,601
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEL P B A RIFIE 11,913 12,950
Fixed assets BEEEE 26 3,362,004 1,018,654
Deferred tax assets RIEFIE A &= 35(b) - 36,784
62,524,549 60,069,269
LIABILITIES aE
Deposits and balances of banks IRITRFE 2 TR AR 28 3,161,333 4,019,428
Deposits from customers BEFEER 29 45,840,858 43,788,167
Trading liabilities RSGEBE N2 EE 30 949,909 1,382,980
Financial liabilities designated at fair value & AiBiREE AR
through profit or loss AEBEZE/MARE 31 368,062 333,965
Certificates of deposit issued BEITFRE 32 776,042 942,780
Debt securities issued BB TERE S 33 448,732 683,041
Derivative financial instruments PTESMIE 19(b) 540,657 538,491
Other liabilities EmaE 34 759,260 1,953,867
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERTHE A RIFIE 499,727 142,744
Deferred tax liabilities RIEFIEAE 35(b) 424,355 -
Subordinated notes issued BEITRESE 36 1,538,430 1,540,299
55,307,365 55,325,762
EQUITY R
Share capital AR 37 1,383,783 2,097,519
Share premium {15 (& 38 1,586,959 749,778
Reserves ] 39 4,246,442 1,896,210
Shareholders’ funds TR RS 7,217,184 4,743,507
62,524,549 60,069,269

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 1 March 2013. KLEZSEN_T—=F=A —HBBREERMD -

Ming Hsing (Richard) TSAI Robert James KENRICK Raymond Wing Hung LEE

SR HEg FXKE

Director Director Director

EE BE EE

The notes on pages 68 to 208 form part of these financial statements. SN B 68 HE 208 B Y Mk A EHERE Y —IF5 o
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

n\/__]_\

SRRBDRES

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HEZ—=F

——F+A=1T—HILFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Bank

BRRATHR
Capital ~ Capital Investment  Foreign Non-
redemption  cancellation revaluation  exchange controlling
Share Share  reserve  reserve  Capital Regulatory  reserve  reserve  Retained interests Total
capital ~ premium  EABE  RARE  reseve  reseve  REEE  MEBRE  camings Totl  #2R  equity
Bx  BHER i i BARE  HERR i fif  REEH 48 Ba  Bafg
HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKSO000  HKS000  HKS000  HKF000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$000
Tén At TAr TR TEn T Thr  TAr TR TR TEr TR
At 1 January 2011 R2E——4-A-A 2097519 749,778 372,000 - 26439 17521 2811 14501 1,635,087 5,092,346 1922 5,094,268
Total comprehensive income FnaENG
for the year - - - - - - (2862) 26147 280,291 71816 (526) 77,290
- Profit for the year ~Emgh = = = = = - - - 80291 280291 (526) 279,765
- Other comprehensive income, -Ef2ENE -
of which: i
- Avallable-forsale financial assets: ~ ~AEHESHEE :
net movement in investment CEE
revaluation reserve F29 - - - - - - (8620) - - (8622) - (2862)
- Bxchange differences on ~BERNERRAE
translation of an assoclate 8 - - - - - - - B - B - 26147
Dividends approved and paidin respect  RERBBREAZ
of the previous financial year -imEERe = = = = = = = - (3165 (35169) - (3,169
Preference share dividend paid ERBRAERRRS
during the year - - - - - - - - (84134 (84134) - (8413
Cancellation and extinguishment Bk
of ordinary shares (293,040) = - 293040 - - - - - - - -
Issuance of new fully paid ordinary shares {722 Ix[EER 293,040 - - (2930400 = = = = = = = =
Eouity settled sharc-based transactions ~ WEREBRHBERERFRS - - - - 21 - - - - 21 - 2
Transfer from retained eamings DRinag - - - - - 273086 - - (273,080) - - -
At31 December 2011 RZF-—&+-fA=1-A 2097519 749,778 372,000 - 26460 448297  (206811) 40648 1522993 5,050,884 139 5,052,280
64 Fubon Bank & #BR7T




Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity #HRA&#

BIRER

Attributable to equity holders of the Bank

BRRATHR
Capital Investment ~ Premises  Foreign Non-
redemption revaluation revaluation  exchange controlling
Share Share  reserve  Capital Regulatory  reserve  reserve  reserve  Retained interests Total
capital  premium  EABE  reseve  reseve  REER  WEEE  AREE  camings Totl  #2R  equity
Bx  BHER fif BARE  tEER fi% i fif  REEH i Es  EaiE
HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$000
Tt THr TR AT TRr TR TR TR TEr TR TR T
At 1 January 2012 R-5-"%-f-R 2007519 749778 372000 26460 448297  (206,811) - 40648 1522993 5,050,884 1,396 5,052,280
Total comprehensive income FnaENG
for the year - - - - - 310819 2048562 11,047 308722 2,679,150 (32) 2679118
- Profit for the year ~ERgh - - - - = = - - 30872 308722 (32) 308,69
- Other comprehensive income, - 2ENE -
of which: A
- Available-for-sale financial assets: ~IHNECRER:
net movement in investment CEE
revaluation reserve 559 - - - - - 30819 - - - 310819 - 310819
- Premises: net movement in % NFERHE
premises revaluation reserve - - - - - - 2,048,562 - - 2,048562 - 2,048,562
- Exchange differences on B
translation of an associate = - - - - - - - 1w - N -1
Preference share dividend paid ERBRAERRRS
during the year - - - - - - - - (56491) (56491 - (56,491)
Issuance of new fully paid EEAPRMEAR
ordinary shares 199329 837,181 - - - - - - - 1036510 - 1036510
Redemption of preference shares L (913,065) - - - - - - - - (913,065) - (913,065)
Transaction cost on redemption BEERHRMZAA
of preference shares - - - - - - - - (109470)  (109,470) - (109470
Transfer (to)from retained eamings & (%)/AREEH - - - (264600 (1,830) - (2842 - 56710 - - -
At31 December 2012 W_F-Z#+ZA=1-A 1383783 1586959 372,000 - 446467 104008 2020142 51695 1722464 7687518 1,364 7,688,882

The notes on pages 68 to 208 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

an\/\Iﬁlﬁ/)lejJiE

For the year ended 31 December 2012 HE=—F——F+-_A=+—HIFE

66

(1,545,941)

2012 2011
—E-Cf —T——F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
MizE Tz T THT THT
Operating activities EEED
Profit before taxation BRI E R 351,294 313,744
Adjustments for non-cash items: FREBEAZHAE
Depreciation neE 86,779 63,689
Net losses on disposals of fixed assets HEETEEFER 432 8,661
Write back of impairment losses EPEFRERRE B
on advances to customers (38,851) (80,481)
Impairment losses on available-for-sale AL ESREE RESE
financial assets 3,805 5,415
(Write back of)/charge for impairment losses BEERBZMEEERE
on assets acquired under lending agreements Bz (E#), Nk (1,600) 5,029
Revaluation (gain)/loss on collateralised ERERES B (),
debt obligations &1 (127) 177
Share of profits of an associate EIEBEE AR 8 (114,862) (91,369)
Impairment losses on other assets HiEEZRERE 1,343 2,676
Impairment losses on fixed assets EEEE 2 RERSE - 15,733
Equity-settled share-based payment DA E iy AER 2
expenses RHZM - 21
Write back of impairment losses on HEE R R ETORERE
advances to an associate 2B - (425)
Exchange difference and other non-cash items ~ EX =R EMIEIESEE 32,228 29,950
320,441 272,820
Decrease/(increase) in operating assets: BEBEZRD/(3BM) :
Treasury bills with original maturity BlEH (RAHRA
of over three months =EANUE) (811,039) 2,438,239
Balances with banks and other RITRIZERE M & BB LR
financial institutions (148,690) (35,243)
Trading assets HERDRBEE (103,842) 1,230
Financial assets designated EEABBEGEARBRAT
at fair value through profit or loss BEZERIA 3,281 325,028
Derivative financial instruments THEERIA 48,193 (3,003)
Gross advances to customers BFENEE 1,868,478 (3,297,014)
Other loans and receivables H R ERGRIE 372,806 1,697,525
Accrued interest and other assets FEEtFI S R E & E (1,159,860) (152,208)
Certificates of deposit held Pﬁ%ﬁﬁ?ﬁ (1,251,368) (370,566)
Available-for-sale financial assets HEESREE (467,283) 4,197,379
Held-to-maturity investments Hii‘ HRE 152,668 4,172)
(1,496,656) 4,697,195
(Decrease)/increase in operating liabilities: EEBAEZ (RD),/#h0 -
Deposits and balances of banks BITRE 2 FR ki (858,095) 636,635
Deposits from customers BPER 2,052,691 (2,249,994)
Trading liabilities RHEE AR (433,071) 462,285
Derivative financial instruments PTHESRTA 2,293 (39,000)
Certificates of deposit issued BETERE (166,738) 144,829
Other liabilities HinEE (927,465) 448,695
(330,385) (596,550)
Net cash (used in)/generated from operations EEZHE (), WA FE (1,506,600) 4,373,465
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid BRBEBMEH (39,341) (14,427)
Overseas Tax paid BEIMER - (54)
Net cash (used in)/generated from EETH RS () WA
operating activities ]

4,358,984

Fubon Bank & #BR1T



Consolidated Cash Flow Statement #&BEEREE

Note
MizE
Investing activities REED
Payments for purchases of fixed assets BEETEE
Proceeds from disposals of fixed assets HEETEEMSHEFE
Dividend received from an associate S DRI S
Payment for further investment in an associate ~ REFE A AIRE
Net cash used in investing activities RETH HEHBE
Financing activities METE
Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares BIEER
Payment for redemption of preference shares BEEIELR
Preference share dividend paid BIRELRRE
(Redemption)/issuance of debt securities (R #11EBESR
Ordinary share dividend paid BIREBRRE
Payments for redemption of subordinated notes BB &{TH4EEH
Net cash used in financing activities METB REEFE
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and ReRERBRLER 2 (RD)/
cash equivalents EmFEE
Cash and cash equivalents as R-—A—-AZBEELRER
at 1 January BeER
Cash and cash equivalents as WtZA=+—-HBZ
at 31 December REeRERARLER 4
Cash flows from operating activities include: ZEZHzREHERE :
Interest received BUFIE
Interest paid BRAHS
Dividends received BIKRRE

The notes on pages 68 to 208 form part of these financial statements.
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2012 2011
—2--F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT FHT FET
(35,846) (98,678)
118 42
35,523 =
(256,746) (141,791)
(256,951) (240,427)
1,036,510 =
(1,022,535) -
(56,491) (84,134)
(234,309) 641,640
- (35,165)
- (1,556,970)
(276,825) (1,034,629)
(2,079,717) 3,083,928
7,330,432 4,246,504
5,250,715 7,330,432
1,370,086 1,335,542
(677,802) (581,654)
30,890 33,219
HNRFE 68 EZE 208 BE M AL EMBHRE 2 —5F5 °
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B 7% ¥ o B

68

ACTIVITIES

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“The Bank") is a licensed bank
incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office at 38
Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong.

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides a range of
banking, financial and related services.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2012 comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the
“Group”) and the Group’s interests in associates.

(a)

(b)

(c)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"),
which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs") and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. A summary of the significant accounting
policies adopted by the Group is set out below.

New and revised HKFRSs

The HKICPA has issued several amendments to HKFRSs that are
first effective for the current accounting period or available for early
adoption of the Group and the Bank. Of these, only “Amendments
to HKFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures — transfer of
financial assets” is relevant to the Group's financial statements. This
amendment requires certain disclosures to be included in the annual
financial statements in respect of all transferred financial assets
that are not derecognised and for any continuing involvement in a
transferred asset existing at the reporting date, irrespective of when
the related transfer transaction occurred. However, an entity needs
not to provide the disclosures for the comparative period in the first
year of adoption.

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is
not yet effective for the current accounting period.
Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the following
assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained in the
accounting policies set out below:

- financial instruments classified as trading, designated at fair
value through profit or loss and available-for-sale (see Note 2(g));
- derivative financial instruments (see Note 2(g)); and

- owned properties (see Note 2(j))

S
ERART(FB)BRABD (AT A—HRNEE
AR ARSI A BB A ANRERORF R IRTT - HL i
FRUNBETRERET =1/ °

AITEBESTRMBRRRE—RIIRT - &
B M ARRAARTS

FTESTEE

BE_T——F+_RA=+—HILFEZHEY
BlE BEATRENBAR(EHWAIARE
EINDS&N SE Y Sl NI il e i
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% Rl Jo B EC R BHE B ) B9 R 58 A 3 o
AEEMRANEIESHBERBERR
T @

(b) HETRARERTBEBMBIREER

BRGMASCREME TEBMEREE
AIZER]  MAHS R IR &R AR AT {1
AEBERAITIRPRN - EELETH - R
BIEBWBHREERNF 75 SRMTE  F®
E-oRAESE| AREVBRERH -
ZIERTIRTE T im A R B A2 2 MBS 35 A
BRMERILERNEHEEEELNRE
HEFEEFEr RN EEERANFE
MBEHMEELE THRE - AW BRRER
RNFE B AT LB R R EE -

7R SR [ 3 4 B PR (AT IR A & St ] iRl AR AR 3K
2RISR

(c) MBHEENFREE
R BB TSRS PR ER A 0T H BB R 2 AR
A BTIAAFEEIIENEERAR
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R &Mz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

(d)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements (continued)

In addition, the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are
designated as hedged items in a fair value hedge are adjusted for fair
value changes attributable to the hedged risk.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgments made by management in the application of HKFRSs
that have a significant effect on the financial statements and major
sources of estimation uncertainty are discussed in Note 50.

Investments in subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists when
the Group has the power to govern the financial and operating policies
of an entity, so as to obtain benefits from its activities. In assessing
control, potential voting rights that are presently exercisable are taken
into account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until the
date that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised profits
arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in full in preparing
the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting
from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way as
unrealised gains, but only to the extent that there is no evidence of
impairment.

Annual Report 2012 4 4
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R &Mz

2.

70

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(d)

(e)

Investments in subsidiaries and non-controlling interests
(continued)

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary not
attributable directly or indirectly to the Bank, and in respect of which
the Group has not agreed any additional terms with the holders of
those interests which would result in the Group as a whole having
a contractual obligation in respect of those interests that meets
the definition of a financial liability. The Group measures non-
controlling interests at their proportionate share of the subsidiary’s
net identifiable assets. Non-controlling interests are presented in the
consolidated balance sheet separately from equity attributable to
the equity shareholders of the Bank. Non-controlling interests in the
results of the Group are presented on the face of the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income as an allocation of the total profit
or loss and total comprehensive income for the year between non-
controlling interests and the equity shareholders of the Bank.

In the Bank's balance sheet, its investments in subsidiaries are stated
at cost less impairment losses, if any (see Note 2(m)).

Interests in associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group or the Bank has
significant influence, but not control or joint control, over its
management, including participation in the financial and operating
policy decisions.

The investment in an associate in the Philippines is not equity
accounted for in the consolidated financial statements as it is
considered by the Directors to be immaterial to the Group. It is
stated at cost less impairment losses in the Group's and the Bank's
balance sheet. The result of this associated company is included in
the Group's and the Bank's profit or loss to the extent of dividends
receivable.

The investment in an associate in the People’s Republic of China
("PRC") is accounted for in the consolidated financial statements
under the equity method. It is initially recorded at cost, adjusted for
any excess of the Group's share of the acquisition-date fair values of
the investee’s net identifiable assets over the cost of the investment
(if any). Thereafter, the investment is adjusted for the post-acquisition
change in the Group’s share of the associate’'s net assets and any
impairment loss relating to the investment, if any (see Notes 2 (m)).
The Group's share of the post-acquisition, post-tax results of the
associate and any impairment losses for the year are recognised in
profit or loss. The Group's share of the post-acquisition, post tax items
of the associate’s other comprehensive income is recognised in the
Group's other comprehensive income.

If the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in the associate,
the Group’s interest would be reduced to nil and recognition of
further losses is discontinued except to the extent that the Group has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of the associate. The Group's interest in the associate is the carrying
amount of the investment under the equity method.

2.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R &Mz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e)

(f)

(g)

Interests in associates (continued)

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between the
Group and its associate are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the associate, except where unrealised losses provide
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case
they are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

In the Bank's balance sheet, its investments in both associates are
stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see Note 2(m)).

Goodwiill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of a business combination
or an investment in an associate over the Group's interest in the
net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities.

Goodwill is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.
Goodwill arising on a business combination is allocated to cash-
generating units and is tested annually for impairment (see Note
2(m)). In respect of associates, the carrying amount of goodwill is
included in the carrying amount of the interest in associates and the
investment as a whole is tested for impairment whenever there is
objective evidence of impairment (see Note 2(m)).

Any excess of the Group's interest in the net fair value of the
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over
the cost of a business combination or an investment in an associate
is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

On disposal of a cash generating unit, or an associate during the
year, any attributable amount of purchased goodwill is included in the
calculation of profit or loss on disposal.

Financial instruments

(1) Initial recognition
The Group classifies its financial instruments into different
categories at inception, depending on the purpose for which
the assets were acquired or the liabilities were incurred. The
categories are: fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments, available-for-sale
financial assets and other financial liabilities.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value, which
normally will be equal to the transaction price, plus in case of a
financial asset or financial liability not held at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of the financial asset or issue of financial liability.
Transaction costs on financial assets and financial liabilities
designated at fair value through profit or loss are expensed
immediately.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(9)

Financial instruments (continued)

(i) Initial recognition (continued)

The Group recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on
the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. A regular way purchase or sale of financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and receivables, held-to-maturity investments or available-for-
sale financial assets is recognised using trade date accounting.
Other financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
using settlement date accounting. From these dates, any gains
and losses arising from changes in fair value of the financial

assets or financial liabilities are recorded.

(i) Categorisation
Fair value through profit or loss

This category comprises financial assets and financial liabilities
held for trading, and those designated at fair value through profit

or loss upon initial recognition.

Trading financial instruments are financial assets or financial
liabilities which are acquired or incurred principally for the
purpose of trading, or are part of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that are managed together and for which there is
evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking.
Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting (Note 2(i))

are accounted for as trading instruments.

Financial instruments are designated at fair value through profit

or loss upon initial recognition when:

- the assets or liabilities are managed, evaluated and

reported internally on a fair value basis;

- the designation eliminates or significantly reduces an

accounting mismatch which would otherwise arise;

- the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative that
significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise

be required under the contract; or

- the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative the
separation of which from the financial instrument is clearly

not prohibited.

Financial assets and liabilities under this category are carried
at fair value. Changes in the fair value are included in profit or
loss in the period in which they arise. Interest income, interest
expense and dividends from instruments in this category
are recorded in interest income, interest expense and other
operating income respectively. Upon disposal or repurchase,
the difference between the net sale proceeds or the net

payment and the carrying value is included in profit or loss.
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2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(9)

Financial instruments (continued)

(i)

Categorisation (continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market, other than (a) those that the Group intends to
sell immediately or in the near term, which will be classified
as held for trading; (b) those that the Group, upon initial
recognition, designates at fair value through profit or loss or as
available-for-sale; or (c) those where the Group may not recover
substantially all of its initial investment, other than because of
credit deterioration, which will be classified as available-for-sale.
Loans and receivables mainly comprise advances to customers,
placements with banks and other financial institutions, and
certain debt securities.

Debt securities classified as loans and receivables are not
quoted in an active market. Investment decisions for such debt
securities are subject to the same credit approval processes as
loans, and the Group bears the same customer risk as it does
for loans extended to those customers. These debt securities
include subordinated debt instruments and senior debt
instruments issued by borrowers.

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method less impairment losses, if any
(see Note 2(m)).

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity
which the Group has the positive intention and ability to hold
to maturity, other than (a) those that the Group, upon initial
recognition, designates at fair value through profit or loss or as
available-for-sale; and (b) those that meet the definition of loans
and receivables.

Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate method less impairment losses,
if any (see Note 2(m)).

If, as a result of a change in intention or ability, it is no longer
appropriate to classify an investment as held-to-maturity, it is
reclassified as available-for-sale and remeasured at fair value.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial
assets that are either designated as available-for-sale or are
not classified in any of the other three categories above. They
include financial assets intended to be held for an indefinite
period of time, but which may be sold in response to needs for
liquidity or changes in the market environment.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(9)

Financial instruments (continued)

(i)

(iif)

Categorisation (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets are carried at fair value.
Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair
value are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in equity, except for interest income,
impairment losses and foreign exchange gains and losses on
monetary items such as debt securities which are recognised in
profit or loss. Interest income is recognised using the effective
interest rate method.

Investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured, and derivatives that are linked to and must be
settled by delivery of such equity instruments are carried at cost
less impairment losses, if any (see Note 2(m)).

\When available-for-sale financial assets are sold, gains or losses
on disposal comprise the difference between the net sale
proceeds and the carrying value, and the accumulated fair value
adjustments previously recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities, other than trading liabilities and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss, are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is ideally based on their
quoted market prices at the balance sheet date without any
deduction for estimated future selling costs. Financial assets are
priced at current bid prices, while financial liabilities are priced at
current asking prices.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a quoted
market price on a recognised stock exchange, a price from a
broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded financial instruments
is used. If the market for a financial instrument is not active,
the fair value of the instrument is estimated using a valuation
technique that provides a reliable estimate of the price which
could be obtained in an actual market transaction.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated
future cash flows are based on management'’s best estimates
and the discount rate used is a market rate at the balance
sheet date applicable for an instrument with similar terms and
conditions. Where other pricing models are used, inputs are
based on market data at the balance sheet date.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R &Mz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(9)

(h)

Financial instruments (continued)

(iv)  Derecognition
A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or where
the financial asset together with substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership, have been transferred.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified
in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

(v)  Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

(vi)  Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined)
instrument that includes both a derivative and a host contract
with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined
instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative.
Embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract
and accounted for as a derivative when (i) the economic
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are not
closely related to the economic characteristics and risks of the
host contract; and (ii) the hybrid (combined) instrument is not
held at fair value through profit or loss.

When the embedded derivative is separated, the host contract
is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies for
the relevant financial instrument. The embedded derivative is
classified as a derivative financial instrument in the financial
statements.

Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to repurchase
these securities at a certain later date at a fixed price (repurchase
agreement) are retained in the financial statements and measured in
accordance with their original measurement principles. The proceeds
from the sale are reported as liabilities and are carried at amortised
cost.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse repurchase
agreements) are reported as receivables and are carried in the balance
sheet at amortised cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest
incurred on repurchase agreements is recognised as interest income
and interest expense respectively, over the life of each agreement
using the effective interest rate method.

Annual Report 2012 4 4

2.

FESFTEER @)

(g)

(h)

2®MIA(E)

(iv) HEUFER
BEWReHEERSRE A DEF
I E e EERBAE Y
FTERREEHROHELE  SpE
EERS AR I ERR -

BERAMEBERET  BUESE
w o AEER FERZEREAE -

)  Hig
EFE T AOR R BB TTRORE R AT
HEFIREE  AMABFEEE
KRR EERENER - e
AELEMAGEITHE  XEFS
BIABEEREBERA °

i) BAHXLPTETLA
BRARPTETARES (ME)THEZ
—2o Mz LARKSETETR
REEH  EFEBREESTIAZESD
RenelB Y 2TETAENUERZ
FREE - EMARTETARFET
GRS - RAIFEESHOSHE W
HEERSTETEAR : (VRARSTE
TAMGEBERBMEREESNNL
BERBMRBRE TR  R(i) R
A (HE) LAY TRIEZEAFEERE
W B SRR ©

ERARITETARSHE - TAH
BREEFSRTAZ FHABERAR -
BARATETESBEATESRTA
SIANEATE RS

EEXZMREEER S

EELRABERRFTUEEERLEZE
EFNARERFH® (RERR) EH2E
% o WEFBHFERBEFBHRE NLREZ
EEHRRTERAGE - HEMSHA
ToHVER BT AR E AR AR -

REEEZ (RALERZ) BE &5
HBRBRAMERBYFRFABERER °

2 70 [0 8 16 7 P R B 2 1) 8, B2 [ B o E A
ZME - DRI S E RS R RERAER

F LR AT EPWARFIBZH

75



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R &=

2.

76

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i)

Hedging

Hedge accounting recognises the offsetting effects on profit or loss of
changes in the fair values of the hedging instruments and the hedged
items. The Group assesses and documents whether the financial
instruments that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective
in offsetting changes in fair values of hedged items attributable to the
hedged risks both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis. Under
HKAS 39 hedge accounting is classified into three categories: (a) fair
value hedges; (b) cash flow hedges and (c) net investment hedges.
The Group only applies hedge accounting for fair value hedging of
certain fixed rate available-for-sale investments.

The Group discontinues prospectively hedge accounting when (a) the
hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised; (b) the
hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting; or (c) the
Group revokes the designation.

(i) Fair value hedge
A fair value hedge seeks to offset risks of changes in the fair
value of recognised assets and liabilities that will give rise to a
gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

The hedging instruments are measured at fair value, with fair
value changes recognised in profit or loss. The carrying amounts
of the hedged items are adjusted by the changes in fair value
attributable to the risk being hedged. These adjustments are
recognised in profit or loss to offset the effect of gains or losses
on the hedging instruments.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting or the Group revokes designation of the hedge
relationship any adjustment up to that point, to a hedged
item for which the effective interest rate method is used, is
amortised to profit or loss as part of the recalculated effective
interest rate of the item over its remaining life.

(i) Hedge effectiveness testing
In order to qualify for hedge accounting, the Group carries out
prospective effectiveness testing to demonstrate that it expects
the hedge to be highly effective at the inception of the hedge
and throughout its life. Actual effectiveness (retrospective
effectiveness) is also demonstrated on an ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets out how
the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. The method which
the Group adopts for assessing hedge effectiveness will depend
on its risk management strategy.
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2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i)

1)

Hedging (continued)

(i) Hedge effectiveness testing (continued)

For fair value hedge relationships, the Group utilises both
cumulative dollar offset method and regression analysis as the
effectiveness testing methodologies for retrospective testing.
For prospective effectiveness, the hedging instruments must
be expected to be highly effective in achieving offsetting
changes in fair value attributable to the hedged risk during
the period for which the hedge is designated and is typically
demonstrated through matching of critical terms. For actual
effectiveness, the hedging instrument should demonstrate
that it is highly effective in offsetting changes in fair value
attributable to the hedged risk. The Group considers that where
changes in fair value offset each other in the range of 80 per
cent to 125 percent the hedge is highly effective.

Other property and equipment

The Group's leasehold land and buildings are held under leasehold
agreements and, in the absence of reliable information to allow
separation of the land and buildings components under the leases the
land and buildings are accounted for as properties.

These leasehold land and buildings are stated at their revalued
amount, being their fair value at the date of the revaluation less any
subsequent accumulated depreciation. Revaluations are performed
with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount of
these assets does not differ materially from that which would be
determined using fair values at the end of reporting period.

Changes arising on the revaluation of properties are generally dealt
with in other comprehensive income and are accumulated separately
in equity in the premises revaluation reserve. The only exceptions are
as follows:

- when a deficit arises on revaluation, it will be charged to profit
or loss to the extent that it exceeds the amount held in the
reserve in respect of that same asset immediately prior to the
revaluation; and

- when a surplus arises on revaluation, it will be credited to profit
or loss to the extent that a deficit on revaluation in respect of
that same asset had previously been charged to profit or loss.

Subsequent expenditure relating to a fixed asset that has already
been recognised is added to the carrying amount of the assets when
it is probable that future economic benefits, in excess of the originally
assessed standard of performance of the existing asset, will flow
to the Group. All other subsequent expenditure is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of fixed assets
are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognised in profit or
loss on the date of retirement or disposal.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

1)

(k)

Other property and equipment (continued)

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of items
of property and equipment using the straight line method over the
estimated useful lives as follows:

- Buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated over the
shorter of the unexpired term of the lease and their estimated
useful lives, being no less than 2% per annum after the date of
completion.

- Furniture and equipment is generally depreciated over periods
of between three to ten years.

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different
useful lives each part is depreciated separately. Both the useful life of
an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Leases and hire purchase contracts

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of transactions,
is or contains a lease if the Group determines that the arrangement
conveys a right to use a specific asset or assets for an agreed period
of time in return for a payment or a series of payments. Such a
determination is made based on an evaluation of the substance of the
arrangement and is regardless of whether the arrangement takes the
legal form of a lease.

(i) Classification of leased assets
Leases which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as finance leases. Leases
which do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as operating leases.

(i) Finance leases

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an amount
representing the net investment in the lease is included in
the balance sheet as advances to customers. Hire purchase
contracts having the characteristics of finance leases are
accounted for in the same manner as finance leases.
Impairment losses are accounted for in accordance with the
accounting policy for impairment (see Note 2(m)).

(iii)  Operating leases

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating
leases, payments made under the leases are charged to profit or
loss in equal instalments over the periods covered by the lease
terms, except where an alternative basis is more representative
of the pattern of benefits to be delivered from the leased asset.
Lease incentives received are recognised in profit or loss as
an integral part of the aggregated net lease payments made.
Contingent rentals are charged to profit or loss in the period in
which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R &Mz

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

n

(m)

Repossessed assets

During the recovery of impaired advances to customers, the Group
may take repossession of assets held as collateral through court
proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the borrowers.
Where it is intended to achieve an orderly realisation of the impaired
assets and the Group is no longer seeking repayment from the
borrower, repossessed assets are reported in “Accrued interest and
other assets” and the relevant loans and advances are derecognised.
The Group does not hold repossessed assets for its own use.

Repossessed assets are initially recorded at the lower of the amount
of the related loans and advances and fair value less costs to sell at
the date of exchange. They are not depreciated or amortised.

Impairment losses on subsequent remeasurement are recognised
in profit or loss. Any gains on subsequent remeasurement are
recognised in profit or loss until the repossessed asset is stated at the
amount of related loans and advances at the date of exchange.

Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of the Group's assets are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to determine whether there is objective evidence
of impairment. Objective evidence that assets are impaired includes
observable data that comes to the attention of the Group about one or
more of the following loss events which has an impact on the future
cash flows of assets:

Financial assets:
- Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or borrower;

- A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments;

- [t becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or
other financial reorganisation;

- Significant changes in the technological, market, economic or
legal environment that have an adverse effect on the borrower;

- Disappearance of an active market for financial assets because
of financial difficulties; and

- A significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an
investment in an equity instrument below its cost.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R &Mz

2.

80

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

Impairment of assets (continued)

Non-financial assets:

- During the period, an asset’s market value has declined
significantly more than would be expected as a result of the
passage of time or normal use;

- Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Group
have taken place during the period, or will take place in the
near future, in the technological, market, economic or legal
environment in which the Group operates or in the market to
which an asset is dedicated;

- Evidence is available of obsolescence or physical damage of an
asset; or

- Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Group have
taken place during the period, or are expected to take place in
the near future, impacting how an asset is used or is expected to
be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle, plans
to discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset
belongs, plans to dispose of an asset before the previously
expected date, and reassessing the useful life of an asset as
finite rather than indefinite.

If any such evidence exists, the carrying amount is generally reduced
to the estimated recoverable amount by means of a charge to profit
or loss. For available-for-sale financial assets, the carrying amount is
reduced to the fair value.

Impairment losses are written off against the corresponding assets
directly, except for impairment losses recognised in respect of
advances to customers, which are measured at amortised cost,
whose recovery is considered doubtful but not remote. In this case,
the impairment losses are recorded using an allowance account.
When the Group is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount
considered irrecoverable is written off against advances to customers
directly and any amounts held in the allowance account relating to that
borrower are reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
charged to the allowance account are reversed against the allowance
account. Other changes in the allowance account and subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off directly are recognised
in profit or loss.

(i) Loans and receivables

Impairment losses on loans and receivables are measured as
the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at
the asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition of these assets).
Receivables with a short duration are not discounted if the
effect of discounting is immaterial.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R &=

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

Loans and receivables (continued)

The total allowance for credit losses consists of two
components: individual impairment allowances and an collective
impairment allowance.

The Group first assesses whether any objective evidence
of impairment exists for financial assets that are individually
significant and collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, it then includes
the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for
which an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised are
not included in any collective assessment of impairment. Assets
that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for
impairment by grouping together financial assets with similar
risk characteristics.

Individual impairment allowances are based upon
management’s best estimate of the cash flows which are
expected to be received discounted at the original effective
interest rate. In estimating these cash flows management
makes judgments about the borrower’s financial situation
and the net realisable value of any underlying collateral or
guarantees in favour of the Group. Each impaired asset is
assessed on its merits.

In assessing the need for a collective impairment allowance
on individually significant loans which are not impaired,
management considers factors such as credit quality, portfolio
size, concentrations, and economic factors. In order to estimate
the required allowance the Group makes assumptions both
to define the way the Group models inherent losses and to
determine the required input parameters based on historical
experience and current economic conditions.

The accuracy of the impairment allowances the Group makes
depends on how well the Group can estimate future cash
flows for individually assessed impairment allowances and
the model assumptions and parameters used in determining
collective impairment allowance. While this necessarily involves
judgment, the Group believes that the impairment allowances
on advances to customers are reasonable and supportable.

Any subsequent changes to the amounts and timing of the
expected future cash flows compared to the prior estimates that
can be linked objectively to an event occurring after the write-
down, will result in a change in the impairment allowances on
loans and receivables and be charged or credited to profit or
loss. A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the loans and
receivables’ carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

(i)

(iii)

Loans and receivables (continued)
When there is no reasonable prospect of recovery the loan and
the related interest receivable are written off.

Loans and receivables with renegotiated terms are loans that
have been restructured due to deterioration in the borrower’s
financial position and where the Group has made concessions
that it would not otherwise consider. Renegotiated loans and
receivables are subject to ongoing monitoring to determine
whether they remain impaired or past due.

Held-to-maturity investments

Impairment on held-to-maturity investments is considered at
both an individual and collective level. If impairment is identified,
the individual impairment allowance is measured as the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the asset's
original effective interest rate, where the effect of discounting
is material.

All held-to-maturity investments found not to be individually
impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that
has been incurred but not yet identified.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss. A reversal of
impairment losses shall not result in the asset’s carrying amount
exceeding that which would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Where there is objective evidence that an available-for-sale
financial asset is impaired, the cumulative loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified
to profit or loss. The amount of the cumulative loss that
is recognised in profit or loss is the difference between
the acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and
amortisation) and current fair value, less any impairment loss on
that asset previously recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in respect of
available-for-sale equity securities are not reversed through
profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in the fair value of such
assets is recognised in other comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R &Mz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(iif)

(iv)

Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt securities
are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair value can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised. Reversals of impairment losses in such
circumstances are recognised in profit or loss.

Other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
each balance sheet date to identify indications that the following
non-financial assets may be impaired or an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have decreased:

- furniture and equipment;
- investments in subsidiaries and associates; and
- goodwill.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash inflows
largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable
amount is determined for the smallest group of assets that
generate cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating
unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss whenever
the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to
which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment
losses recognised in respect of cash-generating units are
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the cash-generating unit (or group of units) and then,
to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (or
group of units) on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying value
of an asset will not be reduced below its individual fair value less
costs to sell, or value in use, if determinable.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

(n)

(o)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(iv)

Other assets (continued)

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset's carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment
losses are credited to profit or loss in the year in which the
reversals are recognised.

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition.

Employee benefits

(i)

(if)

(iif)

Short term employee benefits

Short term employee benefits include salaries, annual bonuses,
paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits and
are accrued in the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees of the Group. Where payment or
settlement is deferred and the effect would be material these
amounts are stated at their present values.

Defined benefit retirement scheme

The Group's obligation in respect of its defined benefit
retirement scheme is calculated by estimating the amount
of future benefits that the Group is committed to pay to the
employees after their retirement using actuarial techniques. Any
cumulative unrecognised gains or losses exceeding 10% of the
present value of the obligation or the fair value of the plan assets
(whichever is higher) at the balance sheet date is amortised
to profit or loss over the average remaining service life of the
employees in the scheme. Otherwise, the gain or loss is not
recognised.

Share-based payments

The fair value of share options granted to employees by the
ultimate holding company is recognised as an employee cost
with a corresponding increase in a capital reserve within equity.
The fair value is measured at grant date taking into account the
terms and conditions upon which the options were granted.
Where the employees have to meet vesting conditions before
becoming unconditionally entitled to the share options, the
total estimated fair value of the share options is spread over
the vesting period, taking into account the probability that the
options will vest.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R &Mz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(o)

(p)

Employee benefits (continued)

(i) Share-based payments (continued)

During the vesting period, the number of share options that
is expected to vest is reviewed. Any resulting adjustment to
the cumulative fair value recognised in prior years is charged/
credited to profit or loss for the year of the review. On vesting
date, the amount recognised as an expense is adjusted to
reflect the actual number of share options that vest (with a
corresponding adjustment to the capital reserve) except where
forfeiture is only due to not achieving vesting conditions that
relate to the market price of the ultimate holding company’s
shares.

The equity amount is recognised in capital reserve until the
option expires (when it is released directly to retained earnings).

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss
except to the extent that they relate to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the
relevant amounts of tax are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the
year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous
years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities, and all
deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised, are
recognised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the
expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount
of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the
related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available.
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2.

86

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Income tax (continued)

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are not offset.
Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and
deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities if the Bank or the
Group has the legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the following additional conditions
are met:

in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Bank or the
Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously; or

in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each future period
in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or
assets are expected to be settled or recovered, intend to
realise the related current tax assets and settle the related
current tax liabilities on a net basis or realise and settle
simultaneously.

(q) Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent liabilities

(i)

Financial guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer (i.e.
the guarantor) to make specified payments to reimburse the
beneficiary of the guarantee (the holder) for a loss the holder
incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when
due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee to customers, the
fair value of the guarantee (being the guarantee fees received)
is initially recognised as deferred income within other liabilities.

The deferred income is amortised to profit or loss over the term
of the guarantee as income from financial guarantees issued.
The carrying amount of the guarantee issued is remeasured in
accordance with Note 2(g)(ii) if and when:

(i) it becomes probable that the holder of the guarantee will
call upon the Group under the guarantee, and

(i) the amount of that claim on the Group is expected to
exceed the amount currently carried in other liabilities
in respect of that guarantee i.e. the amount initially
recognised, less accumulated amortisation.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R &Mz

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(q)

(r)

Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent liabilities
(continued)

(i)

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Bank has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material, provisions are stated
at the present value of the expenditures expected to settle the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable. Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognised in profit or loss as follows:

(i)

Interest income

Interest income from interest-bearing financial instruments
is recognised in profit or loss on an accruals basis using the
effective interest rate method. Interest income from trading
assets and financial assets designated at fair value through
profit or loss is recognised on basis of accrued coupon and is
recognised in net interest income.

The effective interest rate method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating the interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument
or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset. When calculating the effective
interest rate, the Group estimates cash flows considering all
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment, call and similar option) but does not consider future
credit losses. The calculation includes all fees and points paid
or received between parties to the contract that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate, together with transaction
costs and all other premiums or discounts. Cash rebates granted
in relation to residential mortgage loans are capitalised and
amortised to profit or loss over their expected life.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R& Mz

2.

88

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(r)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

Net income from financial instruments designated at fair value
through profit or loss and net trading income

Net income from financial instruments designated as fair value
through profit or loss and net trading income comprise all gains
and losses from changes in fair value (net of accrued coupon)
of such financial assets and financial liabilities, foreign exchange
differences and dividend income attributable to those financial
instruments.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arises on financial services
provided by the Group including cash management services,
brokerage services, investment banking services, investment
management services and project and structured finance
transactions services. Fee and commission income is
recognised when the corresponding service is provided, except
where the fee is charged to cover the costs of a continuing
service to, or risk borne for, the customer or is interest in nature.
In these cases the fee is recognised as income in the accounting
period in which the costs or risk is incurred or is accounted for
as interest income.

Origination or commitment fees received by the Group which
result in the creation or acquisition of a financial instrument
are deferred and recognised as an adjustment to the effective
interest rate unless it is a trading asset or liability or a financial
asset designated at fair value through profit or loss. In this case
it is immediately recognised in profit or loss. If the commitment
expires without the Group making a loan, the fee is recognised
as revenue on expiry.

Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase contracts
Finance income implicit in finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognised as interest income over the period of
the leases so as to produce an approximately constant periodic
rate of return on the outstanding net investment in the leases
for each accounting period. Contingent rentals receivable are
recognised as income in the accounting period in which they are
earned.

Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is established.
Dividend income from listed investments is recognised when
the share price of the investment goes ex-dividend.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R& Mz

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s)

(t)

Translation of foreign currencies

The Group and the Bank's functional currency is Hong Kong Dollars.
Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the
balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses are dealt with in profit
or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Hong Kong
dollars using the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
that are stated at fair value are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was determined.

Exchange differences relating to financial instruments held at fair
value through profit or loss and derivative financial instruments are
included in net income from financial instruments designated at fair
value through profit or loss and net gain/(loss) on derivative financial
instruments, respectively. All other exchange differences relating
to monetary items are presented as gains less losses from dealing
in foreign currencies in profit or loss and are reported within “Other
operating income”. Differences arising on translation of available-
for-sale equity instruments are recognised in other comprehensive
income.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the dates of the transactions. Assets and liabilities are translated
at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet. All resulting
exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity in the foreign exchange reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences relating to that foreign operation is reclassified
from equity to profit or loss when the profit or loss on disposal is
recognised.

Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered

to be related to the Group if:

(a) aperson, or a close member of that person’s family, is related
to the group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the group;
(i) has significant influence over the group; or

(iiiy is a member of the key management personnel of the
group or the group’s parent.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R& Mz

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(t) Related parties (continued)

(b)  an entity is related to the group if any of the following conditions
applies:

(i) the entity and the group are members of the same group
(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of a
group of which the other entity is a member).

(i) both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v)  the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the group or an entity
related to the group.

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

(vi) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person
in their dealings with the entity.

(u) Segment reporting

Operating segments and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the financial statements are identified from the financial
information provided regularly to the Group’s most senior executive
management for the purposes of allocating resources to, and
assessing the performance of, the Group's various lines of business
and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature of
products and services, the nature of production processes, the type
or class of customers, the methods used to distribute the products or
provide the services, and the nature of the regulatory environment.
Operating segments which are not individually material may be
aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R& Mz

3. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION 3. fHZEEE
These consolidated financial statements cover the consolidated positions B BAEIEREIN  ZESSMEREBFERITRA
of the Bank and all its subsidiaries unless otherwise stated (together TERENB AR (KB ANEER) WARAAMMN © KA
referred to as the Group) and the Group's interest in associates. For RAREBRENE AR 2R o BIFEGRITE (HEE)
information required to be reported in accordance with the Banking HENTE2HRNER - HGESEEFHTNE 209
(Disclosures) Rules, the basis of consolidation is set out in Notes (A) and (B) B2 BARKEEZH T EERMIEE (A) R (B)A °

in the Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information on pages 209 to 211.

4. INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE

(a) Interest income

Listed investments
Other

Interest income on financial assets
that are not measured at fair
value through profit or loss

Interest income on trading assets
— listed
— unlisted

Interest income on financial
assets designated at fair
value through profit or loss
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4. FIEWARZH
(a) FEWA

2012 2011
—E-C—F —T——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
ETEE 336,367 366,279
A 966,480 841,777
JEE B LR R
AFEEZEHEE
ZFE WA 1,302,847 1,208,056
BERBRB 2 BEZFIERA
— k™ 1,488 105
—3JEET 31,491 44,102
BT BBBIES AR AT
BEZEMEEZFSRA
2,086 1,919
1,337,912 1,254,182
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R& Mz

4. INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE (continued)

(b) Interest expense

Deposits from customers, banks and
other financial institutions and
certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued which are
wholly repayable within 5 years

Other borrowings

Interest expense on financial
liabilities that are not measured
at fair value through profit or loss

Interest expense on trading liabilities
Interest expense on financial
liabilities designated at fair
value through profit or loss
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TP RITRZER
Hit S agiEz
FRREETERE

ARAFRNREEEREY
EBRITEBES

Hib &R

EFEhEEEL DN
RRDPEE 2SR
BEZFEXH

RGFRETEEZHEXH
FEE BB AR AT
BEZERAEEZNEXH

»

FIEWARZH (8)
(b) FEXH

2012 2011
—B——f& —T——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHAT
614,759 572,412
9,464 5,881
3,273 13,041
627,496 591,334
37,522 11,702
15,785 14,992
680,803 618,028
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5. FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME AND EXPENSE 5. EBARFAEBARIH
(a) Fee and commission income (a) EBARASWA
2012 2011
—E-—=F —T——%
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
Fee and commission AN ERFTEER
income arising from: BERARASWA -
Credit related services EEED 34,322 47,342
Trade finance services B IRmE X 10,175 10,373
Credit card services ERRER 112,345 104,540
Securities brokerage and B RIRE RS
investment services 28,845 39,454
Insurance services RIRZERS 73,689 68,114
Unit trust services EREEREL 35,798 36,725
Other fees Hih B 14,816 17,122
309,990 323,670
of which: Heh o
Fee and commission income BRARASWARE :
arising from:
— Financial assets or financial liabilities ~—3IE@BE A KR
which are not measured at fair AEEZEREE
value through profit or loss SHERBE 155,697 158,768
— Trust and other fiduciary activities —(EREREA TS 1,325 1,364
Fee and commission income arising from trust and other fiduciary BERARAESWARE SR H 2T -
activities relate to fees from asset management activities where the EAEE G EAEEBERTRARETEES
Group will hold assets or invest on behalf of customers. BESEITEER AT NEN Y B R o
(b) Fee and commission expense (b) EBERESIE
2012 2011
—E-—=F —T——%
HK$°000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
Handling fees and commission FEENAS 59,902 59,390
Other fees paid HEoBEER 31,701 43,336
91,603 102,726
of which: Hep
Fee and commission expense BRARASTHRS :
arising from:
— Financial assets or financial —IEmIB IR A R
liabilities which are not measured AEEBEZEREE
at fair value through profit or loss B =N 89,789 81,298
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6. OTHER OPERATING INCOME 6. HiEEWRA
2012 2011
= —F——%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHTT
Gains less losses from dealing R 5 WamEE
- Foreign exchange — 4N (2,766) (9,042)
- Trading assets —FRHERXR SRR ZEH 15,322 8,458
— Other dealing activities* —HhEERS* 48,843 63,351
— Short selling activities —BERH (464) (5,505)
60,935 57,262
Net hedging income from AT EEEHZFE PR
fair value hedges
Net gain on hedged items attributable HA b B R AR RE 2
to the hedged risk ORI B 2 F 168,898 145,197
Net loss on hedging instruments R TR 2 FEE (168,898) (145,197)
Net (loss)/gain on financial BEABBREBEZRIU
instruments designated at fair RMATFEEZHMER
value through profit or loss IAEZF(BR) WH
Net gain on sale of financial HEEE ARiAEE A
instruments designated at fair RERAFBE 2 Hfih S at
value through profit or loss TAZFWE - 137,212
Revaluation loss on financial B ABiREE AR
instruments designated at fair AFEEzZEMIA
value through profit or loss ZEHFER (13,646) (60,603)
(13,646) 76,609
Revaluation gain/(loss) on BESIEIR RS 2 Bk
collateralised debt obligations (B18) 127 (177)
Losses from other financial liabilities LR ATR 2 & R B &
measured at amortised cost 2 W R EE - (1,880)
Gains less losses from other financial REEARK NG BR 2 ot 2 7l
assets measured at amortised cost B e R E1E 1,638 (5,657)
Revaluation gain on derivative TESBMI Az Bk
financial instruments 18,899 37,044
Dividend income from unlisted A EF ETEREE
available-for-sale financial assets ZREWA 30,890 33,219
Rental income WA 1,885 1,776
Others EHAth 15,202 11,875
115,930 210,071
* Other dealing activities include customer-driven dealing in derivative financial * BEMEEX SEIEESEENT AL T A  HER
instruments including equity linked notes, options and structured deposit I HE R AR B o
products.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R& Mz

6. OTHER OPERATING INCOME (continued) 6. HEERA(E)

The net positive financial impact to the profit for the year 2011 from the
settlement of the final resolution proposal for certain series of Lehman

2011 F3ARMMNE 2 LB RIMES ([ B SRKIME
7)) &R ERIET ROEE - HRT72011 SR

Brothers Minibonds (“Minibonds”) announced in March 2011 was FAFENE3IT2BEE T KEBHEFLE
around HK$32 million, which partially relieved the losses incurred from EERMMELANEB X - MEEKEREEHRSES
the repurchase of Minibonds from customers in previous years. The gain AR T EEXRKMELSZEEE DI E HRIE
from the collateral recovery from the Minibonds and expenses due to the REEZIED D RIREMAERARLEY HA
collateral recovery payments and the ex gratia payments to the Minibonds R o

investors were reflected in other operating income and operating expenses

respectively.

7. OPERATING EXPENSES

Staff costs
Contributions to defined
contribution scheme

Defined benefit scheme expenses

(Note 42(b))

Retirement scheme costs

Equity-settled share-based
payment expenses

Salaries and other staff costs

Premises and other fixed assets

Rental of premises
Depreciation (Note 26)
Others

Audit fee

Other operating expenses
Business promotion
Legal and professional fees
Communication
Electronic data processing

and computer systems

Others
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fRBRA

TERRHKET B

TEREEFET B T
(PFf7E42(b))

RIRGHEIRA

AR AD 7R E RS A
2B

FrehHEMmESRA

MERHME T EE
MERE
¥ (MisE26)
Hith
ZEE
Hip@
EiSHE
REBERER
iE
ETERERE
PES ES
Hith

2012 2011
—E-—F =%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHIT
9,610 8,000
12,917 13,599
22,527 21,599
- 21
448,686 459,715
471,213 481,335
39,553 48,387
86,779 63,689
19,709 20,146
2,668 2,807
30,429 34,131
18,328 31,174
25,132 27,158
50,440 71,734
43,909 152,147
788,160 932,708
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96

OPERATING EXPENSES (continued)

During 2007, certain employees of the Group were granted unlisted
physically settled options under the share option scheme of the Bank's
ultimate holding company, Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“Fubon
Financial”) for the services rendered to the Group. HKFRS 2 requires the
fair value of the options issued to be shown as an expense in the Group
financial statements, apportioned over the period from the grant date to
the vesting date, with a corresponding credit to reserves (Note 39). There
will be no cash expense to Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited as it is not
required to make payment to any party in respect of either the issue of the
options or their exercise. Shareholders of the Bank will suffer no dilution
from the issue of shares by the ultimate holding company in the event that
the options are exercised.

Terms and conditions of the share option grants

BEXH ()

RZZBZELFR REATREERARERS
BERBROHERAR((EHBeE]) WRBET
B REEE T RS R A S BRH R ERE
ETmmERAE Z BHE - BEMBTRELRF 2
FARECBRITRRENQFEE  AREAHE
5B B IR PR AR B R 15 HRE NI S
—IHEAXH - WEHEAEHFER (HEE39) - B3
R1T(BB) AR R A BANBEITRBAERITER
IR FERMALTERNR BESTEEE
REXH - MR FRBEETRE  NTRREDT
SRRKERARETROMEZES -

B R R R R R R

As at
i

31 December 2012 31 December 2011

Exercise price per share —E--F —T——F

HRITEE +=A=+—8 +=—A=+—H

Date of options granted NT$ Number of options Number of options

B R A ek RREHE RIREE B

31 July 2007 23.50 (previously NT$23.50) - 2,160,000
—TTEFLA=1+—H 23.50 (4£B1 4 23.50 JLHT & %)

7 December 2007 19.40 (previously NT$21.40) - 2,378,250
—TTEF+=-AtA 19.40 (4ER1/A21.40 TTH A #)

- 4,538,250

50% of the options were exercisable between the second and the third
anniversaries of the grant date, 75% were exercisable between the
third and fourth anniversaries and 100% between the fourth and fifth
anniversaries, provided that the employees remain with the Fubon Group.

RIRER50% Al RE L BRREFZBER=
AFEZBHETE  75% TRR=BFZ2HBER
PB4 2 BHEARMTTEE - 100% Al mlNEF 2 BHE
WMAEF 2 BEETE  GHEREENIERS
BEE -
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7. OPERATING EXPENSES (continued) 7. EEIHE)
The number and weighted average exercise prices of share options RIRTES B RANETIITE(E
2012 2011
—E—=F —T——%
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise Number exercise Number
Date of options granted price of options price of options
fnkE hnieE
TRRRER T H A FIGITEE RREHE FI9TE(E RARESE
Outstanding at the beginning FL M ARITEE
of the year 22.40 4,538,250 24.46 11,504,500
Exercised during the year REFEITIE 21.65 (4,185,500) 23.11 (4,368,750)
Forfeited during the year AREFERU 19.40 (352,750) 24.36 (2,597,500)
Outstanding at the end of the year FIR M ARITEE - 22.40 4,538,250
Exercisable at the year end RELRAIIT{E - 4,538,250

The options outstanding at 31 December 2011 had a weighted average
remaining contractual life of 0.77 years. The weighted average share price
at the date of exercise for the share options exercised during the year was
NT$31.65 (2011: NT$38.83).

The share price of Fubon Financial at 31 December 2012 was NT$35.10
(2011: NT$32.05).

Fair values of share options

The Group has applied HKFRS 2 “Share-based Payments” to account for
share options granted on 31 July 2007 and 7 December 2007.

The fair values of share options granted by the Company were determined
by using Black-Scholes option pricing model (the “Model”). The Model is
one of the commonly used models to estimate the fair value of an option.
The variables and assumptions used in computing the fair value of the
share options are based on management’s best estimate. The value of an
option varies with different variables of certain subjective assumptions. Any
change in the variables so adopted may materially affect the estimation of
the fair value of an option. The inputs into the Model were as follows:
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7. OPERATING EXPENSES (continued) 7. BEXH@E
Fair values of share options (continued) RIRENAFEE(E)
Option granted on Option granted on
31 July 2007 7 December 2007
REZTTLF NZTTLF
+tA=+—H +=A+AR
P BRI AE B RARE
Closing share price at grant date (NT$) R B ER D UTE (e %) 30.50 28.20
Exercise price (NT$) IEEGhat) 30.50 28.20
Risk-free interest rate (%) (Note a) R (%) (Fiiita) 2.41 2.41
Expected life of option (Note b) TEET R R (FiED) 5 years 5 years
Expected volatility (%) (Note ¢) TERTRIE (%) (FiiEc) 33.37 33.41
Expected dividend yield (%) (Note d) FBRHRE B RS 2R (%) (FisEd) - -
Estimated fair value per share option (NT$) S RIIEMNGTAFEREGTEE) 10.21 9.45
Notes: Bzt -
(@) Risk free rate: being the approximate yields of 5-year TWD swap rate traded on (a)  AEEERFIE : AIREEI AR 54 B FHIE W8]
the date of grant, matching the expected life of each option. FIFEAIBA Wzt F - BB R AR BT B AAENE
45500
(b)  Expected life of option: being the period of 5 years commencing on the date of (b)  TEE BRG] - AIRR EH6k 7R
grant, based on the date of grant, based on management'’s best estimate for the BRI AR5 Eﬂf/gﬁ#ﬁﬁ%’ & - 7TRER A
effects of non-transferability, exercise restriction and behavioural consideration. RITRZRBAZZENREGT PEE
(c)  Expected volatility: being the implied volatility derived from traded options over c)  FRFEIE E/ZEA&‘?EH AHEHE ARG ERZE
Fubon Financial shares at the date of grant. BHIEE S KIE °
(d)  Expected dividend per annum: being the annual cash dividend for past financial () FatBFRE A LEAMRFREHZFEZRKE
year. This is nil as the exercise price is adjusted for any dividend paid. B ET BRI T RS S (T1EL FEE -
8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 8. EEMS
Directors’ remuneration paid disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the Hong RIEFBECRRGIDE 161 R ERE2EZHE
Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows: s
2012 2011
—B——f& —T——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Basic salaries and other allowances [ 5 % At =2 B 11,567 10,002
Directors' fee Yok 4,853 5,657
Contributions to pension scheme RONE B R 589 491
Discretionary bonuses IBIEAL 1,500 4,107
Share-based payment LARR 19 7 B Hi 2 13K - 320
18,509 20,477
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10.

NET (LOSSES)/GAINS ON DISPOSALS OF AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE
FINANCIAL ASSETS

BERKEE-RERRER

Realisation of revaluation surplus

previously recognised in the investment Z EhER
revaluation reserve (Note 12) 7 B35 (M5 12)
Net losses arising in the current year FNFER

WRITE BACK OF IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON ADVANCES TO
CUSTOMERS

Impairment losses released on/(charged to) 2 #E/(H1) 2 BREEK
advances to customers (Note 20(b)) BB ETE (FEE20(b))
— Additions — 3
- Releases — B El
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9.

HETHHESREE 2T (BE) WE

2012 2011
—E——F —T——%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx THT
7,200 49,755
(8,905) (5,233)
(1,705) 44,522
10. FFEERZBEREZ@E
2012 2011
—E——fF —ZT——f
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT THEL
(21,720) (43,466)
60,571 123,947
38,851 80,481
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11.

100

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(a)

(b)

Taxation in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income represents:

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2012 is calculated at
16.5% (2011: 16.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year.

Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax Eli%iE - FHEFIEH
Tax for the year FRRIA
Over-provision in respect of prior years @E4FEiBER%ER

EFEDIR
TRUEEREELR
= (K= 35(b))

Deferred tax
Origination and reversal of temporary
differences (Note 35(b))

Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at
applicable tax rates

Profit before taxation PR AT A

Notional tax on profit before taxation, — BFAIE A2 (T HE -
calculated at the rates applicable BUABHBRKER 2
to profits in the countries concerned  FERFLRFTE

Tax effect of non-taxable revenue FEERPRIBMA 2 FIIEFE
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses JERI IS 2 FRIE R £
Over-provision in respect of prior years @fF4F[EiBEE%EE

Actual tax expense EERES

1. HEZHWERANRER

(a) FEZEWFHERANHIE

R ERBNEHBEIREAFE
ZAH RPN 2 16.6% (—F——%F :

16.5% )78 -

2012 2011
—B——F —ZT——%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHT
35,033 24,279
(662) (3,031)
34,371 21,248
8,233 12,731
42,604 33,979

(b) FBEXHEZREAERBEFE 2EFHEF

iz iR

2012 2011

= —2——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FET
351,294 313,744
57,964 51,768
(25,115) (29,481)
10,417 14,723
(662) (3,031)
42,604 38,979
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12. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Available-for-sale financial assets:
Changes in fair value recognised
during the year

Amortisation of previous revaluation deficits
recognised on available-for-sale financial
assets which have subsequently been
reclassified as other loans and receivables

Amounts transferred to profit or loss:

— gains on disposal (Note 9)
— impairment losses

Share of changes in fair value of
available-for-sale financial assets
held by an associate

Deferred taxation

Net movement in the investment revaluation
reserve during the year recognised

in other comprehensive income

Premises:
Surplus on revaluation of premises
Share of surplus on revaluation

of premises of an associate
Deferred taxation

Net movement in the premises

revaluation reserve during the year
recognised in other comprehensive

income
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12.

TR EETERE
AEEREL AFBERY

ENDEREMERRER
RAZAHHESREE
TR AR — FERERR
S A

BEERH 2SR
— & (R 9)
—RMER1R

FEEE S AR 2 A E

EAERLIR

A 2 R R 2
RASMREFE

L/E
(ST
EEB 2 R R Z MESH AR

EIERIR

AEEREMR AR
P LI

Hib 2wk

2012 2011
—EB——F =%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
385,246 (264,480)
3,244 23,836
(7,200) (49,755)
869 5,415
(8,527) 9,293
(62,813) 47,069
310,819 (228,622)
2012 2011
—E-—-F —T——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FHT
2,400,201 -
39,705 -
(391,344) -
2,048,562 -
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13. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS OF THE BANK

The consolidated profit attributable to shareholders of the Bank includes
a gain of HK$192,871,000 (2011: HK$137,580,000) which has been dealt
with in the financial statements of the Bank.

Reconciliation of the above amount to the Bank's profit for the year:

Amount of consolidated profit attributable FTARITE Fs s A2 IRR

to equity shareholders dealt with in FEAE AR & Em
the Bank's financial statements

Interim dividends from subsidiaries MEBARRAFERBR
attributable to the profits of previous A2 2R B AT BT
financial years, approved and paid FERF 2 ER S

during the year

Bank's profit for the year (Note 39) KT 2 ARE R m A (FiiFE39)

14. SEGMENT REPORTING

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group's operating
segments which are the components of the Group about which separate
financial information is available and evaluated regularly by the Chief
Executive Officer in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing
performance.

Due to the change of new organization structure, which took effect from 15
October 2012, the operating segments are regrouped as set out below:

- Consumer Finance, Retail Banking and Securities Services (the latter
two formerly known as Wealth Management in 2011) are aggregated

to Consumer Banking segment;

- Corporate and Investment Banking is renamed as Corporate Banking
segment;

- Financial Markets and Funding Desk (formerly known as Funding
Centre in 2011) are aggregated to Financial Markets segment.

The 2011 comparative information has been restated accordingly.
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13.

14.

AT IR R A A

RITIR R B4R G % 7 B35 B 5T AANTT B 15 5]
4 A Z % 192,871,000 T( =T — — 4 :
137,580,000 7T) °

bt S R BRI TANE A 2 B8R

2012 2011
—e-=F T4
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHR FHT
192,871 137,580

- 226,182

192,871 363,762

DWERDREARENEE D HREH - AEH
ZREDRRNEE 2B - HEZUBE
KA BB S i fR R = BT A B RIEE #AT (4
VASRTE anfa] 3 AL EIRMFTAZ R R ©

BT RES (B —F——F+A+hAH
AR - REDEMAE - T

— HESR  TERTREBFRERB(R®
2 —FHRAVEER)AMARTE

- RTERESB(R_F——FZAER
A aBATETH D o

—E—FAULREHCHEEELES -
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14.

SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
Operating segments (continued)

The Bank and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the provision of
banking and related financial services. Reportable segments of the Group
are set out below.

Consumer Banking business includes Consumer Finance activities
including credit card merchant acquiring, provision of credit card advances,
mortgage lending and other consumer lending plus Retail Banking
services such as securities brokerage, the sales and distribution of wealth
management products to wealth management clients, defined as those
with a higher value of assets under administration, provision of banking
services to the mass market segment, and provision of insurance and unit
trust wealth management services.

Corporate Banking comprises the Commercial Banking business and
Corporate Banking business. Commercial Banking business includes
commercial lending to small and medium enterprises. Corporate Banking
business covers trade financing, syndicated loans and other corporate
lending.

Financial Markets mainly engages in foreign exchange and fixed income
securities trading activities; the marketing of investment products and
managing the Bank’s investment portfolio. Moreover, it also manages the
overall funding, liquidity and interest rate risk positions arising from the
banking activities of the Group.

Segment results, assets and liabilities

For the purpose of segmental analysis, the allocation of revenue reflects
the benefits of capital and other funding resources allocated to the
operating segments by way of internal capital allocation and fund transfer-
pricing mechanisms. To reflect the benefit of joint efforts of two operating
segments on a third-party fee-related transaction, operating income derived
from the transaction is split and recorded with jointly agreed splitting ratio
in the relevant operating segments.

Cost allocation is based on the direct costs incurred by the respective
operating segments. For consistency with internal management reporting,
there is no apportionment of central management overheads and only
wholly and directly attributable costs of support units are charged to the
respective operating segments. Rental charges at market rates for usage
of premises are reflected in “Operating Expense” and “Inter-segment
Expense” for the respective operating segments.

Segment assets mainly include advances to customers less impairment,
investment in securities and financial instruments, inter-bank placements,
current assets and premises attributable to the operating segments.

Segment liabilities mainly include deposits from customers, certificates
of deposit and debt securities issued, inter-bank borrowings, and accruals
attributable to the operating segments.

In addition to receiving segment information concerning profit before
taxation, management is provided with segment information concerning
revenue (including inter-segment lending), interest expense, depreciation,
amortisation, impairment losses and additions to non-current segment
assets used by the segments in their operations.
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14. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

104

Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)

Unallocated items mainly comprise the central management unit,
management of strategic investments, premises and property
management and other activities which cannot be reasonably allocated to

specific business segments.

Net interest income

Other operating income from
external customers

Fee and commission expense

Other operating income

Operating income

Operating expenses
Inter-segment expenses

Operating profit before gains
and impairment losses

(Charge for)/write back of impairment
losses on advances to customers

Impairment losses on other assets

Net gains on disposal of
available-for-sale financial assets

Profit before taxation
Operating expenses — depreciation

Segment assets
Segment liabilities

EZISCION

REINREP
HEihERA
ERRMAEH

ARatias B ERT

BRI

REERZABERRZ
(4R),/ E

HEEE HEER
HEAHHESRAE
2R

BRBLADEA]

O I

BE
BfE

i)
n

Dk Dk

b
b

14. DBER(E)
DEEE - EEREE (B)
ROMEEFTEBDERREREN - RKREE
B RBFERMEEEAREMARGESED LI
EEBERIRES ©
For the year ended 31 December 2012
BE-®2--%£+=-A=1t-H
Consumer Corporate Financial Reportable
Banking Banking Markets Segments Total
SERHERT IR ERmE IREIBER
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TET TET TR
249,577 201,530 204,612 655,719
320,479 46,738 9,457 376,674
(79,104) (379) (7,201) (86,684)
241,375 46,359 2,256 289,990
490,952 247,889 206,368 945,709
(342,607) (83,585) (46,076) (472,268)
(48,452) (5,213) (1,278) (54,943)
99,893 159,091 159,514 418,498
(10,110) 61,361 - 51,251
- (1,343) = (1,343)
- - 3,505 3,505
89,783 219,109 163,019 471,911
(7,599) (4,103) (912) (12,614)
19,307,618 15,009,646 25,405,049 59,722,313
36,144,928 9,706,331 8,047,722 53,898,981
Fubon Bank & #BR7T



14. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R& Mz

Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)

Net interest income

Other operating income/(expense)
from external customers

Fee and commission expense

Other operating income/(expense)

Operating income

Operating expenses
Inter-segment expenses

Operating profit before gains
and impairment losses

(Charge for)/write back of impairment
losses on advances to customers

Impairment losses on other assets

Net gains on disposal of
available-for-sale financial assets

Profit before taxation
Operating expenses - depreciation

Segment assets
Segment liabilities
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FEMBHA
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ERRAEXH
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HEX
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ix

ARathas BB AT
Gl

B2
RPERZAERRZ
(3) /m
AthEEZRERR
HETHRHESRAE
23
BRHL AT A2

BEXH-HE

BEH (1)

il

DEEE BERARKGH)

For the year ended 31 December 2011 (restated)

BE-_T—%+-A=1t—H(E})

Consumer Corporate Financial Reportable
Banking Banking Markets ~ Segments Total
TERBERT ERT SRTS  ARRSPeE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR THT THT THT
207,259 178,509 248,077 633,845
343,170 45,610 (31,443) 357,337
(88,352) (1,009) (5,395) (94,756)
254,818 44,601 (36,838) 262,581
462,077 223,110 211,239 896,426
(346,961) (88,763) (47,697) (483,421)
(40,877) (3,718) = (44,595)
74,239 130,629 163,542 368,410
(9,803) 73,824 - 64,021
(133) (2,543) = (2,676)

_ - 44,522 44,622

64,303 201,910 208,064 474,277
(8,944) (3,185) (959) (13,088)
16,582,101 16,610,743 24,876,282 58,069,126
33,413,264 10,276,842 10,733,492 54,423,598
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14. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 14. ZHERE)

AHRBEBBA - BEFREE  EEREEZYH

Reconciliation of Reportable Segment Revenue, Profit & Loss, Assets

& Liabilities AR
For the year ended
31 December 31 December
2012 2011
BE-E-—-F #HE_ZT —F
+=A=+—-8B +=A=+—H
WHFE IEFE
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Revenues WA
Reportable segment operating income BEE RN 945,709 896,426
Elimination of inter-segment B EER A
operating income (84,792) (70,247)
Unallocated revenue RATWA 130,509 240,984
Consolidated operating income RAEEERA 991,426 1,067,169
For the year ended
31 December 31 December
2012 2011
BE—E-—F #HE_T —F
t=A=t+t—H +=A=1+—H
WHFE IFFE
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Profit before tax BRBLAT R
Reportable segment profit before tax A R 5 B R EL A& A 471,911 474,277
Unallocated operating income AOEEBUWA 130,509 240,984
Unallocated operating expenses RAOBEEZ L (345,741) (474,933)
(Charge for)/write back of impairment EEERZREBEZ KR),/
losses on advances to customers o 3% (12,400) 16,460
Impairment losses on fixed assets EIE & E 2 REEE - (15,733)
Impairment losses on available-for-sale ATt E SR A E R EEE
financial assets (3,805) (5,415)
Write back of impairment losses on HEE N RE R REEE
advance to an associate AEIE: - 425
Write back of/(charge for) impairment BIEER RESEERE
losses on assets acquired under Rz B (k)
lending agreements 1,600 (5,029)
Net losses on disposals of HEMREECRmEE 2 FER
available-for-sale financial assets (5,210) -
Net losses on disposals of fixed assets HEREEEZFER (432) (8,661)
Share of profits of an associate FEAR B & A Bl A 114,862 91,369
Consolidated profit before taxation tRE BB AR A 351,294 313,744
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14. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Reconciliation of Reportable Segment Revenue, Profit & Loss, Assets
& Liabilities (continued)

Assets BE
Reportable segment assets AR R E 2
Unallocated advances to customers RAMBEFER
Unallocated fixed assets RAOTETEEE
Interests in associates REEE R B2 i a
Unallocated other assets ROFHEMEE
Consolidated total assets IREBEERRE
Liabilities aE
Reportable segment liabilities AIRRO A E
Unallocated other liabilities RAOFEMERE
Consolidated total liabilities REBERE

Geographical information

Geographical segment information is based on the locations of the principal
operations of the subsidiaries or on the location of the branches of the Bank
responsible for reporting the results or booking the assets, the location of
customers and the location of assets. For the years ended 31 December
2012 and 2011, all of the Group's operating income and profit before
taxation were generated by assets booked by the branches and subsidiaries
of the Bank located in Hong Kong. No single country or geographic segment
other than Hong Kong contributes 10% or more of the Group's assets,
liabilities, profit or loss before taxation, total operating income or contingent
liabilities and commitments.

Major Customers

For the years ended 31 December 2012 and 2011, no single customer or a
group of customers under common control contributes 10% or more of the
Group's revenues.
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14.

2 EER ()

AHRBEBBA - BEFREE  EEREEZYH
B (%)

As at
S

31 December 31 December
2012 2011
—E——F —E——F
+=A=+—-8B +=A=+—H
HK$°000 HK$'000
TERT FAT
59,722,313 58,069,126
(12,400) =
1,461,811 585,683
1,179,262 800,952
433,817 800,099
62,784,803 60,255,860

As at

S

31 December 31 December
2012 2011
—E-—F %
+=B=+—-H +=A=+—H
HK$°000 HK$'000
TET AT
53,898,981 54,423,598
1,196,940 779,982
55,095,921 55,203,580

BIFERZ DM ERENB AR Z EBEBHAE
e KRB EREEESIFEEARZATS
ANE  BEFUBEREEMETUEE -#HZE2=
T —FRZTE——FF+A=+—"HLFE"
REE 2 FTE &I A RERFLADE R AR
BEBNRNTOTRMBRRIARZEEMES -
BrB AN - I 48 Bl B R 3k [ 15 5 2 A SR E
BE- A BARFMNREE  £&ERASRSK
BRERAEAD Z T L -

FEEF

BHE-_T—FK=-FT—F+=ZA=+—HL
FE - WEAMNE-—RFEFREREFN T2 AR
FAEAREBRBA 10% A L ©
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15. CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS 15. HEREHES
The Group The Bank
FEE AT

2012 2011 2012 2011

—E-=F —T——F —E2-=f 25

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FTEx THT TER FTHT

Cash in hand Re 117,187 179,378 117,187 179,378
Balances with the Hong Kong ERCRMEERES

Monetary Authority (“HKMA") 612,717 109,776 612,717 109,776

Balances with banks RITRIZE 2 gk 367,091 956,884 367,049 877,439

Money at call and short notice * BAKERER 3,638,771 3,136,159 3,638,771 3,136,159

4,735,766 4,382,197 4,735,724 4,302,752

16.

108

* Money at call and short notice represents deposits of up to a maximum of one

month maturity from the balance sheet date.

BALANCES WITH BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS  16.

Placements with banks maturing within: AN BRI A B HA 2 SR1T R ZE K
— 3 months or less but over 1 month —=EASATE—EANLE
— 1 year or less but over 3 months ——FR A=A E

Amount due from banks under AR5 O] BB 17 SR FE U AR T
reverse repurchase agreements EES/¢:

¥ BAIREHFAIEAE AR EZ

RITERER H & BB AR

The Group and the Bank

KEER AT
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
627,826 873,216
377,555 485,968
1,005,381 1,359,184
- 120,346
1,005,381 1,479,530

Fubon Bank & #BR7T
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17. TRADING ASSETS

Trading assets at fair value
Treasury bills
(including Exchange Fund Bills)
— Unlisted
Debt securities
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Unlisted
Certificates of deposit held
— Unlisted

Total

Trading assets are issued by:

— Governments and central banks — BT R AR R ERTT
— Public sector entities —NERE
— Banks —R7T
18. FINANCIAL ASSETS DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 18.

PROFIT OR LOSS

Financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss at fair value
Debt securities
— Listed in Hong Kong

Financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss are issued by:
— Corporate entities

17.

BRFEESIRIFER SHEEE
BB %5

(BIENEESRE)

)
B

—REE LT

—3F LT

—3F LT

e

FHER B EERA THBETT

R FEEZRZI15E BB

B ARBA-FEEZ 2 /HEE
RS

—REE LT

HERBBRARBAFIEEZ
EREER A MEERTT
—hXRER

Debt securities have been designated at fair value through profit or loss
upon initial recognition when either the Group holds related derivatives at
fair value through profit or loss and designation therefore eliminates; or
significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise;
or the debt securities are managed and evaluated on a fair value basis.
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FEXZAREE
The Group and the Bank
AEBRAELT

2012 2011
HK$°000 HK$'000
949,856 1,402,635
24,849 28
19,068 2,358
62,806 =
1,056,579 1,405,516
949,856 1,402,635
27,136 2,881
79,587 =
1,056,579 1,405,516

EERBBESURRATFEEZEHEE

The Group and the Bank
AEBRALT
2012 2011
HK$'000 HK$'000
77,959 81,240
77,959 81,240

EAREARSEREBBHENBBERIR
BRATEEOTATLR  AARBURESES
RUATEEESERBPER - P8 RER - &
ERSBHRPADRER 15T A BIB A KB
AT -
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19.

110

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The sale to customers of derivatives as risk management products and
the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting positions is an
integral part of the Group's business activities. Derivatives are also used
to manage the Group’s own exposures to market risk as part of its asset
and liability management process. The principal derivative instruments
used by the Group are interest and foreign exchange rate related contracts,
which are primarily over-the-counter derivatives. The Group also purchases
exchange traded derivatives. Most of the Group’s derivative positions have
been entered into to meet customer demand and to hedge these and
other trading positions or for balance sheet management. For accounting
purposes, derivatives are classified as either held for trading, qualifying for
hedge accounting, or managed in conjunction with financial instruments
designated at fair value through profit or loss.

(a) Notional amounts of derivatives

Derivatives refer to financial contracts which value depends on the
value of one or more underlying assets or indices. The notional
amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions
outstanding as at the balance sheet date and do not represent
amounts at risk. The following is a summary of the notional amounts
of each significant type of derivatives entered into by the Group:

19.

PTESMTA

MRS HETETAMERRRERE MR HIZ
ERATETAEEMMTE  RAKEEFR—H
X% - ZETANTANAEEAREE AT NTS
Rk EREBREGBEEMNIEF -2 - A&
ERRANTETETZR/NERIMERBS
- ZERNTIERSIMIETA - KEHTS
HRGAEENTETR - AEEALAWITET
AREYREARTFPFRALBEITZEME A
RGRBRIEREERBRMAIL - LEFTE W
mE TETERDBAFKERZAE  6EK
KA EshA R ERBIERARRAFE
BEzomTALRETER -

(a) FTETEZEREHE

WEMETAEEBEERT —ALZREH
AESEBBENEZEMAL - WET
A 2B SRBETNEERRARATRZRS
£ MUK S REAREHE - LT AAE
BRIz R EBHETETAZEHRSE L
I
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19. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a) Notional amounts of derivatives (continued)

Exchange rate derivatives
- Forwards
- Swaps
- Options purchased
- Options written

Interest rate derivatives
- Swaps

Equity derivatives
- Swaps

- Options purchased
- Options written

Total
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EX{TATA
—E4
—#H
N
—hHEE

MEFTETA
—#H

BEITATA
%4
N
—hiEE

19.

PTESRT A (E)

(a) FTETRZEREHE(E)

The Group and the Bank
AEBRAST
—B--F

Managed in

conjunction

with financial

instruments

Qualifying for designated at fair

hedge value through Held for

accounting profit or loss trading Total

REEABARE

URRATEE

RERER ZERMIA
HhETHE HEETEE BEXSRE aE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEn TERT TEL TiEn
- - 4,494,229 4,494,229
- - 13,405,169 13,405,169
- - 5,006,724 5,006,724
- - 4,973,146 4,973,146
- - 21,879,268 21,879,268
5,188,758 404,569 1,926,972 7,520,299
- - 37,930 37,930
- - 27,238 27,238
- - 21,238 27,238
- - 92,406 92,406
5,188,758 404,569 29,898,646 35,491,973
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19. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 19. fTESBMTAE(E)
(a) Notional amounts of derivatives (continued) (a) FIETAZERSE(E)
The Group and the Bank
REBRATT
2011
=
Managed in
conjunction
with financial
instruments
Qualifying for  designated at fair
hedge value through Held for
accounting profit or loss trading Total
HETARBER
NRBATFERE
REREA ZEBIA
e HEETER BERSR% Fok
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TRL THET THT TAT
Exchange rate derivatives ER{TETA
- Forwards —RH = = 3,499,811 3,499,811
- Swaps —i5 - - 6,794,764 6,794,764
- Options purchased N - - 4,190,913 4,190,913
- Options written — i B - - 4,157,146 4,157,146
- - 18,642,634 18,642,634
Interest rate derivatives FESTETR
- Swaps 4 2,948,388 389,106 2,396,810 5,734,304
- Options purchased N - - 226,656 226,656
2,948,388 389,106 2,623,466 5,960,960
Equity derivatives RETETR
- Swaps — 151 = - 331,118 331,118
- Options purchased N - - 18,166 18,166
- Options written — i - - 18,166 18,166
- - 367,450 367,450
Total o] 2,948,388 389,106 21,633,550 24,971,044
The above amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking into EMSREAREET - WER REMEEF
account the effect of any bilateral netting arrangements. HEETH 2T E -
Derivatives reported as qualifying for hedge accounting represent HMEREERFEAEHEINEZITET AR
hedging instruments designated as hedges under HKAS 39. BIRE B ST ERIE 395 I8 E(E R T 2 ¥
ST A o
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19. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 19.
(b) Fair values and credit risk weighted amounts of derivatives

Credit risk-weighted amount refers to the amount as computed
in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong
Banking Ordinance. The amount depends on the status of the
counterparty and the maturity characteristics. The risk weights used
range from 0% to 100%.

These amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking into
account the effect of bilateral netting arrangements and are as below:

2012
ZB-Zf
Fair value Fair value
assets liabilities

AVEEEE AVEEER
HK$'000 HK$'000

PTESRT A (E)

(b) FTETRZAVEERFERRNESHE
EREERNESBEERBEGRITEREIDTZ
(BRETEXEPRADFEZSE - hEFS
HART R HHF 2 B0 N B HHAR R
E o FTRAZ EERBRIELENTF 0% E
100% °

ZECRW B RS FHEERIAL AR

FETAT:
The Group and the Bank
KEERALT
2011
—F——F

Credit risk Credit risk
weighted Fair value Fair value weighted

amount assets liabilities amount

FERR FERR

nEE® ATEEEE ATEEAR EEH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

T#n T#n T#n T T T

Exchange rate derivatives EXfETA
- Forwards —&H 324,753 10,068 35,147 349,373 21,884 19,298
- Swaps — 58 33,319 11,696 47,061 10,505 16,154 15,808
- Options purchased N 15,512 - 61,079 23,033 - 51,393
- Options written — i - 15,565 - - 23,01 -
373,584 37,329 143,287 382,911 61,049 86,499

Interest rate derivatives FlEfTETA
- Swaps — 21 72,022 498,620 58,700 94,975 374,513 80,542
- Options purchased N - - - 370 - -
72,022 498,620 58,700 95,345 374,513 80,542

Equity derivatives RENTETA
- Swaps — 21 172 172 573 16,264 16,264 5,072
- Options purchased N 665 - - 116 - -
- Options written — b - 665 - - 116 -
837 837 573 16,380 16,380 5,072
Other derivatives HpTETA - 3,871 - - 86,549 -
Total Foke] 446,443 540,657 202,560 494,636 538,491 172,113
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19. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 19.

(c) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging instruments

Fair value hedges

Fair value hedges consist of interest rate swaps that are used to
protect against changes in the fair value of certain of the Bank's fixed-
rate debt securities due to movements in market interest rates.

The following is a summary of the fair values of derivatives held for

PTESRT A (E)

(c)

EEEREHPTAZTETAZAYEE
RFEELHT
AFEEHTEEREREATHETEE
fRFFE TS AR LM LR 2 A PEEEE
R -

AEERARITAI L EEH B B2 HTET

hedging purposes entered into by the Group and the Bank: B AFEBEBEMT :
The Group and the Bank
AEERAKT
2012 2011
—E-=F —T——%
Fair value Fair value Fair value Fair value
assets liabilities assets liabilities
ATEEEE LTEEEE ATEEEE QATEEARE
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET TFHET FAT
Interest rate derivatives FESTET R - 492,166 659 330,558
(d) Remaining life of derivative instruments (d) PTETEZFIERHIR
The following table provides an analysis of the notional amounts of TRAREERAT  BEREEAREER
derivatives of the Group and the Bank by relevant maturity grouping WRIERHARR 2 ARRAEI HAZA BBl 5 2 STET A
based on the remaining periods to settlement at the balance sheet BERDERDH ©
date.
The Group and the Bank
EEERAKIT
Notional amounts with remaining life of
BATRSRFEHERLHE
Over 1
1 year year to Over 5
Total or less 5 years years
FEk] —FRUAT —FULERF BEENE
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
2012 —E——F TERT FET FExT FET
Exchange rate derivatives EXRSTET A 27,879,268 26,758,982 1,120,286 -
Interest rate derivatives FESTAETH 7,520,299 1,616,912 3,353,203 2,550,184
Equity derivatives BRETETA 92,406 92,406 - -
Total Rk 35,491,973 28,468,300 4,473,489 2,550,184
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19. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(d) Remaining life of derivative instruments (continued)

2011
Exchange rate derivatives
Interest rate derivatives

Equity derivatives

Total

20. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES 20.

(a) Advances to customers less impairment allowances:

Gross advances to customers
Less: Impairment allowances
— Individual impairment

allowances (Note 20(b))

— Collective impairment

allowance (Note 20(b))
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—T——F

EERLTHETER
FRSTET R
BRETET AR

MR

EFEREE

B R E R R
—{ERR A
(K= 20(b))
—RERERE
(F=E20(b))

19.

PTESRT A (E)

(d) FTETRZFIERBR (&)

The Group and the Bank

REE RATT
Notional amounts with remaining life of
BATHSRFH ZREE
Over 1
1 year year to Over
Total or less 5 years 5 years
“agE —FHUT —FUEERF AELAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHET FHET FHET
18,642,634 17,628,730 1,013,904 -
5,960,960 1,897,104 2,045,318 2,018,538
367,450 346,480 20,970 -
24,971,044 19,872,314 3,080,192 2,018,538
EFEFREERE
(a) EFERRRERE:
The Group The Bank
REE T
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E-——F B4 —B——F —E—F
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHT FET FET
30,462,221 32,401,522 30,411,775 32,282,396
(12,452) (92,911) (5,167) (69,077)
(40,930) (70,145) (40,829) (68,325)
30,408,839 32,238,466 30,365,779 32,144,994
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20. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES

116

20. FEFEFRRBERE (A

(continued)
(b) Movement in impairment allowances on advances to customers: (b) BFEFRERESE :
The Group The Bank
FEH ENE)

Individual Collective Individual Collective
impairment impairment impairment impairment
allowances allowance allowances allowance

& BB FERE & BB HERE
BE BE B BE
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET FExT FExT
At 1 January 2012 R=—ZE——F—HF—H 92,911 70,145 69,077 68,325
Impairment losses charged to RE=EENRZ
profit or loss (Note 10) BBEEE (FIEE10) 21,720 - 20,898 -
Impairment losses released back REZEEREERE 2
to profit or loss (Note 10) BEEE (FEE10) (31,356) (29,215) (16,691) (27,496)
Amounts written off b i) (92,234) - (82,821) -
Recoveries of advances written  BEFEEME
off in previous years B3z iEl 21,411 - 14,704 -
At 31 December 2012 RZE—=F+=A
(Note 20(a)) =+—8 (£ 20()) 12,452 40,930 5,167 40,829
The Group The Bank
REHE NG
Individual Collective Individual Collective
impairment impairment impairment impairment
allowances allowance allowances allowance
fERIRE RERAE BRI E e RE
BB iR Bt e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FHT FHT
At 1 January 2011 R=ZZE—F—A—H 163,920 119,903 83,087 110,419
Impairment losses charged to RIERRMR 2
profit or loss (Note 10) REEE (FiFE10) 27,722 16,744 22,228 15,744
Impairment losses released back 18 aR#E Bl 2
to profit or loss (Note 10) BUBEETE (I 10) (58,445) (65,502) (40,484) (57,838)
Amounts written off MERS5E (69,612) — (23,263) =
Recoveries of advances written  BE4E AR
off in previous years Bz 29,326 - 27,509 -
At 31 December 2011 RZE—F+=A
(Note 20(a)) =+—H (Mfz£20(a) 92,911 70,145 69,077 68,325
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20. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES 20. EFE&FURBERE (&)

(continued)
(c) Advances to customers analysed by industry sector (c) BITEIENEFER
The following economic sector analysis of gross advances to INTEFEREREZEEITES T IIRES
customers is based on the categories and definitions used by the ERERANERRERE
HKMA.
As at 31 December The Group The Bank
Rt=A=t+-8 r&£E b:XG
2012 2011 2012 2011
k- et -3 —E 5 —E-Cf —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FHT TART THT
Gross advances for use in Hong Kong EBBERNEREHE
Industrial, commercial and financial TEeR
~ Property development —-MEER 1,200,404 1,969,810 1,200,404 1,969,810
— Property investment —MERE 10,102,430 9,010,242 10,102,413 9,010,029
— Financial concerns -eRbE 447,753 556,993 447,753 556,993
- Wholesale and retail trade ~HERTEE 525,047 556,412 524,992 555,205
- Manufacturing — Bl 1,958,723 3,072,912 1,955,888 3,064,750
- Transport and transport equipment - EHREGHRE 57,742 156,336 25,237 98,016
~ Information technology — &R 194,654 195,271 194,654 195,271
- Electricity and gas - ENRMR 234,000 234,000 234,000 234,000
- Others —Hft 2,404,713 2,055,686 2,402,251 2,040,724
Individuals BA
- Loans for the purchase of flats under ~ —BE [EEEHE
the Home Ownership Scheme, #HE [RAZBEE
Private Sector Participation Scheme B R (HEEE
and Tenants Purchase Scheme or HEHE EEE
their respective successor schemes R EINIETHER 9,756 11,079 9,756 11,079
~ Loans for the purchase of other —BEEMEE
residential properties MERET 8,091,840 8,420,630 8,088,436 8,416,468
~ Credit card advances —ERFER 795,552 796,061 795,552 796,061
- Others —Hf 1,385,109 1,534,645 1,383,110 1,526,146
27,407,723 28,569,077 27,364,446 28,474,552
Trade finance ZomE 1,681,525 1,772,969 1,681,525 1,772,969
Gross advances for use outside TERBUIMERMEREE
Hong Kong 1,372,973 2,059,476 1,365,804 2,034,875
Gross advances to customers BFEZ@H 30,462,221 32,401,522 30,411,775 32,282,396
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20. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES 20. EFE&FURBERE (&)

(continued)

(d) Impaired advances to customers

Gross impaired advances BEE SRR
Individual impairment allowances FtR{EEFIEL A
made against impaired loans BRI ERE

Amount of collateral held in HREEZFEEN
respect of impaired loans BERREE
Gross impaired advances BEE R
Individual impairment allowances FhREEZRIEHH
made against impaired loans (B RIER R
Amount of collateral held in HWREETFEEN
respect of impaired loans EHRmEH

Collateral mainly comprises mortgage interests over residential
properties and cash deposits with the Group. It does not include any
expected recovery from companies in liquidation and government

guarantee schemes.

(d) FEFREEMR

The Group
AEE
2012 % of gross 2011 % of gross
—EB-—F advances —E——%F advances
HK$'000 RERMAE HK$'000 IR AR
FERT Bt AT Btk
16,171 0.05 105,747 0.33
(12,452) (92,911)
3,719 12,836
- 10,365
The Bank
1T
2012 % of gross 2011 % of gross
—E--F advances % advances
HK$'000 hMERBEHE HK$'000 B
FERT Aok FHT Bt
8,886 0.03 80,011 0.25
(5,167) (69,077)
3,719 10,934

- 7,272

ZEARREIRBREEEMEZRBRFNR
RAKBZREFR Y NBFERPATEE
B AR RBTER SRR 25 -

Impaired advances are individually assessed loans with objective ARSI E R EEE A ETBANRES

evidence of impairment on an individual basis.

18

BT mAEERRHE R o

Fubon Bank & #BR7T



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R &Mz

20. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES

(continued)

(e)

Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase contracts

(e)

Advances to customers include the net investment in motor vehicles
and equipment leased to customers under finance leases and hire
purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance leases. The
contracts usually run for an initial period of 3 to 5 years, with an option
for acquiring the leased asset at nominal value. The total minimum
lease payments receivable under finance leases and hire purchase

contracts and their present values at the year end are as follows:

Total minimum lease payments due:

— within 1 year
— after 1 year but within 5 years
— after 5 years

Interest income relating to
future periods

Present value of the minimum
lease payment receivable

Collective impairment allowance

Individual impairment allowances

Net investment in finance leases
and hire purchase contracts

REREETESE
ZIHER A
——FUR
——FURERFIAR
—RFLAR

BARRAEER
ZHEHA

U B E R
ZHE

IRARERE

ERIRER

BEHENEBANZ
REFE

20. FEFEFRRBERE (A

BEHERABANIRERFE

RTEFPZESBERERNEEENARME
HEBUHZEBROETERP 2 TERR
MIRERE - AN RNTR/B==R%F
M REEREMEREEEEE - R
ERAHRENREBAMEK RIEEEER
BEBENFHEZRENT

The maturity profile of the present value of the minimum lease
payments before impairment allowances is as follows:

Within 1 year
After 1 year but within 5 years
After 5 years
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—FUR
—FUARERF AR
HFAE

The Group The Bank
rEE Xy
2012 2011 2012 2011
=%2-=F == =2-=F =T
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FAT TERT FHAT
22,279 74,422 2,296 3,281
15,827 29,701 - -
19,382 26,500 - -
57,488 130,623 2,296 3,281
(5,618) (9,867) (115) (167)
51,870 120,756 2,181 3,114
(101) (1,820) = -
(9,466) (26,948) (2,181) (3,114)
42,303 91,988 = _
B R e A A (KR & R FIR A 2 AR 48 Bl an
™~
The Group The Bank
REE 47
2012 2011 2012 2011
—B——F —E——F —EB——fF —E—F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET FHT
20,932 70,768 2,181 3,114
13,590 26,554 = _
17,348 23,434 - -
51,870 120,756 2,181 3,114
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21.

120

OTHER LOANS AND RECEIVABLES

HHRFR AR Z B B R

Other loans and receivables at

amortised cost JTEWHIE
Debt securities BE%ESH
- Listed outside Hong Kong —REBUIN T

Other loans and receivables E B RIEW BT

are issued by: BIEETT -
- Banks —R7T
— Corporate entities —EEE

During 2008, the Group and the Bank reclassified certain available-for-sale
investment securities which met the definition of loans and receivables
(if they had not been designated as available-for-sale) and for which there
was no longer an active market to loans and receivables. The fair value
and carrying value of these securities on the date of reclassification was
HK$3,723.9 million. As at 31 December 2012, the carrying amount and fair
value of these reclassified debt securities were HK$832.0 million (2011:
HK$1,204.8 million) and HK$776.8 million (2011: HK$1,037.8 million)
respectively.

The interest income recognised in profit or loss in respect of these debt
securities during the year ended 31 December 2012 was HK$19.9 million
(2011: HK$50.6 million). The fair value change that would have been
recognised in the investment revaluation reserve if those debt securities
had not been reclassified would be a gain of HK$36.7 million (2011: gain of
HK$33.4 million).

The above debt securities are neither past due nor impaired as at 31
December 2012 and 2011.

21.

H At & - UK

The Group and the Bank

AEBRALT
2012 2011
—E-—F =%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
831,983 1,204,789
831,983 1,181,600
- 23,189
831,983 1,204,789

RZZTTNEF - $'§@&$TTEH%%:H*AE
Ko pE U SRR E 2 (A0 H W AR WIS TE e
B RAEIEE RS 2 A tljﬁhé ﬁi%ﬁ
BEERRERRE ZEELFREFHHEBEH
Z AT EERKAEEY A3,723,900,0007% 7T °
RZT——F+=-—A=+—8 ZEEEZHFD
IREERAFEEDFA832,000,000%F T (=ZF
——4F : 1,204,800,000 % 7T.) K& 776,800,000 7 7T
(=ZZ=——% :1,037,800,000/87T) °

ZEBBEFRATRERERAERZF UK
A%19,900,000# 7T (— ff*i 50,600,000
JT) e 1#1;2?1%?% B ABNHE  RIREEME
REPERZA 1,\15145(;1%/7%4&%36,700,000
BT (ZZF——F : k333,400,000 7T) °

E/‘

\: :fﬁ&zﬁffiJr*ﬂ:ﬂL*El Tk

DA E SR ARBRIERE
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22. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

22. AHHESHEE

The Group The Bank
TEE 17
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E--F 25 —E-—F —E2——F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAERT FAT FTAERT FHAT
Available-for-sale financial assets R FEES 2 AT
at fair value HELHAE
Treasury bills (including Exchange BlE % (B3ESNE
Fund Bills) HEEZR)
- Unlisted —JEET 754,791 1,300,859 754,791 1,300,859
Certificates of deposit held FRE
- Listed outside Hong Kong —RBEBMAIN ET 236,804 77,802 236,804 77,802
- Unlisted —JE L 1,385,578 292,910 1,385,578 292,910
Debt securities EES
— Listed in Hong Kong —REBLET 2,867,810 2,756,617 2,867,810 2,756,617
— Listed outside Hong Kong —REBLIN ETH 4,441,200 4,310,127 4,441,200 4,310,127
- Unlisted — 3k Lk 5,351,647 4,781,398 5,351,647 4,781,398
Equity securities RAESH
— Listed in Hong Kong —REBLM 13 5 13 5
- Unlisted —3EET 243,855 211,302 243,853 211,300
15,281,698 13,731,020 15,281,696 13,731,018
Available-for-sale financial assets AR EZ G RE
are issued by: B THIEZTT -
- Governments and central banks — B KRBT 1,611,400 3,015,534 1,611,400 3,015,534
- Public sector entities —NEHE 881,366 618,288 881,366 618,288
- Banks —iR17 10,180,161 8,159,742 10,180,161 8,159,742
- Corporate entities —EEE 2,608,771 1,937,456 2,608,769 1,937,454
15,281,698 13,731,020 15,281,696 13,731,018

N-ZT——F+-FA=+—H  BRITEERT
MES S BIEATEEA 90,200,000 (=F
——%F 1 242,300,000/ 7T ) 1 %2 BB IRITRIT
M ETS#E % kA (B{E A 120,600,000 7T (= F
——% : 601,700,000 7 7T ) F BR T P& (R B (B 75 25
% °

As at 31 December 2012, debt securities issued by banks include debt
securities with fair value of HK$90.2 million (2011: HK$242.3 million) issued
by multilateral development banks and debt securities with fair value of
HK$120.6 million (2011: HK$601.7 million) guaranteed by governments.

R-E——F+-_A=+—H8 AEEETIH
HERABZTHFEEQAFEERHRKABERKR
MEETEREREZES  ZSEEEFNATE
{85 72,500,000 7% 70 (=& ——*F : 67,700,000 7%
L) ° iz HEn 8 KR (B &5 18 3,800,000 7 7T (=
T ——4F 5,400,000 77T ) BEREZ A HBR ©

As at 31 December 2012, certain of the Group’s and the Bank's available-
for-sale equity securities with a fair value of HK$72.5 million (2011:
HK$67.7 million) were individually determined to be impaired on the basis
of a significant or prolonged decline in fair value below cost. Impairment
losses on these investments of HK$3.8 million (2011: HK$5.4 million) were
recognised in profit or loss during the year.
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24.

23. HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS 23. B¥EZIHRKRE
The Group and the Bank
AEER AT
2012 2011
—E-—F =%
HK$°000 HK$'000
FE&T FAT
Held-to-maturity investments TR AR FF R
at amortised cost IR RE
Debt securities BISE T
— Listed in Hong Kong —REBEBLET 75,202 75,052
— Listed outside Hong Kong — BB LT 766,892 919,730
— Unlisted —JEEm 1,316,613 1,316,593
Certificate of deposit FRE
— Unlisted —JEm 155,030 155,332
2,313,737 2,466,707
Held-to-maturity investments are issued by: 1 ZZ/H2 R EH T II#EEZTT -
— Banks —R1T 2,238,535 2,235,997
— Corporate entities —(EEE 75,202 230,710
2,313,737 2,466,707
Fair value of held-to-maturity investments: 132281 &2 2\ FIEE -
— Listed securities — EmEH 900,384 1,008,198
- Unlisted securities —FEmEH 1,584,298 1,459,682
2,484,682 2,467,880
INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 24. REE QT ZER
The Group The Bank
rEME 4T
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E——F —E——F —E——F —T—F
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHT FHAT FAT
Unlisted shares, at cost FEETMARD - HRAANE 10,394 10,394 917,531 660,785
Advances B3 2,193 2,056 2,193 2,056
Share of net assets EIEEEFE 1,129,295 750,985 - -
Goodwill (S 49,967 49,967 - -
1,191,849 813,402 919,724 662,841
Less: Impairment allowance R 3E EmRRD
on unlisted shares BERE (10,394) (10,394) (10,394) (10,394)
Impairment allowance for Rl NG
advances to an associate ERZBERE (2,193) (2,056) (2,193) (2,056)
1,179,262 800,952 907,137 650,391
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24.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

The associates of the Bank are as follows:

Place of

24.

Proportion of

B AR 2 ()
RITZBERAIAT

Particulars of

establishment ownership issued and
and operation interest paid up capital Principal activities
AR R EE BERERLA ERTRBE ZRAFHE TEEK
Xiamen Bank Co., Ltd The People s Republic of China 19.99% 274,422,720 Provision of banking
EPIRITRODBR A A HEARANE ordinary shares of and related finance
RMB1 each services
274,422,720 % RAEIRITR
AREN THEBR 1B & B RS
IBA Finance Corporation The Philippines 40.00% 20,000,000  Provision of financing
FRE ordinary shares of  and leasing services
PHP1 each RIS KA ERDY
20,000,000 fx

The Bank is entitled to appoint three directors to the board of Xiamen
Bank Co., Ltd which comprises eleven directors. In view of the Bank’s
representation on the Board of Directors, Xiamen Bank Co., Ltd is
accounted for as an associated company as the directors believe they have

significant influence.

The Group has not equity accounted for the investments in IBA Finance
Corporation in view of the immaterial amount involved.

Summary of financial information of Xiamen Bank Co., Ltd.:

2012
100 per cent
Group's effective interest

2011
100 per cent
Group's effective interest
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FFRERR I TEER

AOTERZE=EEMAEFIRITNESEE (H

T EEAK)

cBRATTREZENHRRA

B EBEFRRAREEAFEATZEN  EAEPIR

TER—RHEER

AIAgR °

BRI R S BT RE - AEE &g
&8 IBA Finance Corporation Z 3 & 5| ABRA e

BREFIRITRNARRANMBELE

Assets Liabilities Equity Revenues Profit
BE aE s WA g
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FHET FET FET
—B——F
100% 113,525,400 107,876,100 5,649,300 1,722,826 574,598
REEHR B R 22,693,727 21,564,432 1,129,295 344,393 114,862
—ZT——f
100% 86,480,243 82,723,439 3,756,804 2,804,030 457,074
REENERER 17,287,400 16,536,415 750,985 560,526 91,369
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25. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 25. MIBARERE
The Bank
7
2012 2011
—B-=F %
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHExT FHT
Unlisted shares, at cost I ETRR - FREAE 109,773 187,601
All principal subsidiaries which affected the results, assets or liabilities of FTEXEAREERE BEIEBBZEHEEN
the Group, are directly owned by the Bank. Details of principal subsidiaries BARBEANTEERES - BRSEZENBEAR
as of 31 December 2012 are as follows: RZZE—ZF+ A=+ —RAZERFMMT :
Issued and fully
paid-up ordinary % of ownership Principal
share capital interest held activities
ERTRAR Fri
ZEBRBRAR BREBAL TEEK
Incorporated and operating in Hong Kong W& ML REHE
Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited B (FE) BRAR HK$65,000,000 100% Provision of
65,000,000 7T financing services
R RS
FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited BiREH (BB BRAR HK$8,000,000 100%  Securities broking
8,000,000 7% 7T B4
FB Investment Management Limited ERREEEERAH HK$8,000,000 100%  Fund management
8,000,000 7T BEER
Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited HK$200 100% Nominee service
200757T RIBARES
Fubon Insurance Broker Limited ERRBRERERATE HK$100,000 100% Insurance broker
services
(A ESYNG
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26. FIXED ASSETS

Cost or valuation

At 1 January 2012

Additions

Disposals

Surplus on revaluation

Elimination of accumulated
depreciation on revalued
premises

At 31 December 2012

Representing:
Cost
Valuation — 2012

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2012

Charge for the year (Note 7)

Released on disposal

Elimination of accumulated
depreciation on revalued
premises

At 31 December 2012

Accumulated impairment loss

At 1 January 2012 and
31 December 2012

Net book value
At 31 December 2012
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RAMER G {E

R_ZE——F—H—H
RE

HE

BHAMG
HHEHEMEZ
Biting

RZE—=—F+=-A=+—H

K&
B AE
HE-——T—=F

AitinE

R_ZE——F—H—H
FRIE (=E7)
HEZHER
HIHEHMEZ
2FHiE

RZE——F+=-A=+—H
AR EEE

R-—ZE——F—AF—HK
—E——F+ZA=+—H

IR FHE
RZE——F+=-A=+—H

26. EEEE
The Group
REE
Furniture,
fixtures and
Premises equipment Total
B KB
L/ REE R
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTExT FTHET FERT
1,092,598 674,836 1,767,434
- 35,846 35,846
- (232,065) (232,065)
2,400,201 - 2,400,201
(225,566) - (225,566)
3,267,233 478,617 3,745,850
- 478,617 478,617
3,267,233 - 3,267,233
3,267,233 478,617 3,745,850
185,402 520,192 705,594
40,164 46,615 86,779
- (231,515) (231,515)
(225,566) = (225,566)
- 335,292 335,292
15,733 - 15,733
3,251,500 143,325 3,394,825
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26.

126

FIXED ASSETS (continued)

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2011
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2011

Representing:
Cost
Valuation — 1991

Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2011

Charge for the year (Note 7)
Released on disposal
Exchange adjustment

At 31 December 2011
Accumulated impairment loss
At 1 January 2011

Impairment loss

At 31 December 2011

Net book value
At 31 December 2011

RAESASE
R=E—%—A—H
AE

it

R=_Z—F+=-_A=+—8H

&
PRAME
fAE——NA—F

REHTE
R_F—F—F—H
FAFTE (FE7)
HEZER

SNEE TR

RZE—F+=-A=+—H
RiHEERE
R-—ZT——&—F—H
REEE
RZE—F+=-A=+—H

SR FHE
W-_Z——F+-_H=+—H

26. EEEE(H)

The Group
REE

Furniture,

fixtures and
Premises equipment Total

=
7S B HagE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FHET FAT
1,092,598 625,979 1,718,577
- 98,678 98,678
= (49,821) (49,821)
1,092,598 674,836 1,767,434
1,019,985 674,836 1,694,821
72,613 - 72,613
1,092,598 674,836 1,767,434
172,950 510,085 683,035
12,452 51,237 63,689
- (41,118) (41,118)
= (12) (12)
185,402 520,192 705,594
15,733 - 15,733
15,733 - 15,733
891,463 154,644 1,046,107
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26. FIXED ASSETS (continued) 26. EEEEE)
The Bank
47
Furniture,
fixtures and
Premises equipment Total
B £B
L/ REE M
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FHERT FHET FHET
Cost or valuation RAME S {E
At 1 January 2012 R-ZT—=—F—H—H 1,055,849 672,058 1,727,907
Additions hE - 35,846 35,846
Disposals HE - (230,724) (230,724)
Surplus on revaluation BHAR 2,394,358 - 2,394,358
Elimination of accumulated EIHEREL
depreciation on revalued REHE
premises (219,918) - (219,918)
At 31 December 2012 RZZE——F+=—A=+—H 3,230,289 477,180 3,707,469
Representing: K&k :
Cost AE - 477,180 477,180
Valuation — 2012 HE-—=—F—=F 3,230,289 - 3,230,289
3,230,289 477,180 3,707,469
Accumulated depreciation REHRE
At 1 January 2012 R-—ZE——%—F—H 180,051 517,708 697,759
Charge for the year FRIE 39,867 46,437 86,304
Released on disposal HECHER - (230,174) (230,174)
Elimination of accumulated HIHEEMEZ
depreciation on revalued E i
premises (219,918) - (219,918)
At 31 December 2012 R—ZE——F+=-A=+—H - 333,971 333,971
Accumulated impairment loss AitREEE
At 1 January 2012 and W-—ZE——F—H—H
31 December 2012 E+=—A=+—8H 11,494 - 11,494
Net book value BRIEEE
At 31 December 2012 RZE——F+=-A=+—H 3,218,795 143,209 3,362,004
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26.
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FIXED ASSETS (continued)

Cost or valuation RAME S {E

At 1 January 2011 R_ZE—F—H—H
Additions NE

Disposals HE

At 31 December 2011 RZZE—F+=-A=+—H
Representing: K&k :

Cost BXANE

Valuation — 1991 HE-——NN—F
Accumulated depreciation REHIE

At 1 January 2011 R=T—F—A—H
Charge for the year FAFE

Released on disposal HEZESR

Exchange adjustment HNEE TR

At 31 December 2011 RZE—F+=-A=+—H

Accumulated impairment loss AitREEE

At 1 January 2011 HnZZE—F—H—H
Impairment loss B EE

At 31 December 2011 RZE—F+=-A=+—H
Net book value BREEE

At 31 December 2011 RZZE—F+=—A=+—H

In previous years advantage was taken of the transitional provisions in
paragraph 80A of HKAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment, with the effect
that premises were carried at directors’ valuation based on independent
professional valuations at November 1989 with subsequent additions at
cost and were not revalued to fair value at the balance sheet date. The
directors consider that in view of significant changes in the fair value of
the Group's properties since November 1989 it is no longer appropriate
to take advantage of these transitional provisions. They consider that the
revaluation model in HKAS 16 presents the state of affairs of the Group, and
in particular its capital strength, more fairly.

26. EEEE(H)

The Bank
KT

Furniture,

fixtures and
Premises equipment Total

=
7S B Pk
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TFET FAT FHT
1,055,849 623,342 1,679,191
- 98,537 98,537
= (49,821) (49,821)
1,055,849 672,058 1,727,907
983,236 672,058 1,655,294
72,613 - 72,613
1,055,849 672,058 1,727,907
167,924 507,804 675,728
12,127 51,034 63,161
- (41,118) (41,118)
= (12) (12)
180,051 517,708 697,759
11,494 - 11,494
11,494 - 11,494
864,304 154,350 1,018,654

AEERBEFERACEESFEANDE 16551
¥ WiE MR FESARZBEIEGRX - ERE
RYOFRNESHERZGEEER-NN\NFT—A
T2 B FEMAE) FIRR - MRESRAIARA
R WERGHEASHEEZRFEE - AR
MEZAFEES -NN\NAF+—AKREARRE
P EFRARRAZBELGRIETBAE - &
ERA/BEEHENF 16 P NEMHEEAREE
RERMRASENER - LEEEAENTH °
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26. FIXED ASSETS (continued) 26. EIEEE(E)
The Group has therefore changed its accounting policy so as to carry all AEBRAATERESBR - TAEHE LI
leasehold land and premises at their revalued amounts with revaluation RYEH U EHEELE  HEFABRREMRS
surpluses being recognised in other comprehensive income and HMWEPHER TR ESTEEEHERZ
accumulated in equity under the heading of premises revaluation reserves. te AEBEATEEERAZHEWER -
Leasehold premises held by the Group and the Bank for own use were ——F+ A=+ HEZ2RALLBRYEZRA
revalued at 31 December 2012 at their open market value by reference THERGREAFTEELEMR - HEBB A
to recent market transactions in comparable properties. The valuations SERTE - AREBHEEEREXBERERAQF
were carried out by an independent firm of surveyors, Savills Valuation and (EBHETABBANEMBEEFTEE) - %
Professional Services Limited, who have among their staff, Fellows of the BEREEE S ERE ST [ STBUR « Srtfhst
Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors. The Group has adopted the change in B HEARE IE | ARTRE T N E MU & 5HBUE -
accounting policy prospectively in accordance with HKAS 8, Accounting
Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.
The revaluation surpluses of HK$2,008.9 million (2011: Nil) and HK$2,004.0 H(h &% 2,008,900,000 8L (ZF——F : T) R
million (2011: Nil) have been recognised in other comprehensive income 2,004,000,0008 70 (= ——4F : T)KHNBIELE
and accumulated in the premises revaluation reserve of the Group and the BIER B AANEBERNTT 2 it 2 E U SR AR
Bank respectively, net of deferred tax. RREMEEGFEED RS -
The net book value of these premises which have been stated in the REBEIABEABRAZYEZREFEMESE A
balance sheet at valuation would have been as follows had they been stated RAERZFTIRER - EEREFENOT
at cost less accumulated depreciation:
The Group The Bank
AEE X
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Net book value at 31 December Rt+=—A=+—BMNREmFE 895,451 864,339
As at 31 December 2011, certain premises were stated in the balance RZZE——F+=ZA=+—0 5aTERHEEIIA
sheet at a valuation performed during the year ended 31 December 1991, EEABRAZDEREZ—NAAL—F+=A4
the net book value as at 31 December 2011 of these premises would =t+—HLEFERETHE ZEVER=-Z
have been HK$13,565,000 had they been stated at cost less accumulated —— &+ A=+—BAURERRTITET
depreciation. 8k - BIBRMEFE A 13,565,000 87T °
The analysis of net book value of premises is as follows: FAEMERNRIMFEIMET :
The Group The Bank
r5E 17
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E-CF “E——F —2-C-F —T——F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FHAT THER TAT
Premises held in Hong Kong REBRFERNDZE
- Long term leases (over 50 years) - EHBENH(BBE+EF) 1,738,300 594,246 1,705,597 567,087
— Medium term leases (10-50 years) —FHAN(FFERTF) 1,513,200 297,217 1,513,200 297,217
3,251,500 891,463 3,218,797 864,304
Annual Report 2012 £ & 129



Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R& Mz

27. GOODWILL 27. BSE
The Group
TEE

2012 2011
—E-——fF —E——F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHExT T

Cost and carrying amounts RAKEREE
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 50,481 50,481

The goodwill of HK$514,000 in respect of the Group’s interest in a
subsidiary has been included in “accrued interest and other accounts”.
Goodwill of HK$49,967,000 in respect of the Group's interest in an
associate has been included in “Interests in associates” (Note 24).

AEEREBER —RHNBARZEEZZEES
514,000587C © BHIRRR [ETF B R EMERE ] -
AEBREMR —RHBE AR 2 HEZEES
49,967,000 77T + EHIEBRR [Bi& A Rz #ems | (f

w£24) -
28. DEPOSITS AND BALANCES OF BANKS 28. MBITRAEZERREH
The Group and the Bank
AEER AT
2012 2011
—BE-C-fF —ZT—%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHT
Deposits and balances from banks IRITRZFE 2 TR R AR 1,810,618 1,119,499
Deposits and balances from the HKMA REBERMEE B 2 FR LR - 27,561
1,810,618 1,147,060
Amount due to banks under Bl e IE TR ERITRIZE 23X
repurchase agreements 1,350,715 2,872,368
3,161,333 4,019,428
29. DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS 29. BEFEFER
The Group and the Bank
AEER AT
2012 2011
—E-C-fF —ZT——f
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHT
Demand deposits and current accounts V& HA R A RIF K 8,297,591 7,229,994
Savings deposits EEEK 1,321,899 1,164,583
Call deposits BATFR 4,169,489 4,159,736
Time deposits TE BT 32,051,879 31,233,854
45,840,858 43,788,167
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30. TRADING LIABILITIES

Short positions in Exchange INEES R EHFZER

Fund Bills/Notes

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS

Zero coupon bond issued BETTEES

The zero coupon bond with a face value of HK$520 million and issue price
of 48.076615% was issued by the Bank on 12 April 2007. The maturity date
for the bond is 12 April 2022 but it can be called by 12 April 2017 on the 10th
anniversary of issuance. At the same time, the Bank entered into an interest
rate swap to hedge the interest rate risk associated with the bond. Under
the terms of the interest rate swap, the Bank makes quarterly floating rate
interest payments and receives fixed rate interest income.

The carrying amount of financial liabilities designated at fair value through
profit or loss at 31 December 2012 was HK$151.9 million (2011: HK$186.0
million) lower than the contractual amount at maturity for the Group and the
Bank.

The zero coupon bond issued is measured at fair value using valuation
techniques based on observable market conditions existing at balance
sheet date; however data in respect of the Bank’s credit risk volatilities and
correlations require management’s estimation. The total loss arising from
the change in the fair value of the zero coupon bond recognised in profit or
loss during the year is HK$34.1 million (2011: HK$70.0 million), of which
there is a loss of HK$6.1 million (2011: HK$11.9 million) attributable to
change of credit spread.

To the extent the Bank’s credit risk volatilities that are not supported by
observable market prices are altered by 10% in either direction the fair
value of the zero coupon bond would either be lower by HK$3.2 million
(2011: HK$4.8 million) or higher by HK$3.3 million (2011: HK$4.7 million).
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30.

31.

RBERETZ2EE

The Group and the Bank

AEERAAT
2012 2011
= —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
THERT TAT
949,909 1,382,980

EERBEBESZUARRATFEEZERMEE

The Group and the Bank

REBRAET
2012 2011
—E-——fF %
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx T
368,062 333,965

ATRZZETELFRA+ AR TEREAR
520,000,000 T Z EESH @ FTEAZME
248.076615% ° EHF R T _—_FMA+=-H
B|H - MR BETE TR =T —+LFmMA
TZAREE - B ATAHREESFEHEZ
MERERMEIZT —HOFEIZEE L) o BIEZF
KB HEHN 2GR NIBERZHF KA F)
B WIRE E ) R UEF S o

W-ZZT——F+-_F=+—H8 ETABBIER
NRBAFEEzHRABZERELASE R
RITZAHEHIB £ 151,900,000 7T (= F
——%F : 186,000,000 7T) °

EETTEESFNEBENREEBNAERY
SRR EERR A FEETE - R BE
RITEERBREF MAREZ BT EEEEL
et e AFER BT ERNTLESFHNATE
EEE)EBAEE 434,100,000 T (=T ——4F :
70,000,000/87T) * £ 6,100,000 /8 TEE (=F
——4 : 11,900,000/ 7T) HAEER K= B
FirER

MIFRBEMEIRFNRITEERREEME
MEBEI0% TEBEFNAFEETER
3,200,000 7T ( —ZF——% : 4,800,000/ 7T ) sk =
3,300,000 % 7T (=ZF ——4F : 4,700,000 7T) ©
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32. CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT ISSUED

33.

132

3 months or less but not repayable =18 A sk LA T M R B E K
on demand

1 year or less but over 3 months —FATHE=EANA L

5 years or less but over 1 year AFEHATE—FUALE

All certificates of deposit issued are measured at amortised cost.

DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED

Variable coupon rate notes ZEERZER
Zero coupon notes TEER

The variable coupon rate notes and zero coupon notes issued represent
the notes issued by the Bank and are denominated in HKD and USD, and
mature at various dates from 2013 to 2022.

All debt securities issued are measured at amortised cost.

32. ERITERE

The Group and the Bank

AEBRALT
2012 2011
—E-—F =%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
200,000 327,033
576,042 246,582
- 369,165
776,042 942,780

FTB B BT 7 B I IR B R AR 51 B o

33. ERTEHKES

The Group and the Bank

ARERAST

2012 2011

—e-=F T4

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHR FHT

212,752 229,724

235,980 453,317

448,732 683,041
2EEE2 BERTARBEATRIGHE TS
IR 1T (7 2 FE - LB RETEAE -
R=B—=FE-F= —ERSETRE RN -

ZEDBETRIBTRBRARATIR
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34. OTHER LIABILITIES 34. HitARE
The Group The Bank
rEE 47
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E——fF B4 —EB——F —E—F
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET FET
Other financial liabilities * Hih e rl & &~ - 1,299,959 - 1,299,959
Accounts payable and other liabilities ~ FEfJERIBNR EfbB(E 1,045,611 673,789 759,260 653,908
1,045,611 1,973,748 759,260 1,953,867
2 Other financial liabilities include funds obtained from financial institutions in * Bt @B EEE & LA AR 2 BTEE R
respect of government bills and notes sold but not yet purchased. A ISR EATRGHE S -
35. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET 35. BEEEBEXRAZFER
(a) Current taxation (recoverable)/provision in the balance sheet (a) FAEBEEBRZAEEHE(TEUK) E
represents: Bh:
The Group The Bank
FEE A7
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E-CF —T——%F —B-CF —T——%F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FHAT TERT FHET
Provision for Hong Kong Profits FAEBFSTERS
Tax for the year 35,033 24,279 27,790 14,079
Provisional Hong Kong Profits EREBEHFEH
Tax paid (23,530) (8,041) (14,021) -
11,503 16,238 13,769 14,079
Balance of Hong Kong Profits Tax EREFERBH
provision relating to prior years BH AL (24,614) (24,379) (12,332) (12,331)
(13,111) (8,141) 1,437 1,748
Representing: R
Hong Kong Profits Tax recoverable* A/l 2 B &EEFIEH * (14,548) (10,250) - -
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax*  &/& IS5 & * 1,437 2,109 1,437 1,748
(13,111) (8,141) 1,437 1,748
& The amounts of taxation recoverable and payable are expected to be * RIY 5] ] JE A 18 % RE TR AT IR — F IR)EE ©
settled within 1 year and are included in the “Accrued interest and other WHETE B 5 R EFETE [ 5178 R A M EE
assets” and “Other liabilities " respectively. KR [AEMBIE]A -
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35. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET (continued) 35. EEBBERAZER (&)
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (b) EERELEHEEERES
The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised in the REEBBRABRZELEHBEE, (&
balance sheet and the movements during the year are as follows: &) 7 BB D R ERNZ BB -
The Group

r5E
Depreciation Revaluation
allowances of available-

in excess Defined  Collective for-sale

of related benefit impairment  financial Revaluation

depreciation scheme  allowance assets of premises Other Total
BREE

FERE  EEEA g8 AfHE

EZBE  HEEE  HERG  REEH  WEER Eft &g
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TiEn TR T#R TER TR TR T#R

At 1 January 2011 R=F-—%-f-H (7,444) = 19,853 (5,577) (6,060) 993 1,765
(Charged)/credited inarrivingat the  RAEREERIS (1K) /&R

profit for the year (Note 11(al) (£ 1(a) (3,797) (1,015) (8210) - 114 177 (12,731)
Credited to other comprehensive REMZEREPER

income - - - 47,069 - - 47,069
At 31 December 2011 R=F-—%+-A=1-H (11,241) (1,015) 11,643 41,492 (5,946) 1,170 36,103
At 1 January 2012 WZZ-—%-f-H (11,241) (1,015) 11,643 41,492 (5,946) 1170 36,103
(Charged)/credited in arriving at the  RAFREFIR (8% /&= (i 11()

profit for the year (Note 11(al) (2,278) (270) (4,889) - 114 (910) (8,233)
Charged to other comprehensive REMZERE PR

income - - - (62,813)  (391,344) - (454157)
At 31 December 2012 RZE-Z%+-A=1-H (13,519) (1,285) 6,754 (21,321)  (397,176) 260  (426,287)

134 Fubon Bank & #BR7T



Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R& Mz

35. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET (continued) 35. EEEBRAZHMEH (&)
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (continued) (b) EEIELEHEEEREE(E)
The Bank
KT
Depreciation Revaluation
allowances of available-

in excess Defined  Collective for-sale

of related benefit impairment  financial Revaluation

depreciation scheme  allowance assets of premises Other Total
Fipele] |

RN EEEA ge  AfHE

ERBE  HEEE  AERG  RHEH NEER Hft ag
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
FiEn Ti#n T#n T#R TiEn Ti#n T#r

At 1 January 2011 R=E—%-f-H (6,486) = 18,287 (5,577) (6,060) 993 1,157
(Charged)/credited inarrivingat the  RAFE &R (1K) /&R
profit for the year (3,773) (1,015) (6,945) = 114 177 (11,442)
Credited to other comprehensive REM2ERGPAE
income - - - 47,069 - - 47,069
At 31 December 2011 R=F-——%+-A=1+-H (10,259) (1,015) 11,342 41492 (5,946) 1,170 36,784
At 1 January 2012 W=F——%-A-H (10,259) (1,015) 11,342 41,492 (5,946) 1170 36,784
(Charged)/credited inarrivingat the  RAEEERIS (1K) /&R
profit for the year (2,213) (270) (4,605) - 114 (910) (7,944)
Charged to other comprehensive REMZEREPNR
income - - - (62,813) (390,382 - (453195)
At 31 December 2012 R=F-%+-A=1-H (12,532) (1,285) 6,737 (21,321)  (396,214) 260  (424,355)
Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised is summarised as ERRELEHIBEE R AGERMRAT
follows:
The Group The Bank
rEE ESh
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E2-=F —T——fF —B--F —T——f
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FiEx FHAT THEx FHT
Net deferred tax asset recognised ~ REEABRAERL
on the balance sheet EERBEEFE - 36,784 - 36,784
Net deferred tax liability recognised ~ REEEBERAERZ
on the balance sheet EERIEAEFE (426,287) (681) (424,355) -
(426,287) 36,103 (424,355) 36,784
(c) Deferred tax assets unrecognised (c) FRERZELEHBEE
The Group has no material unrecognised deferred tax asset as at 31 R-E——F+-_A=1+—08  A5ELE
December 2012 (2011: HK$Nil). BEAAERZEEHEELEE(ZS——&F:
=)o
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36.

37.

136

SUBORDINATED NOTES ISSUED

US$200 million 6.125% subordinated R-T—
notes issued in 2010 FRX

Subordinated notes with face value of US$200 million (equivalent to
HK$1,550.3 million) and carrying amount of HK$1,538.4 million which
qualify as supplementary capital were issued by the Bank on 30 November
2010 and mature on 30 November 2020.

If at any time the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA") determines
(having regard to the applicable regulatory framework) that these
subordinated notes no longer qualify as supplementary capital, the Bank
may, on or after 1 January 2013 at its option and subject to the prior written
approval of the HKMA, provide notice to such effect to Noteholders, such
notice being a “Change in Status Notice”. Upon a Change in Status Notice
becoming effective, these subordinated notes shall cease to constitute
subordinated obligations of the Bank and shall thereafter constitute direct,
unconditional, unsubordinated and unsecured obligations of the Bank and
shall at all times thereafter rank pari passu and without any preference
among themselves. The payment obligations of the Bank under these
subordinated notes shall, save for such exceptions as may be provided
by applicable legislation, at all times thereafter rank at least equally with
all its other present and future unsecured and unsubordinated obligations
including liabilities in respect of deposits.

These subordinated notes bear interest at 6.125% per annum, payable
semi-annually. Upon a Change in Status Notice becoming effective, the
interest rate for these subordinated notes will become 5.625% per annum,
payable semi-annually. These subordinated notes are stated at amortised
cost.

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:

1,406,592,000 (2011: 1,406,592,000)
ordinary shares of HK$1 each

15,573,483 (2011: 1,172,160,000)
irredeemable cumulative preference
shares of US$0.10237 each

EERA

SREE BTz TmR
15,673,483 % (=T ——4F :
FRYE{E0.10237 X2

e HE R RFEE R

1,406,592,000 % (= ZT——% :

36. 21T

T 3417 200,000,000 37T
< 56.125% HYT4 (EZ=iE **

37.

HEER

The Group and the Bank

AEBRALT
2012 2011
—E-—F =%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
1,538,430 1,540,299

ATR-_E—TF+—A=+BETERE
200,000,000 2 7T (#8& 7 1,550,300,000 7 7T ) &
BRE{E 1,538,400,000 75 ;LM & i I E AN 2ERI1Z
= TR =F_TF+—A=1+HZH-

WEEEEREER(2ER]) REMBERE
(ZE%J@@}EHE’]/ffﬁ*[?ﬁ)zﬁéfgmﬁﬁﬂzﬁéﬁ%
ERMMER  RTAIR=_E—=F—F A%
Z1& E%%Zgﬁi\ﬁ%iﬁﬁt/&é SEOES
RAEANBNERTE ZBANL MU EER
Ao AT EE AN | AR - RRERE
THBRANTZRERE  YRERBRATZ
B EGSE FREMEERET UHRE
BRAEMBHZARSEE - BRI T EREREE
1 - BRERER R BERE Z PISMERSN - ARTTIR
BEAREREZNREESNEREFARREED
ST EMRA RAREERLIFREAR (B
BRERZAR) FARSHEE °

${§1amﬂ*ﬁ¢ﬂf 6.125% 5t /8 - BHEFEXN—

1,406,592,000 fi% )

1,172,160,000 fi% )

IR o AT BETE AN AR - NAERR FRIE
H%ﬁi,%5.625% BEEIMN—K - REEZEN
BEARKARSIIAR o
[N
2012 2011
—B——F %
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx T
1,406,592 1,406,592
12,356 929,966
1,418,948 2,336,558
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37. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Issued and fully paid:
Ordinary shares

As at 1 January

Proceeds from shares issued

As at 31 December
Preference shares

As at 1 January

Payment for shares redeemed

As at 31 December

37. R&E(E)
2012 2011
—E-CF —T——F
Number of Number of
shares  Share capital shares Share capital
£ R [RES PR
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FET
ERTRAR :
EER
R—H—H 1,172,160,000 1,172,160 1,172,160,000 1,172,160
) 199,328,916 199,329 - -
R+=A=+—H 1,371,488,916 1,371,489 1,172,160,000 1,172,160
BER
K—H—H 1,172,160,000 925,359 1,172,160,000 925,359
f&ml (1,156,586,517) (913,065) - -
R+=ZRA=+—H 15,573,483 12,294 1,172,160,000 925,359

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends from time to
time and are entitled to one vote per share at a general meeting of the Bank.
All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Bank's residual assets.

The irredeemable cumulative preference shares bear a cumulative
preference dividend at a fixed rate of 9% per annum, payable semi-annually,
on their nominal amount and rank in priority to the ordinary shares with
respect to the payment of dividends and any return of capital. Irredeemable
cumulative preference shares do not carry voting rights. The Bank may
elect not to declare or pay the preference dividend if, during the 12 calendar
months preceding a date on which the preference dividend is due to be
paid in respect of the preference shares, no dividend or distribution or other
payment has been declared or paid on any class of the share capital of the
Bank. The deferred preference dividends will not themselves bear interest
and the terms of the preference shares will not provide for payment of any
form of compensation to the preference shareholders other than payment
of the preference dividend. The Bank intends, subject to HKMA approval, to
exercise its early redemption option on the preference shares on or shortly

after 24 December 2013.

On 16 August 2012, the Bank has allotted 199,328,916 shares of ordinary
shares of HK$1.00 each to Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd (“Fubon
Financial”) at the price of HK$5.2 each. On the same date, the Bank
has repurchased the 1,156,586,517 (98.67%) of its own irredeemable
cumulative preference shares of USD0.10237 each from Fubon Financial
out of the proceeds of the issue of the ordinary shares.
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EBRERFEAGENSKRRE RERRATTZ
BERRE LRI —F - MASBREARTZ
NBpEEZRRFHAL -

AT E 2TEE SRR R R I EREEF S E 9%
B BFFEXN AEENEBRSIMNBRER
POERRAR o DA HEEREEER T ZHREZRE -
IR BB IRIE T IASI A 2 BRI E 2 B E
Al —EE AR - WEARTEERBRANE
MRS ST A TS S D IR s B AR A 3R BUARTT AT
BETTIREINEERBRE < BIEEFLRAE
AEWAEE - ARMHEERRESN ST &5
BERZIGRMEABRBRRZNEMER 2
B RTEERMBEERRAER  R-T—=
FH—A - +MARERITEEERTMIRATE
[l -

RZZT—=—FN\A+8 ' ATEAEHErE
RIRMBER AT ([EHBRIE]) AER5.208 T8
199,328,916 IR FAREE 1.00 /87T 2 Ei@Ak - A
B RITABITEBRATSRIER S B L0 E
1,156,586,517 #%(98.67% ) EAXE{E 0.10237 37T
ZARET AR REEREREELR -
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38. SHARE PREMIUM 38. RipiRE
The application of the share premium account is governed by section 43B BE 1D %5 (B AR 2 FEFR 2B 78 FHED )5 48B (R ES
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. & o
39. RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 39. BERRE
The reconciliation between the opening and closing balances of each REBGAERESKD 2 B N EIRGE & 2 HBR
component of the Group's consolidated equity is set out in the consolidated HRGEARREHR - RITFVIRFERZRES
statement of changes in equity. Details of the changes in the Bank's RO EB)ESI 0T ¢
individual components of equity between the beginning and the end of the
year are set out below:
Capital Capital Investment  Premises
redemption  cancellation Capital  Regulatory revaluation revaluation ~Retained
The Bank A4 reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
EXRE R -t EE REE( WEER RE
fite W ffE fife e e il a8
HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tin TEn Tén Tn Tn Tén T Tn
At 1 January 2011 R=F—%-H-A 372,000 - 26,439 150,010 29,291 - 1311900 1,889,640
Total comprehensive income for the year rERE2ENE - - - - (237,914) - 363,762 125,848
~ Profit for the year (Note 13) —EREH (Ha13) - - - = = - 363,762 363,762
- Other comprehensive income: -Ef2ENE
Available-for-sale financial assets: AfHESHER :
net movement in investment RAEHEEFEY
revaluation reserve - - - - (237914) - - (237.914)
Dividend approved and paid in respect of RAEEBARERNZ -
the previous financial year (Note 39(g)) BIEERRE (H339(g) - - - - - - (35,165) (35,165)
Cancellation and extinguishment jilhae
of ordinary shares - 293,040 - - - - - 293,040
Issuance of new fuly paid ordinary shares EE2HwNEak - (293040) - - - - - (293,040)
Preference share dividend paid ERERABLRRE
during the year (Note 391(g)) (PzE30(g) - - - - - - (84.134) (84,134)
Transfer from retained eamings BREERPER - - - 298223 - = (298,229) =
Equity settled share-based transactions NREEE RN AZI RS - - 2N - - - - 2
At31 December 2011 and 1 January 2012 RZ3—&+ZA=1-A
R=Z-—%-f-A 372,000 - 26,460 448233 (208,623) - 1258140 1,896,210
Total comprehensive income for the year rER2ENE - - - - 319345 2,003,977 192871 2516193
- Profit for the year (Note 13) —ERf(H13) - - - - - - 192,871 192,871
- Other comprehensive income, of which: -Ef2ENE
- Available-for-sale financial assets: -FfHESHAR :
net movement in investment RAERGEFEY
revaluation reserve - - - - 319,345 - - 319,345
- Premises: net movement in premises ~h%  MEEfRE
revaluation reserve 72 - - - - - 2003971 - 2003977
Transaction cost on redemption of BREEEROZ AN
preference shares - - - - - - (109,470  (109,470)
Preference share dividend paid during ERERABLRRE
the year (Note 39(g)) (PzE30(g) - - - - - - (56,491) (56,491)
Transfer (tol/from retained earnings B (Z)/aREER - - (26,460) (2.439) - (28,407) 57,306 =
At 31 December 2012 R=E-ZF+=A=1-H 372,000 - - 445,794 110722 1975570 1342356 4,246,442
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39. RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

39. RERKRE (4

(&)

Capital redemption reserve (a) EAEEFE
The capital redemption reserve arose from the redemption of the BREBEOHFERNE—ANL—FR—IANL=F
Bank’s “A" and “B" preference shares in 1991 and 1992 out of its BATZREB BN EREDE [A] & [B]
retained earnings. The capital redemption reserve is undistributable HELRMEE - BEEECABGRAINE
under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance section 79 C(2) but may 79C(2) 5 BABERFH I AKX - B
be applied by the Bank in paying up its unissued shares to be allotted EEZISTTﬁHW;%Mﬂma%’szﬁﬁﬁ%Zﬂiééﬁﬁﬁ
to its members as fully paid bonus shares. ZRIERURATAR -
Capital reserve (b) EXRFEE
The capital reserve comprises the fair value of the actual or estimated BARERED BBRERNR 2 &RERA
number of unexercised share options granted to employees of the AR T ARITEE 2 B S HET R ETTER
Bank by the ultimate holding company which has been charged to B AFEBE - RIBARKRITEZRRES
profit or loss. Details of the terms and conditions of unexpired and &R A& 2 SRR ERIE A 3 (7)) A ©
unexercised share options are set out in Note 7.
Foreign exchange reserve (c) NERE
The foreign exchange reserve of the Group comprises all foreign REBINERZEBERITE SINER BT 53R
exchange differences arising from the translations of the financial EMEEZFIEINEZR - ZREGEREMN
statements of foreign operations. The reserve is dealt with in 2(s) 2 T BERERIE -
accordance with the accounting policies set out in Note 2(s).
Regulatory reserve (d) EERE
The Group The Bank
rEE by
2012 2011 2012 2011
—B—-F —E——F —B——F —E——F
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET FHT
At 1 January Rn—HA—H 448,297 175,211 448,233 150,010
Transfer (to)/from retained HE(E) /' BRE
earnings bl (1,830) 273,086 (2,439) 298,223
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—H 446,467 448,297 445,794 448,233

The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy the provisions of the
Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential supervision purposes.
Movements in the reserve are made directly through retained
earnings and in consultation with the HKMA.
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RRECGRITRIGDDRRE MR EEERFE
WEERERENEN - ZRBZEHIE
FATEEREERZ B RREENRE &
P -
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39. RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)
(e) Investment revaluation reserve

The investment revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative net
change in the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets, excluding
impairment losses, until the financial assets are derecognised and is
dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies in Note 2(g).

(f) Premises revaluation reserves

The premises revaluation reserves have been set up and are dealt
with in accordance with the accounting policies adopted for land and
buildings in Note 2(j).

(g) Dividends

(i) Dividends attributable to the previous financial year, approved
and paid during the year

Final dividend in respect of REE=_T——F+=-A=+—H
the previous financial year, IEFERRE SR 2 = —BK
approved and paid during FEARIPIESFA3.01UL

the year ended 31 December
2011 of 3.0 cents per share

(i) Dividends on irredeemable cumulative preference shares
issued by the Bank
Dividends of HK$56,491,000 (2011: HK$84,134,000) were paid
and charged to retained earnings during the year.

40. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

At 1 January m—H—H
Loss for the year FEAERE
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—8©
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39. RERKRE (5)
(e) REERHE

WA EGRARETHLECBAE AT
BEEEHCMAES LR Rit SBF
R mRERR) - VRN E20) 5 2 &
SERIBE -

(f) MEEGREE

MEE LR TIRMI G 2() B 2 & FTBR PR
R B o

(g9 RE
() BN E—BHRFEZRE  BRAKF
BB R
2012 2011
—E——F —ET—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
- 35,165

(i) ATTATETT A fE o] R FE (B 5E AR AR 2
RAEEERNGEERRE
56,491,000 m( = T — — &
84,134,000 87T ) B {R 8B & FIHIBR o

40. FIERER

2012 2011
—g-=f -z
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBR FHT
1,396 1,922
(32) (526)

1,364 1,396
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41. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(a)

(b)

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated cash flow
statement

Cash and balances with banks Re RRIRITRIZE 2 &8
Money at call and short notice WA G HTF IR

Treasury bills with original maturity R =18 A AEH 2 B E%
within three months

Placements with banks with original RR=EANEE 2 RITRIZ
maturity within three months R H A& B RS TR

Reconciliation to the consolidated balance sheet

Cash and short term funds (Note 15)  R&REHES (3 15)

Treasury bills BiJE=E=3
— Trading assets (Note 17) —FHER SRS EE (f3E17)
— Available-for-sale financial assets —AEHEemEE (MiFE22)

(Note 22)

Balances with banks and other PRIRTT RS R B Ath & BhaktE
financial institutions (Note 16) 2 &5 (FizE16)

Amount shown in the consolidated HAEEERBRAZERE
balance sheet

Less: Amount with an original B RN =B A A EEHN SR

maturity of over three months

Cash and cash equivalents in the GRERESRBEANLZ
consolidated cash flow statement ReRERBLER
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RERERREIEE
(a) SERERBRZASREFHREEE

The Group
EH

2012 2011
—E-—F —T——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
1,096,995 1,246,038
3,461,720 3,136,159
424,992 2,235,439
267,008 712,796
5,250,715 7,330,432

(b) FHEBERMERZHIR

The Group
AEEH
2012 2011
—E——fF —T——fF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
4,735,766 4,382,197
949,856 1,402,635
754,791 1,300,859
1,005,381 1,359,184
7,445,794 8,444,875
(2,195,079) (1,114,443)
5,250,715 7,330,432
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42. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

142

(a)

Defined benefit retirement plans

The Group operates a retirement scheme, namely the Fubon Bank
(Hong Kong) Limited Retirement Scheme (“the Scheme”), which
incorporates a defined benefits plan for 34% (2011: 37%) of its full
time employees. The Scheme is administered by trustees who are
independent. The assets of the Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group. The Group has secured Mandatory Provident
Fund (“MPF") exemption status for the Scheme. The Scheme is
funded by contributions from the Group in accordance with the trust
deed governing the Scheme and based on an independent actuary's
recommendations. The latest independent actuarial valuation of the
Scheme was at 31 December 2012 and was prepared by Jacklyn
Zhang, Fellow of the Society of Actuaries, of Mercer (Hong Kong)
Limited using the projected unit credit actuarial cost method. The
actuarial valuation indicates that the Group’s obligations under the
Scheme are 72.22% (2011: 78.93%) covered by the plan assets held
by the trustee.

Present value of wholly or partly B2 EH EB)
funded obligations HEERE

Fair value of Scheme's assets ZAEEENATEE

Unrecognised actuarial losses MATERM B EEE

Net asset recognised in the REEBBERANDERRK
balance sheet BEFE

Amounts in the balance sheet: REEBEBERZSHE -
Assets BE

Net asset BEFE

The asset of HK$9.6 million (2011: HK$8.6 million) is included in
“Accrued interest and other assets”.

The Scheme's assets do not include any ordinary shares issued by the
Bank (2011: Nil).

42. EERKEF

(a)

ERRBARAGHE

RE BT -HRKGE - BASHRT
(BH)ERAREKREI([ZTE]D - B
H34% (ZT——F:37%) 2BES R
—IHEREEHGE - L EIRBIIXTEAE
B ZAEBEERASENEESREA
REERZTEEFEEFERER ([RE
© 1) ERHAL o ZETEI TR ASBEIREMR
EZTENETRE  WABMIBEMNE
RAEMERHER - &8s B IRE
HEDRZE——_F+=-A=+—HB#1T "
/A Mercer (Hong Kong) Limited &) Jacklyn
Zhang (XEIBEMEGE ARG E ) ATEAE
UEEANGR ZEEGEET  A&EH
RAGEEAEZEER  7222% (=F
——4%F : 78.93%) AlBE B FEAFTIF B BT
EIEERFRE -

The Group and the Bank

AEBMRAELT

2012 2011
—E——fF —ZT——%
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT THT
(271,855) (243,826)
196,326 192,452
85,087 59,950
9,558 8,576
9,558 8,576
9,558 8,576

9,600,0005% 7L & £ (=% ——4F : 8,600,000
BIT) SRR [ e AL R EMAE] -

ZETEIMBEY TEEATEITNEBR
(ZF——F )
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42. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued) 42. EEENKREF (8)
(b) Expense recognised in “Operating expenses - staff costs” in the (b) REEWRZRAMEEIH-EERE]—1F
statement of comprehensive income is as follows: EEREZNZHMOT ¢

The Group and the Bank

AEBRAKRLT
2012 2011
—E-—=F —T——%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHIT
Current service cost N A AR A5 PR AN 13,558 13,899
Interest cost on obligation FrAE B2 F SR A 2,288 4,775
Amortisation of actuarial loss TRE e 6,418 4,220
Expected return on Scheme’s assets %t 8| & ERTEAT B R (9,347) (9,295)
12,917 13,599
The actual return on the Scheme's assets for the year ended 31 BEZZ——F+A=1+—HIEFE %
December 2012 amounted to approximately HK$2,553,000 (2011: RIS ERERREIHRA 2,553,000 T (=
HK$410,000). T——4 : 410,0007%7T) °
(¢) Amounts for the current and previous years (c) AEERBAFEESE
The Group and the Bank
AEERALT
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
—E--F§ —E——F ZZ-TF ZZTNE ZZTN\F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx THBT FAL THT TAT
Defined benefit obligation TERHEE 271,855 243,826 234,723 270,743 322,075
Plan assets TEIEE 196,326 192,452 193,146 203,211 213,419
Net deficit FEAL (75,529) (51,374) (41,577) (67,532) (108,656)
Experience gains/(losses) B ENERKE /(BB)
on scheme liabilities (16,365) 6,269 8,327 12,629 (4,269)
Experience gains/(losses) SEBENERKE/(BE)
on scheme assets 6,795 8,885 12,287 1,021 (2,497)
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42. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

144

(d)

(e)

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are

as follows:

Opening defined benefit obligation
Current service cost
Interest cost
Participants’ contributions
Benefits paid
Actuarial loss on obligation

during the year

Closing defined benefit obligation

FYERENAE
RERERIBERA
MERKA
SEEHR
RADEER
FRREZEERER

FREBRNAE

Composition of the plan assets are as follows:

Investments and money market

Fixed deposits, bank balances
and cash

Others

BREREETS
EHER - RITEBRERE

HAh

42. EERKER (7

(d) TERBRANEEZRELBUT :

The Group and the Bank
REERAELT

2012 2011
—B——F —T——%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
243,826 234,723
13,558 13,899
2,288 4,775
4,999 5,426
(17,577) (23,388)
24,761 8,391
271,855 243,826

(e) FEIEEZARMT :

The Group and the Bank

REBR AT

2012 2011
—E-——f —ZT——fF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FHAT
95,228 109,238
108,517 88,603
(7,419) (5,389)
196,326 192,452
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42. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(f)

(g)

(h)

Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:

Opening fair value of plan assets FYEEEZ2 ATHEE

Actual return ERREIR

Assets distributed on settlements HHEDIRZEE

Contributions by employer and EExRIEES ZH#HK
employees

Closing fair value of plan assets FRGTEEEZ2 ATHEE

The principal actuarial assumptions used as at 31 December 2012
are as follows:

Discount rate ARIR =
Long-term rate of return on assets AERAERE
Future salary increases RIREr S iR

Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”)

The Group also operates an MPF scheme under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees
employed under the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance and not previously covered by the Scheme. The Group
participates in an approved MPF scheme with the Bank Consortium
Trust Company Limited to provide a scheme choice to both existing
and new employees. The MPF scheme is a defined contribution
retirement scheme administered by an independent trustee.

Under the MPF scheme, the employer and its employees are each
required to make mandatory contributions to the scheme at 5% of
the employees’ relevant income. Effective from 1 June 2012, the cap
of monthly relevant income changed from HK$20,000 to HK$25,000.
Contributions to the scheme vest immediately.

In addition to the mandatory contribution, employees will have an
one-off election to make a voluntary contribution of 5% of employee’s
relevant income. At the same time, the employer will make a
matching voluntary contribution accordingly.
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42. EERKER (7

(f)

(g)

(h)

AEEEZAPEESBOT

The Group and the Bank

REBRAET

2012 2011
—B——f& —T——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
192,452 193,146
2,553 410
(17,577) (23,388)
18,898 22,284
196,326 192,452

R-ZB——F+=-F=+—R8 FIAXER
HRZWOT :

The Group and the Bank

AEBRALT
2012 2011
—E-——fF —T——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
0.4% p.a. 1.0% p.a.
5.0% p.a. 5.0% p.a.
4.5% 4.5%

mEE ARS8 ((REEsTE )

AEETMREBEE BRI AE S BIEHIR
REEEERGHEEEEANZETN AL
AZtEINMEE T T —RRTESFE -
AEE2ERBETERA R —HER AN
SRIEDFTE] - DA R S AR E B IR (LG
BIRE - BB BB RFEAME R
B E TR AT E o

RS BEREEBAZAM
2|12 {E S AERE IR AME L 5% 2 58 B IR
B —_FXA—HBE SBARBEKRAZ
_FBRE 120,000/ T2 4325,00078 7T ° —#F
HEBUEH MR - KAV T UARES -

BRAR B FRON - BB A —R—IRIEE
2 pEMABEKRAELS% 2 B REHK -

RIS 0 2 16 LA B S5 00 B
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43. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

146

(a)

Credit related commitments and contingencies

Credit related commitments and contingencies include acceptances,
letters of credit, guarantees and commitments to extend credit.
The risk involved is essentially the same as the credit risk involved
in extending loan facilities to customers. The contractual amounts
represent the amounts at risk should the contract be fully drawn
upon and the credit default. As the facilities may expire without being
drawn upon, the contract amounts do not represent expected future

cash flows.

The following is a summary of the contractual and credit risk-weighted
amounts of each significant class of credit related commitments and

contingencies:

Direct credit substitutes
Transaction-related contingencies
Trade-related contingencies
Undrawn loan facilities
- which are unconditionally
cancellable
— with an original maturity
of more than one year

(a)

43. FREEBEREE

BREERRZARRIAREE

HEBRMAERLIABE BEARLR
B EAE  ERAANKIE - ISR ZE
fEA FEATFRERRZEERRE
[ - ANESBETHRE S ORTRRERREP
BB AERR 28R - BRNZEFERE
AR AREIREATZIE - A HEHIL A
RERBEFARRESRE

T AEBHEAERERABIAERINRA
BERZRHNEEREENESHEIRE

The Group and the Bank

FEERALT
2012 2011
—E-=F —T——%F
Credit risk Credit risk
weighted weighted
Contractual amounts Contractual amounts
amounts EERK amounts EERK
BHeHE IS EHEE MEERE
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FTET FHAT FAT
HEEEZRNRIBE 48,518 48,518 44,562 44,562
WX ZEMHNIER 8,125 4,063 15,326 7,663
HEZEMHNIER 283,811 56,762 239,050 47,810
RIFRZ BRER
— EL AR A SR ERE
14,291,306 - 14,667,999 -
— RETRIEREARR 75
—F UL 826,345 413,173 1,027,240 513,620
15,458,105 522,516 15,994,177 613,655

The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted

amounts range from 0% to 100%.

ARFEEERBRINES T2 BB L X
NF0% E100% ©
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43. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (continued)
(b) Lease commitments

At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

Properties: UESE
— Within one year - —FR
— After 1 year but within 5 years — —ZhHFMH

(c) Capital commitments

Capital commitments for purchase of equipments and available-for-
sale financial assets outstanding at 31 December not provided for in
the financial statements were as follows:

Contracted for EREESS]

44. TRUST ACTIVITIES

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary capacities that
result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of individuals, trusts,
retirement benefit plans and other institutions. These assets and income
arising thereon are excluded from these financial statements, as the Group
does not control the assets.
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43. FIAREBRARE (E)
(b) FEEEE

W+ZA=+—H TAEHEERET 2
ARFRIEENESERMOT

The Group and the Bank
REBRAELT

2012 2011
—E-—F —T——%F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
20,487 31,951
16,891 12,035
37,378 43,986

(c) EFEE

RT=A=1t—BRRHMBRENRERZE
HRERBRAHOESREEZ R LRE

AT
The Group and the Bank
AEER AT

2012 2011
—E-——F =%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
192,477 133,860

44. {EFEEB

AEE—RATEAREMBREANF HRRE
A ERE - BRURREAG B REMEERERTE
BE - ANAKBEY NMEFIRFEE - BtZF
BEREMELZRANERILES B REHI
BR o
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45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

148

(a)

Financial instruments carried at fair value

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are
made as of a specific point in time based on the characteristics
of the financial instruments and relevant market information. The
Group measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy
that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the
measurements:

Level 1:

Level 2:

Level 3:

Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for
an identical instrument.

Valuation techniques based on observable inputs, either
directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from
prices). This category includes instruments valued
using: quoted market prices in active markets for
similar instruments; quoted prices for identical or similar
instruments in markets that are considered less than
active; or other valuation techniques where all significant
inputs are directly or indirectly observable from market
data.

Valuation techniques using significant unobservable
inputs. This category includes all instruments where
the valuation technique includes inputs not based on
observable data and the unobservable inputs have a
significant effect on the instrument’s valuation.

The table below analyses financial instruments, measured at fair
value at the end of the reporting period, by the level in the fair value

45. ERMTEREZAVEE
AR FPEETIRZEMTIA

AT EEZ M —RBEEMEE - LR
ERMEBEN RS BT A2 S RS
ARHER T - ARBERTIARMR 2
P2 ABE 2 BB AT BAS MRS
EHEATEE

(a)

&

%

=&

HETARERT IS 2 Ti5R
B (CRIEHE) °

ERAERER (B (BER)
skt (BUR B B18)) 2 ER
o ZDMBIEMEE TIITE
ETHEZIA : BUTAR
BRI THEE  NEE
B% 2 HRSAUTAZ®
B MEEEREHAIER
KEERTSEBERBRmES
Z E Mo {E R o

EREATABERBIEHE
Bili o 2o \BEHERMIL
FERAERBEATAER
BEHTAZABEEARE
ZHBETA -

TRIDARFEESHRHE (R FEERL
D) DR ABERRARTEEFEZ

hierarchy into which the fair value treatment is categorised: SETH:
The Group
AEE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
- =t = “m
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2012 —B-Cf TEx TEx TERT THET
Assets BE
Trading assets HERZREEE 974,705 81,874 - 1,056,579
Financial assets designated at EERBBEZENRE
fair value through profit or loss AYEEZGREE 77,959 - - 77,959
Derivative financial instruments TESRTA - 446,271 172 446,443
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHESREE 8,300,618 6,727,991 253,089 15,281,698
9,353,282 7,256,136 253,261 16,862,679
Liabilities afa
Trading liabilities RGFEE T AE 949,909 - - 949,909
Financial liabilities designated at e ABRBEARK
fair value through profit or loss NTEEZEREE - 368,062 - 368,062
Derivative financial instruments fTESRTA - 540,485 172 540,657
949,909 908,547 172 1,858,628
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45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 45. S@MIAEZAFEEGE)
(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (a) UAFEEVIRzSEMIE(E)
The Group
AEE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
—% & =& BE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2011 —T——4F THT AL FAL T
Assets BB
Trading assets HER GRS EE 1,403,158 2,358 - 1,405,516
Financial assets designated at EERBBBENRE
fair value through profit or loss ATEE eREE 81,240 - - 81,240
Derivative financial instruments fTEERIE - 466,343 28,293 494,636
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHESREE 8,546,760 4,886,044 298,216 13,731,020
10,031,158 5,354,745 326,509 15,712,412
Liabilities af
Trading liabilities RHEETZAE 1,382,980 - - 1,382,980
Financial liabilities designated at EERBBBENRE
fair value through profit or loss ATEE ERAR - 333,965 - 333,965
Derivative financial instruments TEemIA - 432,532 105,959 538,491
1,382,980 766,497 105,959 2,255,436
The Bank
K7
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
—& =t =8 @5
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2012 —g--F TER TER TER TER
Assets BE
Trading assets HER GRS EE 974,705 81,874 - 1,056,579
Financial assets designated at EERBBBENRE
fair value through profit or loss AYEEZCREE 77,959 - - 77,959
Derivative financial instruments TESRTA - 446,271 172 446,443
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHESREE 8,300,618 6,727,991 253,087 15,281,696
9,353,282 7,256,136 253,259 16,862,677
Liabilities 8
Trading liabilities REEE I ZAE 949,909 - - 949,909
Financial liabilities designated at EERBBEZNRE
fair value through profit or loss AYEEZ AR - 368,062 - 368,062
Derivative financial instruments TESRTA - 540,485 172 540,657
949,909 908,547 172 1,858,628
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45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 45. S@MIAEZAFEEGE)
Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (a) UAFEEIIEZEMIA(E)
The Bank
K11
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
—% & =& Fit]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2011 —T——F THT AL FAL T
Assets BB
Trading assets HER GRS EE 1,403,158 2,358 - 1,405,516
Financial assets designated at EERBBBENRE
fair value through profit or loss ATEE eREE 81,240 - - 81,240
Derivative financial instruments fTEERIE - 466,343 28,293 494,636
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHESREE 8,546,760 4,886,044 298,214 13,731,018
10,031,158 5,354,745 326,507 15,712,410
Liabilities af
Trading liabilities RHEETZAE 1,382,980 - - 1,382,980
Financial liabilities designated at EERBBBENRE
fair value through profit or loss ATEE ERAR - 333,965 - 333,965
Derivative financial instruments TEERTE - 432,532 105,959 538,491
1,382,980 766,497 105,959 2,255,436

150

During the year 2012 and 2011, there were no significant transfers
of financial instruments between Level 1 and Level 2 of the fair value

hierarchy.

(i) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable

inputs

The following methods have been applied in determining the fair
values of financial instruments under Level 3 of the fair value

hierarchy:

(i) the fair value of unquoted equity investments is estimated
using the net asset value as reported by management of
the investee companies;

(i) the fair value of unlisted investment funds is estimated
using the net asset value as reported by the managers of

such funds;

(ii)

(iv)

the fair value of structured investment vehicles,
collateralised debt obligations and certain debt securities
is estimated using the net asset value as reported by the
respective counterparties; and

the fair value of certain structured debt securities is
estimated based on an independent external valuation
reports with a discount to take into account the legal risk
of the recovery process.

RIE—ZFR-T——F WESHIH
ERATEESRHE—FE_RIBEEKR

()  EHEATABEREEETZEHT
AfblEg
AR A BREE R FEBES R
BEERT2e&mMIAZRNFEE :

(ii)

(iii)

BEMEBZRAKE ZAFE
ENERZERNERAER
[& R & B HEE T TIAET

FLETHREESZAFEER
NSRS 2 EIBRRNEE
FEETTIAR

BBUERETA  BABEME
HFRETEBES A FEE
EARXRSHFHBNEEF
BEETER &

ETHRBUEEBESIATE
ERBREEII A EERS L
Ft R Y AL Fr A 2R LR 12
TTftat
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45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 45. &M TEZAVEEGE)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (a) UAFEEVIRzSEMIE(E)
(i) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable () (EHBEATAEEREEETC /T

AL (&)
TREJAFEEERFNE=HRAR
FEEFEZFVNRBEFEBEL

inputs (continued)
The following table shows a reconciliation from the beginning
balances to the ending balances for fair value measurements in

Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy: HAR -
Assets The Group
EE AEH
Available-for-
Derivative sale financial
financial assets
instruments AfHE Total
TESBIA SREE “m
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2012 —E-CF% TAER TEx TET
At 1 January 2012 R-ZE——5—A—-H 28,293 298,216 326,509
Purchases fEE - 44,253 44,253
Sales HE - (35,736) (35,736)
Settlements #e - (77,666) (77,666)
Changes in fair value TERREAERZ
recognised in profit or loss: ATHEESS
— Impairment losses on — At EemEE
available-for-sale financial AEEE
assets - (3,805) (3,805)
~ Other operating income —Ef2ERA (28,121) - (28,121)
Changes in fair value recognised in ~ EHM 2 ERENEZ 2
other comprehensive income AT EEEY - 27,821 27,827
At 31 December 2012 R=E—=f+=-A=+—-H 172 253,089 253,261
Total gains or losses for the year REEBREZEETA
included in other comprehensive Hih2HEliz 2
income for assets held at the AEENESERES
balance sheet date - 27,821 27,821
Total gains or losses for the year REEBREZEETA
included in profit or loss for assets Bk 2 AFEYES sk
held at the balance sheet date [EReE (932) 22,217 21,285
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45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 45. SRMTAEZAFEEE)
(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (a) HUAREEIEFEZESHMIA(E)
(i) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable () EHBEATAEEREEETC /T
inputs (continued) A6 (&)
Assets The Group
BE N3]
Financial assets
designated at
fair value through Available-for-
profit or loss Derivative sale financial
BERBBER financial assets
NRBRATEE instruments e Total
ZEREE TESRMTA SREE BE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2011 —F——f TAT AL AT TAT
At 1 January 2011 R=F——%—A—H 321,544 23,511 453,375 798,430
Purchases fEE - - 29,564 29,564
Sales HE - - (7,542) (7,542)
Settlements HE (458,644) - (155,551) (614,195)
Changes in fair value TERREAERZ
recognised in profit or loss: ATHEEEY :
— Impairment losses on —AftHESREE
available-for-sale financial REER
assets - - (5,415) (5,415)
- Other operating income —Hft&EWA 137,100 4,782 - 141,882
Changes in fair value recognised FEEMZEREAERLZ
in other comprehensive income ATEEZE - - (16,215) (16,215)
At 31 December 2011 R=E——%F+=A=+-H - 28,293 298,216 326,509
Total gains or losses for the year REERFEZEEMA
included in other comprehensive Hih2mEliE 2
income for assets held at the AEEWRNEBAE
balance sheet date - - (16,215) (16,215)
Total gains or losses for the year REERFEZEEMA
included in profit or loss for assets ~ BEEZ AFEREN
held at the balance sheet date [kt = (27,649) 28,383 734
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45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 45. SRMTAEZAFEEE)
(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (a) UAFEEVIRzSEMIE(E)
(i) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable () (EHBEATAEEREEETC /T
inputs (continued) A6 (&)
Assets The Bank
BE A7
Available-for-
Derivative sale financial
financial assets
instruments AE Total
TEEMIA SREE Fot ]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2012 —E--F% TART TART TAT
At 1 January 2012 R-E——F5—HF—H 28,293 298,214 326,507
Purchases BE - 44,253 44,253
Sales HE = (35,736) (35,736)
Settlements HE - (77,666) (77,666)
Changes in fair value ERREANERZ
recognised in profit or loss: ATEEES:
— Impairment losses on —AftiE
available-for-sale financial SREAE
assets REER - (3,805) (3,805)
- Other operating income —Eft2ERA (28,121) - (28,121)
Changes in fair value recognised TR EREAER L
in other comprehensive income ATEES - 21,827 21,827
At 31 December 2012 R=E——%+-A=+-H 172 253,087 253,259

Total gains or losses for the year REEBHECEETA

included in other comprehensive Hin2EME 2
income for assets held at the AFEEWRNEENE
balance sheet date - 27,827 27,827

Total gains or losses for the year REEBHECEETA
included in profit or loss for assets ~ B#EEZ AFE D
held at the balance sheet date bt (932) 22,217 21,285
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45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 45. SRMTAEZAFEEE)
(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (a) HUAREEIEFEZESHMIA(E)
(i) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable () EHBEATAEEREEETC /T
inputs (continued) A6 (&)
Assets The Bank
BE A7
Financial assets
designated at
fair value through Available-for-
profit or loss Derivative sale financial
BERBBER financial assets
NRMATER instruments AIEHE Total
ZEREE TESRMTA SREE BE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2011 —F——f TAT AL AT TAT
At 1 January 2011 R=F——%—A—H 321,544 23,511 453,373 798,428
Purchases fEE - - 29,564 29,564
Sales HE - - (7,542) (7,542)
Settlements HE (458,644) - (155,551) (614,195)
Changes in fair value TERREAERZ
recognised in profit or loss: ATHEEEY :
— Impairment losses on —AftHESREE
available-for-sale REER
financial assets - - (5,415) (5,415)
- Other operating income —Hft&EWA 137,100 4,782 - 141,882
Changes in fair value recognised FEEMZEREAERLZ
in other comprehensive income ATEEZE - - (16,215) (16,215)
At 31 December 2011 R=ZE——%+-A=1+-8 - 28,293 298,214 326,507
Total gains or losses for the year REERFEZEEMA
included in other comprehensive Hih2mEliE 2
income for assets held at the AEEWRNEBAE
balance sheet date - - (16,215) (16,215)
Total gains or losses for the year REERFEZEEMA
included in profit or loss for assets ~ BEEZ AFEREN
held at the balance sheet date [kt - (27,649) 28,383 734
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45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

(i) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable

inputs (continued)

Liabilities

8f&

2012

At 1 January 2012

Settlement

Changes in fair value recognised
in the profit or loss
— Other operating income

At 31 December 2012

Total gains or losses for the year
included in profit or loss for
liabilities held at the balance
sheet date

Liabilities
8E

2011

At 1 January 2011
Settlement
Changes in fair value recognised
in the profit or loss
— Revaluation loss on
collateralised debt
obligation
— Other operating income

At 31 December 2011
Total gains or losses for the year
included in profit or loss for

liabilities held at the balance
sheet date

Annual Report 2012 4 4

—E——F

KW_ZE——F—H—H
4L

FERSENREY
ATEERD
— R BB

il

RZZE——F+=-A=+—H

REEBAREZBETA
BaElRz A FRERES
ERRE

=%

H=F——%—A—A

H

TEB R
AFEES
—ERIENES 2 B

—Hfb=ERA

RZE—F+=ZA=+—H

REEBRRFEZBETA

Bk AFEREH
skt

45. &M TEZAVEEGE)
(a) BARPEEFIKRZEBMIA ()
()  EAEATHERHEETZLEHT
E{G1E (8)

The Group and the Bank

FEMRALT
Derivative financial

instruments Total

TTESRMTE “wE

HK$’000 HK$°000

FET FET

(105,959) (105,959)

77,666 77,666

28,121 28,121

(172) (172)

932 932

The Group and the Bank

REB RATT
Derivative financial
instruments Total
PTHEERMTA ez
HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT AT
(256,636) (256,636)
155,728 155,728
(177) (177)
(4,874) (4,874)
(105,959) (105,959)
27,288 27,288
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45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 45. &M TEZAVEEGE)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

(i) Effects of changes in significant unobservable assumptions to
reasonably possible alternative assumptions
Although the Group believes that its estimates of fair value are
appropriate, the use of different methodology or assumptions
could lead to different measurements of fair value. For fair value
measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, a 10%
change in either direction in the net asset value reported by
respective counterparties would have the following effects:

=)

(a) HNAPEEIRZEMT A (E)

(i)  BEAXTAERRRLEZGHATE
REERRZZE
ERAEFREERFEEGEE
H BREATRADELBRRATELE
HAFEEZTRAFE - HAFEE
ERHNE=ZR T2 AFEEFEM
5 BRSGHFRRZEEFERIME

BIIREE) 10% AIREELE THIRE

The Group and the Bank
AEERAST
Effect on other
Effect on profit or loss comprehensive income
HEEENTE HHEMZERRNYE
Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unfavourable

BHE8 AHZE BREE ENilL X))

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2012 —B-Cf TRER TER TExT TERT
Assets BE
Available-for-sale financial assets ~ AJ{tHESRAE - (7,246) 25,309 (18,063)
Derivatives financial instruments {14 4B T A 17 (17) = =
Liabilities =1
Derivatives financial instruments /T4 £& T 17 (17) = =

The Group and the Bank
AEERAT
Effect on other
Effect on profit or loss comprehensive income
HERERNYE HEMEARENTE
Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unfavourable

HFEE) TFI2E) BRI TFIEE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2011 ZE——F TAT T FTHxT THL
Assets BE
Available-for-sale financial assets ~ AIfEHECREAE - (6,775) 29,822 (23,047)
Derivatives financial instruments ~ #T£2FTE 2,829 (2,829) = -
Liabilities =1
Derivatives financial instruments ~ #T£ &8 TA 10,596 (10,596) - -

156

Fubon Bank & #BR7T



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R &Mz

45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 45. S@MIAEZAFEEGE)
(b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other than fair (b) FEUAFEEIRZESMTEZAFEE

value

The following methods and significant assumptions have been
applied in determining the fair values of financial instruments
presented in the table below:

(i) the fair value of demand deposits and savings accounts with
no specific maturity is assumed to be the amount payable on
demand at the balance sheet date;

(i) the fair value of variable rate financial instruments and loans
is assumed to be approximated by their carrying amounts.
Changes in the credit quality of these financial instruments
and loans are not taken into account in determining gross fair
values, as the impact of credit risk is recognised separately by
deducting the amount of the impairment loss and allowances
from both the carrying amount and fair value; and

(i)  the fair value of fixed rate loans and mortgages carried at
amortised cost is estimated by comparing market interest rates
when the loans were granted with current market rates offered
on similar loans. Changes in the credit quality of loans within
the portfolio are not taken into account in determining gross fair
values, as the impact of credit risk is recognised separately by
deducting the amount of the impairment loss and allowances
from both the carrying amount and fair value.

The carrying amount of the Group’s and the Bank's financial
instruments carried at cost or amortised cost are not significantly
different from their fair values as at 31 December 2012 and 2011
except as follows:

THTTEREABRRE ERAREEN TR
AZEMTAZAFEE:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

BREPERRESERRHER
P2 RFBERNEE B A ZRIER
LB

BRFESBMTARERZAFEE
BMHERESR EEATEEER
BY N EZEERTARERER
HEZE WHRNMEERRZF
L3553 E RS E A FEENRR
EEERBESETIARR &

BRES BN SIZBARK AR 2 1=
BRAFEESERLEERE 2T
5 R LR E B R 2 B 45 A P
AHE - AR EERRZEEEBAER
EE B R AT EEHRRERE R
BERTUERER  RETARY
BERLAEEEAATERZEER

BB -

IR B RAITIRA A S R P AR I R 2 & 7
TEEREEEREERN - E——FR_T——
F+-_A=+—HZAFEEYESERE
B ELTATAIRRSD

The Group
TEE
2012 2011
—E--F —T——F
Carrying Carrying
amount Fair value amount Fair value
IRES%E NEEE REe®E NEEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET BT FHIT FAT
Financial assets THEE
Advances to customers HFEEN 994,735 981,469 1,123,014 1,112,456
Other loans and receivables H BN R RIE 831,983 776,753 1,204,789 1,037,835
Held-to-maturity investments FERERE 2,313,737 2,484,682 2,466,707 2,467,880
Financial liabilities ZHEE
Deposits from customers BREER 32,051,879 32,099,527 31,233,854 31,385,962
Other liabilities HitBfE - - 1,299,959 1,299,973
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45. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 45. S@MIAEZAFEEGE)
(b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other than fair (b) FLUAFEEIEZEMIAEZATEA
value (continued) (8&)
The Bank
1T
2012 2011
—E-=F —T——%F

Carrying Carrying

amount Fair value amount Fair value

RESHE NREE REEE ANFEE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FEx BT FHIT FAT
Financial assets THEE
Advances to customers BEEEM 953,375 941,819 1,074,823 1,067,068
Other loans and receivables H B R EGRIE 831,983 776,753 1,204,789 1,037,835
Held-to-maturity investments BEIHRE 2,313,737 2,484,682 2,466,707 2,467,880
Financial liabilities ZHEE
Deposits from customers BREER 32,051,879 32,099,527 31,233,854 31,385,962
Other liabilities HmgE - - 1,299,959 1,299,973
MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 46. EXBEELIRS

46.

158

During the year, the Group entered into a number of transactions with
its ultimate holding company and related parties, including Taipei Fubon
Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. These transactions were entered into in the
ordinary course of the Group’s banking business and included, inter alia,
lending, placement of interbank deposits, participation in loan syndicates,
correspondent banking transactions and foreign exchange transactions.
The transactions were priced at the relevant market rates at the time of
each transaction, and were on the same terms as those available to other
counterparties and customers of the Group. In the opinion of the directors,
these transactions were conducted on normal commercial terms.

Information relating to income and expenses from related party
transactions during the year and balances outstanding as at the balance
sheet date is set out below:

(a) Income/expenses
Fellow subsidiaries IGES o)A
Interest income FEMA
Interest expense MEZ

FR AREEERKRERARRSHES - &
FRltEBEERTROBRARILZEAR
2 RERDEARAEERTEBR Z AEEBBRE
RIS B (TR EE - |RITAXRFEERE
K 2HRREER  BARTRIIRINERS -
ZERXRGNETERZHZ AN S EXEE
Y REREEARETFEMIIEFIRELZ
HRGTET - EEMRA - ZEXHTE R
[EES Gl

ERFARES TR GAEEZ B RNEER
HAREERER EHEINAT

(a) WA/ XH
The Group and the Bank
REBRAELT

2012 2011
—B-—=F —T—F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FAET FHET
5 2,784
19 4,357
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46. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a) Income/expenses (continued)

Subsidiaries

Interest income

Interest expense

Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expense

(b) Placement of deposits

Fellow subsidiaries
Cash and short-term funds

Placements with fellow subsidiaries are included in “Balances with
banks and other financial institutions”. There was no outstanding
balance as at 31 December 2012 (2011: HKD Nil). Placements during
the year ended 31 December 2012 amounted to HKD 359,949,000
(2011: HKD 10,074,846,000) while repayments during the same
period amounted to HKD 359,949,000 (2011: HKD 11,168,845,000).

There was no impairment allowance made against the above

KB 2 Al
M EUA
MEXH
N ON
ERRASXH

SR
RelkEiEe

placement of deposits with related parties.

The amounts of placement of deposits from subsidiaries are included

in “Amount due from subsidiaries” of the Bank.
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46. EXFEZRHXS (H)

(a)

WA X ()
The Bank
#47
2012 2011
—E——fF —E—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
- 242
62 203
3,910 5,643
35,722 47,740
R

The Group and the Bank

REBER AT
2012 2011
—E-——F =%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
15,520 1,954

HERRME QR IFRFEEBEERTT

REkAEMSRBEEER]

R="=F—=

E+ A=+ BYELHK(ZT——F:
) o F YRR EE 359,949,000 7T (=
T ——4F : 10,074,846,000/8 7T ) + &R
FEHUEE ££ 359,949,000 0 (—Z T ——4 ¢

11,168,845,000 7 7T) °

bt BRSSO R E A -

ARITH B R R A R D BRI [ FEURP B

RAEFIA] -

159



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R &Mz

46. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

160

(c)

(d)

Acceptance of deposits

Ultimate holding company AR A
Deposits from customers BERER

Fellow subsidiaries [ R/ 2 7]
Deposits and balances of banks RITRIE R AR
Fellow subsidiaries IGES 07N
Deposits from customers BRER

Inter-bank takings from fellow subsidiaries are included in “Deposits
and balances of banks” along with deposits from fellow subsidiaries.
There was no outstanding balance as at 31 December 2012 (2011:
HKD Nil). Acceptances during the year ended 31 December 2012
amounted to HKD 73,590,000 (2011: HKD 6,326,144,000) while
repayments during the same period amounted to HKD 73,590,000
(2011: HKD 6,559,361,000).

The amounts of acceptance of deposits from subsidiaries are included
in “Amount due to subsidiaries” of the Bank.

Financial instruments

Fellow subsidiary IGES o)A
Derivative contracts PMETAEGH(BEAETE)

(notional principal)

46. EXFEZRHXS (H)

(c)

(d)

EEFALER

The Group and the Bank

REBRAET
2012 2011
—E-——F =%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
1,986 1,286
14,849 18,182
62,739 14,863

BRI RMB A RN RZEFRBEFFEBIEE
[SRITREERRER] - R=T——F+=
A=+—8 " I#EKESEHR( =T ——F :
48 ) o F B AT R ££ 73,590,000 7T (=
T — — 4 :6,326,144,00078 7T ) © M F K
BB I R $£ 73,690,000 (=T ——4 :
6,559,361,0007T) °

AT AN B R B RTIRN [ R R
BABRIE]

SRTH
The Group and the Bank
AEBERALT
2012 2011
—E——fF —ZT——f
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
437,960 827,862
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46. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 46. EXBERARS (&)
(e) Loans to officers (e) BHRBEER

Loans to officers of the Bank disclosed pursuant to section 161B of RITRBEBCA THEHINE 161BIFE T
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows: BB EERNT

The Group and the Bank

TEBRART
2012 2011
—E——F —T—F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHExT FHIT
Aggregate amount of relevant NIEEERN+T=—A=1+—H
loans at 31 December H4R%E
by the Bank 7,589 8,358
Maximum aggregate amount of TITF AR AR EEBBEBER
relevant loans outstanding ZE= iR
during the year by the Bank 8,358 9,115

There was no interest due but unpaid nor any impairment allowance

R-ZTE——F+-A=+—0 KEERY
made against these loans at 31 December 2012 (2011: Nil).

BERRRENTIE - KR EHEEFETER
MERE(CE——F  F)

(f) Key management personnel remuneration (f) FEEEAE#ME

Remuneration for key management personnel, including amounts FEERAB M (BIEWNT ST EMNT
paid to the Bank's Directors as disclosed in Note 8 is as follows: RITEFZRE) T

The Group and the Bank

AEERAEAT
2012 2011
—E-C-fF —T——%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Salaries and short-term e kEHESRETR
employee benefits 40,726 46,192

Total remuneration is included in “staff cost” (see Note 7).
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46. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

162

(f)

(9)

Key management personnel remuneration (continued)

Several key management personnel have been granted unlisted
physically settled options over shares of the Bank’s ultimate holding
company, Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. with various vesting
periods for services rendered to the Group. The share based payment
expense is included in “staff cost” (see Note 7). Key management
personnel are defined as directors and members of the management
committee.

Credit facilities to key management personnel

During the year, the Bank provided loans and credit facilities to key
management personnel of the Group and their close family members
and companies controlled or significantly influenced by them. The
credit facilities were provided in the ordinary course of business and
on substantially the same terms as for comparable transactions with
other employees. The amounts involved, other than transactions with
the ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries, are set out
below.

Loans, at 31 December Rt A=+—RExZ%HEE

Interest income FEWA

Credit facilities, at 31 December R+ZRA=+—BEER®

No impairment losses have been recorded against balances
outstanding during the year with key management personnel, and no
individually assessed impairment allowance been made on the above
balances at the year end.

The Bank's policies for lending to related parties take into account
the requirements under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance and the
guidelines of the HKMA. The Group sets internal limits — individual and
aggregate group limits for individual, group, secured and unsecured
exposures — and carefully monitors exposure to related parties,
whether individual or corporate, and takes the necessary measures
to control the risk of connected lending. Approvals are made by the
Credit Committee, Managing Director and/or the Executive Credit
Committee.

46. EXFEZRHXS (H)

(f)

(g)

FREBEASHE (B)

ETTIEEEASRRAEBERERE MR
BETREZERREBOATREERARE
ABerERROBR A RIAIE L ERAE
B2 RBHE - UMD E A
[BERA] (A7) - FEERABEE
BREFNEBZEGIKE -

TEEBARFERS

FA - ATRAAEEZ TEERAS KRS
2B B AR R % E AR 2 AR
ZEATREERZENZ ARAREEHRR
R - ZEEERB IR IETERBIED IR
o MAERGREELMERAFI L ZAIEL
BRHGRBAER - BEREIERD R REFR
MEBARNR SN  FREBEEHINMT

The Group and the Bank

ARBRAST
2012 2011

S =i
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT T
13,930 12,591
243 192

4,255 4,725

WIS FAEREIEA BHOREZRECE
BERE  BERFELES DA EL A
RUEETRER R -

AITAERET BEFRMBRD & REB(R
TERIDREESRERBESIZHRE
AREBERRE N EBIR AR (HHEA A R A H 0 &
EEAR RO EARSBEREBAR) - W='
HEERRES AR (EAZEE) &R
BWBERAEESEER AR - 58
ZE® EFELER/IHTERZES
BTt
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47. ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY 47. BHERERRZEE
The following assets have been pledged as collateral for own liabilities at THBEEREEREAESABEMB TG
the balance sheet date: A
The Group and the Bank
AEBRARLT
2012 2011
—2-—-F =a===5F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Secured liabilities BERAE 2,300,624 5,555,307
Assets pledged: EEHEE -
Trading assets BIEXSRGEE 797,387 1,393,304
Available-for-sale financial assets AftHEeRMEE 1,591,661 4,172,423
2,389,048 5,565,727
The following balances with banks have been pledged as collateral for THRTEHRENEEBEATETIARESF
margin deposits of derivatives at the balance sheet date: SR G T LA R

The Group and the Bank

TEBRART

2012 2011

—E——fF —ZT——%

HK$'000 HK$'000

FExT FAT

Margin accounts for derivative contracts PTETAESHNRBESEPRIE 115,911 57,917
These transactions are conducted under usual and customary terms. ZER G TIRB— MR IE R RETT o
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48.

164

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

This section presents information about the Group’s exposure to and its
management and control of risks, in particular, the primary risks associated
with its use of financial instruments:

- Credit risk: losses resulting from customer or counterparty default and
arising from credit exposures in all forms, including settlement risk.

- Market risk: exposures to market variables such as interest rates,
exchange rates and equity markets.

- Liquidity and funding risk: risk that the Group is unable to meet its
payment obligations when due, or that it is unable, on an ongoing
basis, to borrow funds in the market on an unsecured, or even
secured basis at an acceptable price to fund actual or proposed
commitments.

- Operational risk: risk arising from matters such as non-adherence
to systems and procedures or from frauds resulting in financial or
reputation loss.

The Group has established policies and procedures to identify and analyze
these risks, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor the
risks and limits continually by means of reliable and up-to-date management
and information systems. The Group continually modifies and enhances
its risk management policies and systems to reflect changes in markets,
products and best practice risk management processes. Internal Audit
also performs regular audits to ensure compliance with the policies and
procedures.

This note presents information about the Group's exposure to each of the
above risks, the Group’s objectives, policies and processes for measuring
and managing risks, and the Group's management of capital.

(a) Credit risk management

This category includes credit and counterparty risk from loans and
advances, issuer risk from holding securities, counterparty risk from
trading activities and country risk. Credit risk arises from the potential
that a borrower or counterparty will fail to perform under an obligation.
It arises from the lending, trading, treasury, derivatives and other
activities of the Group. The Group identifies and manages credit risk
through its (a) target market definitions, (b) credit approval process,
(c) post-disbursement monitoring and (d) remedial management
procedures. These policies and procedures are documented in
the Group's credit policies, which define the overall credit policies
covering credit extension criteria, the credit approval authorities
delegated from the Board, the credit monitoring processes, the loan
grading system and loan impairment policy.

48.

B % R b B IR

AEH 25 EAAEEMER 2B REEZER
BRzEEREN AR  FHERERBEMT
BEEMzE2RR

—  [EERR : RPAXRSHTFHRFAMHEK
BRMER - ARSBREERR - 2154
Rk -

— TBER: TRENER - HIMEE -
BB -

%

— RPESRBEARR  NEEREENRE
ER BB BITNRAL - ABEEREETS
AR E = U AR SR AR R
ZEREAES - BUABRIGER AR
REABENESD °

—  ZERR : ARARESTHEREFEEHEN
SIEZ B RGPS R BB ZEM
SIEZ B

AEE D RABEBRRRIEFABR RO %S
BB~ BIEEE 2 ERREREGERE - ARE
EAEhAEZEERENARSEEEZSR
i e PRAE © 7R 5= B 1S B 15 24 % 5 L L B i T2 K
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I — M 2518 AR E R Ll & AR G A
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R EHERBZETARR BHEREZ
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SEZER EH5ME  HE TETAR
HM T - AEEER @ BIRMSEL - (b)
EREEIRE ) FIREELR () BRE
ERFRBRIREREERR - ZEBRKR
RSN AREZ EEREA - AR
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

The Board of Directors delegates credit approval authorities to the
following in descending order of authority: the Executive Credit
Committee, the Credit Committee and the Wholesale Credit
Committee.

The Executive Credit Committee serves as the Credit Committee of
the Board of Directors to review and approve requests for customer
credit facilities that require the approval of the Board of Directors. In
addition, it also approves the Bank's credit policies and overall credit
risk profile, taking into consideration relevant law and regulations.

The Credit Committee is a management level committee that
provides oversight of the Bank's credit risk management. It ensures
that the Bank has in place an effective credit risk management
framework and that its credit risks are within the credit policies
and credit risk profile as specified by the Board of Directors or its
delegated committees. The Credit Committee reviews and endorses
all credit policies and the bank-wide credit risk profile for the Executive
Credit Committee's approval and review and approves credit
related guidelines. It also conducts on-going reviews on the market
environment and makes necessary policy recommendations to the
Executive Credit Committee to ensure that the credit risk profile of
the Bank is within the established risk appetite of the Bank. The Credit
Committee also reviews and approves requests for customer credit
facilities that are within the authority as delegated by the Board, and
reviews and endorses requests that are submitted to the Executive
Credit Committee for approval.

The Wholesale Credit Committee reviews and approves requests for
wholesale customer credit facilities that are within its authority as
delegated by the Board of Directors.

The credit departments, Enterprise Credit Risk Management
Department and Consumer Credit Risk Management Department,
provide centralised management of credit risk. They are responsible
for:

- independent evaluation of credit applications, which covers
facility details, credit grade determination, risk review and
analysis and financial spreads;

- credit risk management and control of cross-border exposures
including debt securities issued by corporations, and sovereigns
as well as those exposures to banks and other financial
institutions;

- maintenance of the loan grading system; and

- reporting to the Credit Committee and Executive Credit
Committee regularly on aspects of the loan portfolio.

Annual Report 2012 4 4

48.

RSB ()

(a)

FERBEE ()

EEEREATHPIMRRELRER : BT
EZ8e FEZESRUIEFEREZES -

HITEEZEENEREEFEZREN S
7 BHEIEFTRAEESERANTLEE
A - YR RIEAREAR MR R EH AT
MEEBER R AREERRIER -

FEEREEREERFCEES® - BEEATT
ZIEERBER  BRATHEEEENGEER
RERERREAREERBRTAESSHH
BERZBEgiAZEERRRERERRR
R EEZESEMRAAMBEERRR
RITERERZEERRKAAERITEE
ZEgibfE LEMIHEEERERES - =
EZBgEAENMSRE  LARTE
EZBSEHUERREBER - BRATT
ZEERBARN S AITEEE AR AZ K
¥ FEZEGNEEFTEREZRESEE
RNERRIETPEEREENR - YRR
RUREEHTEERE S 2 BRUMH
i

B EEZEeTEFI RO RERER
BRI B TP ERRERK

EEHPT  AEEERREEMIHERSE
REERERIFETR—FEERREE AR T
FIBIABEA

- BUBRRGEERF BREEFE
EEFNRET RRFABREEZESD
i

- GFERREBULBRERE 8%FEH
ERIEEBITNEBES - KR
17 LB A B T M A O L B B

- EHEFFRES R

- TEHRERZEERHTEERZES®
EHEFAEAER -

165



Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R& Mz

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

166

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

In addition, the Group has also established guidelines to ensure that
each new product is designed and reviewed by a product committee
with respect to the risks involved, including among others, operational
risk, legal risk, reputation risk and credit risk. All relevant departments
are required to put in place the appropriate processes, systems and
controls before the product is approved by the New Product and
Commitment Committee.

Specific policies and measures to address different kinds of credit
related activities are set out below:

(i)  Corporate lending

In addition to compliance with the Group's underwriting
standards, credit risk is managed by conducting a thorough
credit evaluation and obtaining proper approval for the proposed
credit transactions. Subject to the size of the facility and
the risk grading of the borrower, different extents of credit
evaluation and levels of credit approval are required to ensure
the proper credit risk management measures are exercised.
Credit approval also takes into account facility structure, tenor,
the repayment ability of the prospective borrower and available
security.

The Group has established limits for exposures to individual
industries and for borrowers and groups of borrowers,
regardless of whether the credit exposure is in the form of loans
or non-funded exposures. The Group also undertakes ongoing
credit analysis and monitoring at several levels. The policies
and procedures also take into account the requirements of the
Hong Kong Banking Ordinance, guidelines issued by the HKMA
with respect to large exposures and impairment allowance
requirements and best market practices.

The credit risk management procedures are designed to
promote early detection of counterparty, industry or product
exposures that require special monitoring. Overall portfolio risk
as well as corporate problem loans and potential problem loans
are monitored by the Control and Risk Management Division
and the Enterprise Credit Risk Management Department on a
regular basis. Relevant management reports are submitted to
the senior management and the Credit Committee regularly
for their review. The loan portfolio reports include information
regarding large exposures, country exposures, industry
exposures and level of loan impairment etc.

48.
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

Consumer credit risk

The Group’s consumer credit risk policy and approval process
are designed to address relatively homogeneous consumer
banking products such as credit cards, unsecured personal
loan and mortgage loans. Because of the nature of consumer
banking, the credit policies are primarily based on statistical
analyses of risks with respective to different products and
types of customers. The Consumer Credit Risk Management
Department (“CCRM") is responsible for conducting regular
review and monitoring of consumer credit risk, including
acquisition and portfolio risk management. With the increasingly
competitive consumer lending market in Hong Kong, CCRM
delivered also its expertise in customer risk management to
select potential customers to maximize business opportunity
and the Group dedicated to achieve the desired portfolio quality
in relation to product profitability. CCRM is also responsible for
the determination and revision of product terms and desired
customer profiles on a regular basis by developing, validating
and fine-tuning of internal scorecard(s) stress testing model(s).
In addition, CCRM reviews and updates the existing policies on
underwriting, loan classification, loan impairment and write-off
on a regular basis.

Credit risk for treasury transactions

The credit risk of the Group's treasury transactions is managed
in the same way as the Group manages its corporate lending
risk. The Group sets individual limits to its counterparties based
on its risk assessment.

Unlike on-balance sheet instruments, where the credit risk is
generally represented by the principal value or the notional
amount, credit risk for derivatives is the positive replacement
cost together with an estimate for the potential future exposure
from changes in its market value. These credit exposures,
together with potential future exposure from market movements,
are managed as part of the overall lending limits to the
counterparties. The credit risk exposure on derivatives is
disclosed in Note 19(b) to these financial statements. The Group
uses the current exposure method for the purpose of providing
capital for such counterparty exposures.

Credit-related commitments

The risks involved in credit-related commitments and
contingencies are essentially the same as the credit risk involved
in extending loan facilities to customers. These transactions
are, therefore, subject to the same credit application, portfolio
maintenance and collateral requirements as for customers
applying for loans.
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
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(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(v)

(vi)

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in geographic,
economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of
counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure is material in
relation to the Group's total exposures. The Group's portfolio of
financial instruments is diversified along industry and product
sectors etc but is concentrated in Hong Kong.

Analysis of credit risk concentration of respective financial
assets is disclosed in Notes 15 to 23.

Credit risk mitigation

The Group's credit assessment primarily relies on an evaluation
of the obligor's repayment ability based on the obligor's cash
flow and financial condition. In addition, the Group employs
various credit risk mitigation techniques such as appropriate
facility structuring, posting of collateral and/or third party support
as well as transfer of risk to other third parties, which form an
integral part of the credit risk management process. There is
immaterial credit and market risk concentration within the credit
risk mitigations used by the Group. The most commonly used
credit risk mitigation measures are provided below:

Collateral

The Group holds collateral against loans and advances to
customers in the form of cash deposits, marketable securities,
mortgage interest over property, equipment and other physical
collateral, and guarantees. The Group has in place policies
and procedures that govern the assessment, acceptance and
the periodic valuation of eligible collateral. For collateral taken
to secure corporate and retail loans, the collateral is revalued
periodically ranging from daily to semi-annually depending
on the type of collateral taken. For treasury operations, any
collateral taken is marked to market on a periodic basis that is
mutually agreed with the counterparty.
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Credit risk mitigation (continued)

Master netting agreements

Collateral generally is not held over loans and advances
extended to banks, except when securities are held as part of
reverse repurchase and securities borrowing activity. However,
where applicable, the Group manages its credit exposure to
banks by entering into master netting arrangements whenever
it is appropriate and feasible to do so. The netting arrangement
results in the settlement of counterparty exposure on a net
basis in the event a default occurs.

The Group's preferred agreement for documenting derivatives
activity is the ISDA Master Agreement which covers the
contractual framework within which dealing activity across
a full range of over-the-counter products is conducted and
contractually binds both parties to apply close-out netting across
all outstanding transactions covered by an agreement if either
party defaults or following other pre-agreed termination events.

It is also common for the Group to execute a Credit Support
Annex in conjunction with the ISDA Master Agreement with
the counterparty under which collateral is passed between
the parties to mitigate the market contingent counterparty risk
inherent in outstanding positions.

Other credit risk mitigation measures

The Group also uses guarantees for credit risk mitigation. While
the Group may accept guarantees from any counterparty, it sets
a threshold internally for considering eligible guarantors.
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
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(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vii)  Maximum exposure to credit risk
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the balance sheet date
without taking into consideration any collateral held or other
credit enhancements is represented by the carrying amount of
each financial asset in the balance sheet after deducting any
impairment allowance. A summary of the maximum exposure
to credit risk for the various components of the balance sheet,

contingencies and commitments is as follows:

Credit risk exposures relating

to on-balance sheet assets:
Cash and short-term funds
Balances with banks and

other financial institutions
Trading assets
Financial assets designated

at fair value through

profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Advances to customers less

impairment allowances
Other loans and receivables
Accrued interest and other assets
Available-for-sale financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments

Credit risk exposures relating to
off-balance sheet items:

Financial guarantees and other
credit related contingent liabilities

Loan commitments and other
credit related commitments

BEERRXNREFHZ

EEmR
ReLRHES
RIREREM

TREBRR
RERHAEEE
EERBRREA

RBATER

LERAE
ITEERTEA
RFER

HRERE
HtER R ENE
R MERAMEE
AHHESRAE

REZHRE

HBREREXIEE
BBZEERE
MBREREAMER

Bz HARE
BRER A
izl s

48. BIEEE (4)
(a) FERBEE(E)
Vi) ZElsEERE
REEHRENEERR(NE R
B 2 EER R M ERAE
i) REEBBRAZESHEER
ERIREEHER 2 REE - BERE
®  RARBBRAENSIHEER
e R=ERENT
The Group The Bank
A58 A7
2012 2011 2012 2011
—E-CF% —E——F —B-Cf —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FBT TET THT
4,618,579 4,202,819 4,618,537 4,123,374
1,005,381 1,479,530 1,005,381 1,479,530
1,056,579 1,405,516 1,056,579 1,405,516
77,959 81,240 77,959 81,240
446,443 494,636 446,443 494,636
30,408,839 32,238,466 30,365,779 32,144,994
831,983 1,204,789 831,983 1,204,789
2,044,531 881,716 2,010,641 845,507
15,037,830 13,519,713 15,037,830 13,519,713
2,313,737 2,466,707 2,313,737 2,466,707
340,454 298,938 340,454 298,938
15,117,651 15,695,239 15,117,651 15,695,239
73,299,966 73,969,309 73,222,974 73,760,183
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(viii) Credit quality of loans and advances
At 31 December 2012 and 2011, no loans and advances
to banks were impaired. The credit quality of advances to
customers can be analysed as follows:

Neither past due nor impaired
Past due but not impaired
Impaired

Of which:

Gross loans and advances to
customers that are neither
past due nor impaired
- Grade 1: Pass
- Grade 2: Special mention

WEBHRE
EABETENE
ERfE

Hep

DEYS izl
LREZERR
—F—REs
—FR 0 BRRR

48. BIEEE (4)
(a) FERBEE(E)

(viii) EHXREXZISEEZE
R-B——F_FT——F+_H
=+—H  RARTREREZERK
BERWERE ARFPELZERZ
EEERAHMAT :

The Group The Bank

AEE K7

2012 2011 2012 2011
—E--F —E——5 —E-—f —T——F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FET TERT TAT
(Restated) (Restated)
(E31) (&31)
30,042,442 31,898,994 30,000,184 31,810,594
403,608 396,781 402,705 391,791
16,171 105,747 8,886 80,011
30,462,221 32,401,522 30,411,775 32,282,396
30,041,829 31,892,159 29,999,571 31,803,759
613 6,835 613 6,835
30,042,442 31,898,994 30,000,184 31,810,594

The Group classifies advances to customers in accordance
with the loan classification system required to be adopted for

reporting to the HKMA.
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
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(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(viii) - Credit quality of loans and advances (continued)

48.

The ageing analysis of advances to customers that are past due

but not impaired is as follows:

Gross loans and advances EEISEEilas L

to customers that are BN FREL

past due but not impaired EEVSa-EeL]

- Overdue 3 months or less —BHA=FEAKUT

- Overdue 6 months or less —BEAEAKNAT
but over 3 months HE=FEARE

- Overdue 1 year or less but —@H—FL AT
over 6 months HEAEANRE

B EBREE (4)
(a) FERBER(E)

(i) EARBHNZIEEEE (&)
MRFREMEBHELEREZE

HERER T -
The Group The Bank

A5E X7
2012 2011 2012 2011
—B-CF —E——F —B-Cf —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER BT TERT THET
(Restated) (Restated)
(&Z31) (&31)
403,608 395,895 402,705 390,905
- 886 - 886
403,608 396,781 402,705 391,791

Loans and advances that would be past due or impaired had the
terms not been renegotiated amounted to HK$11,227,000 as at
31 December 2012 (2011: HK$102,880,000).

No items in “Other loans and receivables"” are overdue or
impaired as at 31 December 2012 and 2011.

Comparative figures have been restated to conform to the

current year's presentation.

Analysis of other loans and receivables by credit rating
designation at 31 December, based on Standard & Poor's
ratings or their equivalent is as follows:

A-to A+
Lower than A-

A-EA+

A-LAR

R-E——F+-_A=+—8" il
RATEHERNADBHKERE
ZIEFRREREEEA11,227,000 77T
(ZZ——4 :102,880,000/87T) °

R-B-——FEk-_FT——F+=H
=+—H WA EAETREY
FOR] 2 HE =B ERE o

RENH % ARECDERLEFE
L EREN IR -

LARRAE B 2 5T AR IS XE sk AR E 2 BT AR
EEAEEZEEFRUEMBERR
BUHREAtT -A=+—B#ETZH
MR :

The Group and the Bank

AEERAST
2012 2011
—g-=% 5
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT T
77,506 701,126
754,477 503,663
831,983 1,204,789
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(ix)  Credit quality of financial assets other than loans and advances

Credit risk that arises from investments in financial assets
or debt securities is managed in the same way as the Group
manages its corporate lending risk with the exposure being
part of the overall lending limits to the counterparties. It is the
Group’s credit policy not to invest in debt securities that are
below the grading of BBB+ from Standard & Poor’s Rating
Services or A-3 from Moody's Investors Services at the time of
investing. Analysis of debt securities by credit rating designation
at 31 December, based on Standard & Poor's ratings or their

equivalent is as follows:

AAA AAA
AA-to AA+ AA-EAA+
A-to A+ A-EA+
Lower than A- AT
Unrated B
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48. BIEEE (4)
(a) FERBEE(E)

(ix) BAREFUNZ 2HEEZIEE
=
AEERERAENABERRERZ
FTREREREENEREFREE
EZEERK  FTEAEZERAERS
HFEREERE 2 —HD - A5E
ZIEEHR A  HRNRER - fTRE

ZAEEBAARB R A ZFFABBB+
AT SHEBEBREE RSB R R 2R
AT 2 ERES - TTIRE < AR
AR 2 AR E 2 ST ARIR S
REEREETREEHIZLFRN =
R=+—B#TZ2HAT :
The Group and the Bank
AEERAST
2012
—E-Cf
Financial
assets
designated
at fair value Available-
through for-sale
Trading profit or loss financial Held-to-
assets ETAEB assets maturity
BEXS  BEUARM AEHE  investments Total
RREE AVEE SREE HEIHRE s
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET TET
41,122 - 968,621 - 1,009,743
992,966 - 1,727,239 929,038 9,649,243
22,491 77,959 5,056,130 1,097,303 6,253,883
- - 1,009,959 287,396 1,297,355
- - 275,881 - 275,881
1,056,579 77,959 15,037,830 2,313,737 18,486,105
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HMIEEERE (E)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) GEERREE(E)
(ix)  Credit quality of financial assets other than loans and advances (ix) BEHAREHUNINZ2BEEZIZE
(continued) BE(E)
The Group and the Bank
AEBRAT
2011
—2—F
Financial
assets
Designated
at fair value
through  Available-for-
Trading  profit or loss  sale financial Held-to-
assets  HEARA assets maturity
BERS  BaRE AEHE  investments Total
BitEE AYEE SREE HEIHRE it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT TAT TAT TAT
AAA AAA - - 810,751 - 810,751
AA-to AA+ AA-E A+ 1,405,516 - 7,483,976 1,083,595 9,973,087
A-to A+ A-EA+ - 81,240 4,781,515 1,159,329 6,022,084
Lower than A- ALAR - - 325,184 223,783 548,967
Unrated 50 - - 118,287 - 118,287
1,405,516 81,240 13,619,713 2,466,707 17,473,176
There are no overdue debt securities of the Group and the Bank KREBRATR-_ZE——F+=-A
as at 31 December 2012 (2011: Nil). =+—BIARFEEOHERES (R

ZE——F )
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. BMERMRERE (&)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) FEERRER(E)
(x)  Collateral and other credit enhancements (x) D REMEEIEHA S
An estimate of the fair value of collateral and other credit TEMEEMFAEZERRKEAME
enhancements held against financial assets is as follows: ERAEE G ATEENT -
The Group The Bank
b8 | AT
2012 2011 2012 2011
—B-CF —T——F —B--F —2—F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx AT TART THAT
(Restated) (Restated)
(Z5)) (E51)
Fair value of collateral and AT EREEMGFRLZ
other credit enhancements ERRREMER
held against financial R ATEE :
assets that are:
— Neither past due nor impaired ~ — B EIsL(E 61,359,903 52,076,117 61,186,513 51,686,938
- Past due but not impaired —EREETERE 940,573 910,074 932,899 889,667
- Impaired —ERE - 10,365 - 7,272
62,300,476 52,996,556 62,119,412 52,583,877
Comparative figures have been restated to conform to the REVR—H AEECDEREFE
current year's presentation. HILEERERIR o
(xi)  Collateral and other credit enhancements obtained xi) EEREZ D REMEEIEA S

During the years 2012 and 2011, the Group did not obtain any
assets by taking possession of collateral held as security.

As at 31 December 2012, total repossessed assets and assets
acquired under lending agreements of the Group and the Bank
amounted to HK$7,800,000 (2011: HK$6,200,000).

Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable with
the proceeds used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness.
Repossessed property is classified in the balance sheet within
other assets.
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
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(b)

Market risk management

Market risk arises on all market risk sensitive financial instruments,
including securities, foreign exchange contracts, equity and other
derivative instruments, as well as from balance sheet or structural
positions. The Bank transacts in the money market, foreign exchange
market, equity market and capital market giving rise to market
risk exposures. Positions are taken as a result of the execution of
customers’ orders, and market making activities, and offsetting
transactions taken in order to hedge the Bank's open position. The
Bank does not engage in significant proprietary trading.

The objective of market risk management is to avoid excessive
exposure of earnings and equity to loss and to reduce the Group's
exposure to the volatility inherent in financial instruments.

The Board reviews and approves policies for the management of
market risks including dealing authorities and limits. The Board
has delegated the responsibility for ongoing general market risk
management to the Asset and Liability Committee. This committee
articulates the interest rate view of the Bank and decides on future
business strategy with respect to interest rates. It also reviews and
sets funding policy and ensures adherence to risk management
objectives.

The Group has also established clear market risk policies, including
limits, reporting lines and control procedures, which are reviewed
regularly and approved by the Board. Market risk is managed within
various limits approved by the Board. These limits are determined for
each financial instrument and include limits on product volume, gross
and net positions, position concentrations, mark to market limits, stop
loss limits and risk position limits.

The sale of derivatives to customers as risk management products
and the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting
position is an integral part of the Group's business activities. These
instruments are also used to manage the Group’s own exposures
to market risk as part of its asset and liability management process.
The principal derivative instruments used by the Group are interest
and foreign exchange rate related contracts, which are primarily over-
the-counter derivatives. The Group also purchases exchange traded
derivatives. Most of the Group’s derivatives positions have been
entered into to meet customer demand and to hedge these and other
positions.

One of the tools used by the Group to monitor and limit market risk
exposure is Value-at-risk (VAR). VAR is a technique that estimates
the potential losses that could occur on risk positions as a result of
movements in market rates and prices over a specified time horizon
and to a given level of confidence. The calculation uses the variance-
covariance model as the means to estimate the statistical confidence
level.

48.
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

The VAR technique is only effective for potential loss events which
are not correlated. The Group therefore augments its VAR limits
with other positions and sensitivity limit structures. Additionally, the
Group applies a wide range of sensitivity analysis, both on individual
portfolios and on the Group’s consolidated positions to assess the
potential impact on the Group's earnings as a result of extreme
movements in market prices.

(i)

Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures
Trading market risk

Currency risk

At 31 December 2012, if Hong Kong Dollar had strengthened
by 0.56% against other currencies, with all other variables held
constant, the profit before tax for the year would have been
HK$5,000 higher (2011: HK$0.3 million).

Conversely, if Hong Kong Dollar had weakened by 0.5% against
other currencies, with all other variables held constant, the profit
before tax for the year would have been HK$5,000 lower (2011:
HK$0.3 million).

Interest rate risk

The Group measures trading book interest rate risks through
Present Value of Basis Point (PVBP). PVBP is a sensitivity test to
measure the potential profit or loss fluctuation on interest rate
positions upon a basis point movement.

The Group adopts a sensitivity test of a 25 basis points
movement. At 31 December 2012, 25 basis points upward
movement in interest rate would not result in a material
downward profit movement (2011: HK$292,700). Conversely,
25 basis points downward movement in interest rate would
not result in a material upward profit movement (2011:
HK$292,700).

Equity risk

At 31 December 2012 and 2011, the Group has no equity
position in its trading portfolio. As such, any movement in the
Hang Seng Index would have no impact on the Group.
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
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(b)

Market risk management (continued)

(i)

Sensitivity analysis of market risks exposures (continued)
Non-trading market risk

Currency risk

All of the Bank’s foreign currency position arises from the
Bank’s non-trading activities (e.g. investments, lending and
deposit taking) are captured and transferred to the Financial
Markets Group. The Financial Markets group monitors these
foreign currency exposures and minimizes foreign currency
asset and liability mismatch by entering into foreign currency
spot and forward transactions. Market Risk Management
Department monitors those outstanding foreign currency
positions on a daily basis and report to the Asset and Liability
Committee regularly.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk primarily results from timing differences in the
repricing of interest-bearing assets, liabilities and commitments.
Interest rate risk is managed by the Financial Markets Group
within limits approved by the Board, including interest rate
gap limits. The Group also uses interest rate swaps and other
derivatives to manage interest rate risk.

Structural interest rate risk arises primarily from the deployment
of non-interest bearing liabilities, including shareholders’ funds
and current accounts, as well as from certain fixed rate loans
and liabilities. Structural interest rate risk is monitored by the
Asset and Liability Committee.

At 31 December 2012, if other market variables including prime
rate were held constant, an increase in HKD market interest
rates of 25 basis points would result in an increase in earnings
over the next 12 months of HK$8.6 million (2011: HK$6.8 million
increase), but no material impact in economic value (2011:
HK$0.9 million increase); while an increase in USD market
interest rates of 25 basis points would result in a decrease in
earnings over the next 12 months of HK$2.6 million (2011:
HK$3.3 million decrease), or an increase in economic value of
HK$7.5 million (2011: HK$8.6 million increase).
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Sensitivity analysis of market risks exposures (continued)
Non-trading market risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Conversely, if other market variables including prime rate were
held constant, a decrease in HKD market interest rates of 25
basis points would result in a decrease in earnings over the next
12 months of HK$8.6 million (2011: HK$6.8 million decrease),
but no material impact in economic value (2011: HK$0.9 million
decrease); while a decrease in USD market interest rates of 25
basis points would result in an increase in earnings over the next
12 months of HK$2.6 million (2011: HK$3.3 million increase), or
a decrease in economic value of HK$7.5million (2011: HK$8.6
million decrease).

Equity risk

At 31 December 2012 and 2011, the Group does not hold non-
trading listed equity securities. As such, any movement in the
Hang Seng Index would have no impact on the Group.

The Group holds non-trading unlisted equity investments
and uses the net asset value reported by the management
of the investee companies to determine the fair value of the
investment. A sensitivity analysis on the fair value of these
unlisted equity investments is disclosed in Note 45(a)(ii).

The method and assumptions used in the above sensitivity
analysis on interest rate risk, currency risk and equity risk are
performed on the same basis for both 2012 and 2011.

Analysis of currency risk exposures

The Group's foreign currency positions arise from foreign
exchange dealing, commercial banking operations and structural
foreign currency exposures. All foreign currency positions are
managed by Financial Markets Group within limits approved by
the Board. Structural foreign currency positions arise mainly on
foreign currency investments in the Group's subsidiaries and
associates of HK$907.1 million as of 31 December 2012 (2011:
HK$728.0 million). The Group seeks to match closely its foreign
currency denominated assets with corresponding liabilities in
the same currencies.

Annual Report 2012 4 4

48.

RSB ()
(b) TWHEEREE(E)

(i)

(ii)

7175 232 B0 757 ()
FERZhE AR ()

Tz (48)

AR - BREREATS2EH (RIERE
BHR) @B RBTHEF R
T2 EES - HERE TRI12{E
A Z&F 48,600,000 T (=F——
£ : 546,800,000/ 7T) + BT & ¥
KEEEEATE(ZS——F 85
4>900,00077T) : ANRZEITT 5 F| X
T2 EER  HEHRETRI2(E
B Z £ H02,600,0008 7T (=T ——
£ : #03,300,000787T) * kA EE
47,500,000 L (ZF——F :
>8,600,00087T) °

R
RZE——FR=-_T—F+=H
=+—B  AEEWEFGIEFIER
SRBZBRAFES - AL - BEEE
BEHAEEWRETE o

RARBFBIERHIELTRERE -
WEAPRERREEBRE 2 EE
FEETREZATEME - ZS5FHELE
MRRERE A FEENSZE DT
ERKTFE45(a)i)

SR EERR  EEERIEER
Bz BURE DM AARAZ 77 A RR
RR—B-—FR-T—FWM=E
FERAE T B AR -

EHm AT
AEEZINERBRAINEEE 1
ERTEBREBEINERER - FTH
INER R B SRMMIBER - Wi
BEEESAHIE2HER - ST
SN A X BIR A A S B R KB KR
BRARIR-_E——F+-A=+—8
ZINEISE 907,100,000 T (=&
——%F 1 728,000,000 7T ) ° AN [#
SRR AN B BB AT 2 B EE ) B D
DREEEE BN 2 BEARE -

179



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R &=

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

180

Market risk management (continued)

(i)

Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued)
The following table indicates the concentration of currency risk

at the balance sheet date:

(Equivalent in HK$'000)

ASSETS

Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Trading assets

Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Advances to customers less
impairment allowances

Other loans and receivables

Accrued interest and other assets

Available-for-sale financial assets

Held-to-maturity investments

Interests in associates

Fixed assets

Spot assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks
Deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit issued
Debt securities issued

Other liabilities

Subordinated notes issued

Spot liabilities

Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet position

Foreign exchange derivative
contracts

Net aggregate position

Credit commitments and other

contingent liabilities in
foreign currencies

(FERTEE)

aE

RehEiEe

RITRZEREM
SRIMREER

EERRBRE
NRRAFBEZ SHEAE
EFERHRERE

Eth SRR ERHE
RS RAMEE
AHHESRAE
REIBRA
B RE 2

REEE

af

BORZEZ AR
RPN
EETERE
EETEEES
EthafE
ERITRERR

REAHE
EEAERARRFE
HEAERIAE
SHEDTERA
BRRAFR

PN R E

EER A
RAREE

48. HMIEEERE (E)
(b) TWEZRARERE(E)

(i) EEERET(E)
TRITNREEB 2 EERRBRES
=88
The Group

AEH

2012

—E-C-&

uUs Chinese Australian Other
Dollars Renminbi Dollars currencies
EH AR B Hig%
1,807,222 340,045 17,210 73,877
271,303 734,078 - -
- - 81,436 -
77,959 - - -
3,254,273 - - 141,803
627,475 - - 204,508
1,046,095 262,615 30,158 25,754
7,569,254 553,156 4,340,905 1,155,108
2,313,737 - - -
- 1,179,262 - -
- 54 - -
16,967,318 3,069,210 4,469,709 1,601,050
1,583,230 - 1,527,839 1,517
9,950,626 2,548,556 2,630,598 1,178,133
193,788 - - -
440,232 = - _
149,949 16,083 19,702 22,987
1,538,430 - = -
13,856,255 2,564,639 4,178,139 1,202,637
3,111,063 504,571 291,570 398,413
(2,767,427) 708,062 (241,286) (391,119)
343,636 1,212,633 50,284 7,294
485,421 - - 22,675
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. BIBEBRERE (E)
(b) WHEABEE ()

(i)  EEEZRDYT ()

(b) Market risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued)

The Group
PN
2011
2%
uS Chinese Australian Other
Dollars Renminbi Dollars currencies
(Equivalent in HK$'000) (FELERE) e AR BT Hip &
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds RehEHge 2,684,391 938,920 6,576 43,480
Balances with banks and other FATRZEREA
financial institutions RIS ELS R 819,340 660,190 - -
Financial assets designated at BEARBBER
fair value through profit or loss NREATEE,eBEE 81,240 - - -
Advances to customers less REETRRERRE
impairment allowances 5,293,725 - - 155,416
Other loans and receivables Hi TR YR 803,390 - - 401,399
Accrued interest and other assets  [ETFIE R EMEE 345,079 135,607 24,423 44,159
Available-for-sale financial assets AL ESRHEE 5,936,893 482,411 2,759,284 1,790,434
Held-to-maturity investments FRIHRE 2,466,707 - - -
Interests in associates REE AR 2 - 800,952 - -
Fixed assets ETEE - 80 = =
Spot assets REEE 18,430,765 3,018,160 2,790,283 2,434,888
LIABILITIES b=
Deposits and balances of banks PITREZ TR AR 3,238,937 98,720 207 201,800
Deposits from customers BEER 10,364,720 1,842,329 2,907,323 1,710,386
Certificates of deposit issued BETERE 403,622 = - -
Debt securities issued BETEBES 278,265 - 3,174 -
Other liabilities Hitafg 246,594 14,570 16,619 14,117
Subordinated notes issued BRTRERE 1,540,299 - - -
Spot liabilities REEE 16,072,437 1,955,619 2,927,323 1,926,303
Net on-balance sheet position BERBERABRTE 2,358,328 1,062,541 (137,040 508,585
Off-balance sheet position BEESERIEE
Foreign exchange derivative INEFTAEEH)
contracts (1,637,938) (109,684) 64,214 (524,520)
Net aggregate position BEETE 720,390 952,857 (72,826) (15,935)
Credit commitments and other DMELEE &
contingent liabilities in foreign AERHEM
currencies [REE 290,913 = = 45,878
Annual Report 2012 F 4% 181



Notes to the Financial Statements B3R &=

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

182

Market risk management (continued)

Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued)

(Equivalent in HK$'000)

ASSETS

Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Trading assets

Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Advances to customers less
impairment allowances

Other loans and receivables

Accrued interest and other assets

Available-for-sale financial assets

Held-to-maturity investments

Interests in associates

Amounts due from subsidiaries

Fixed assets

Spot assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks
Deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit issued
Debt securities issued

Other liabilities

Amounts due to subsidiaries
Subordinated notes issued

Spot liabilities
Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet position

Foreign exchange derivative contracts

Net aggregate position

Credit commitments and other
contingent liabilities in
foreign currencies

(FETEHE)

8E
EPIES e
SRBRER

HEABBRENA
RBATEEZEHEE
RPERHAERE

AtERRERA
JEEHFIB R A A E
AfHESREE
REVHRE
REERRZRE
R RR
BEEE

REEE

=
BRORE I FA RS
EPER
BETERE
BEGERES
Hip&fE
ERMBARE
ERTRERR

REGHE

BERBRARARE

HEAERNAR
SHEDTERL

BERFE

MO EE 2 RE
AREREM

48. HMIEEERE (E)

(b)

(i)  EEEZSYT(E)

The Bank
Af7
2012
—E-CF

uUs Chinese Australian Other
Dollars Renminbi Dollars currencies
S N - HingH
1,807,222 340,045 17,210 73,877
271,303 734,078 - -

- - 81,436 -

77,959 - - -
3,254,273 - - 141,803
627,475 - - 204,508
1,046,084 262,615 30,158 25,705
7,569,254 553,156 4,340,905 1,155,108
2,313,737 - - -
- 907,137 - -

848 - - -

- 54 - -
16,968,155 2,797,085 4,469,709 1,601,001
1,583,230 - 1,527,839 1517
9,950,626 2,548,556 2,630,598 1,178,133
193,788 - - -
440,232 = - -
149,932 16,083 19,702 22,823
14,037 - 3 688
1,538,430 - - -
13,870,275 2,564,639 4,178,142 1,203,161
3,097,880 232,446 291,567 397,840
(2,767,427) 708,062 (241,286) (391,119)
330,453 940,508 50,281 6,721
485,421 - - 22,675
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. BMERMRER (&)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TWHEEREE(E)
(i) Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued) (i)  BEEE T (&)
The Bank
A1
2011
%
uS Chinese Australian Other
Dollars Renminbi Dollars currencies
(Equivalent in HK$'000) (FAELERE) xT AR BT Hip &%
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds RehEHge 2,605,883 938,762 6,576 43,265
Balances with banks and other FATRZEREA
financial institutions SREELS 819,340 660,190 - -
Financial assets designated at IBEABBEZEN
fair value through profit or loss REATEE,eHEE 81,240 - - -
Advances to customers less REETRRERRE
impairment allowances 5,293,725 - - 155,416
Other loans and receivables Hi TR YR 803,390 - - 401,399
Accrued interest and other assets  [ETFIE R EMEE 333,546 135,607 24,423 44,159
Available-for-sale financial assets AL ESRHEE 5,936,893 482,411 2,759,284 1,790,434
Held-to-maturity investments FRIHRE 2,466,707 - - -
Interests in associates REE AR ZRE - 650,391 - -
Investments in subsidiaries HEBARKRE 77,581 = = 247
Amounts due from subsidiaries PR A SR 849 - - -
Fixed assets ETEE - 80 - -
Spot assets REEE 18,419,154 2,867,441 2,790,283 2,434,920
LIABILITIES =t
Deposits and balances of banks PATRSE 2 TR A 3,238,937 98,720 207 201,800
Deposits from customers BPEN 10,364,720 1,842,329 2,907,323 1,710,386
Certificates of deposit issued BRIIERE 403,622 - - -
Debt securities issued BRTELES 278,265 - 3,174 -
Other liabilities HiBE 246,577 14,234 16,619 13,975
Amounts due to subsidiaries B ARRA 2,490 112 3 773
Subordinated notes issued BETRESE 1,540,299 = - -
Spot liabilities REEE 16,074,910 1,955,395 2,927,326 1,926,934
Net on-balance sheet position BEESBRABEFE 2,344,244 912,046 (137,043) 507,986
Off-balance sheet position BEERERIMRE
Foreign exchange derivative contracts JNEFTEAH) (1,637,938) (109,684) 64,214 (524,520)
Net aggregate position BREEFHE 706,306 802,362 (72,829) (16,534)
Credit commitments and other PN EEZEE
contingent liabilities in REREM
foreign currencies RREE 290,913 - - 45,878
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

184

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

(iif)

Analysis of interest rate risk exposures

The following tables indicate the effective interest rates for the
relevant periods and the mismatches of the expected interest
repricing dates for interest-bearing assets and liabilities at the
balance sheet date. Actual repricing dates may differ from the
contractual dates owing to prepayments and the exercise of

options.

ASSETS
Cash and short-term funds
Balances with banks and
other financial institutions
Trading assets
Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Advances to customers less
impairment allowances
Other loans and receivables
Available-for-sale financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments
Other assets

LIABILITIES
Deposits and balances of banks
Deposits from customers
Trading liabilities
Financial liabilities designated
at fair value through profit or loss
Certificates of deposit issued
Debt securities issued
Derivative financial instruments
Subordinated notes issued
Other liabilities

Interest rate sensitivity gap

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional

amount.

&E
Bk
HFERAL
DRERESS
RHERAREEE
EEABEREINRS
ATEEZERAR
iiEeMTA
EPEFARERE

AMEHREYGE
HHESRAR
HEIHRE

AfAE

&
RTREIEARER
EFER

REFET AR
REABEREMRS
ATEEZEHAR
B¥fTRE
BETEHES
fiEeMIA
BETKERE
A&

HEYRBEZE

48. BIEEEE (4)
(b) TWIZRBEE(E)
(iii)  FYFEE g 5T
TRINTREEBRNEEEREBER
TR EARE 2 BRR R R RN TAER S E
B8 B Z 880 - BAATERT AT
B BERSBIIERBHATETAR
AHIBH -
The Group
iy 1]
2012
—B-CF
Average 3 months or Over Over Non-
effective less (include 3 months 1year Over interest
interest rate Total  overdue) to1year to5years 5years  hbearing
=fiAg
WF (B Z@AXE -FME
THRRAE aE AR E-§ BEE  EENE it
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TER TR TR TR TR TER
037% 4,735,766 3,724,573 - - - 1,011,193
2.86% 1005381 744,099 261,282 - - -
041% 1056579 351432 705,147 - - -
2.66% 71,959 71,959 - - - -
N/A 446443 - - - - 46443
252% 30408839 29,267,125 781944 336,258 11,803 11,709
167% 831983 831,983 - - - -
271% 15281698 6,870,741 1,240,870 4,343,783 2573201 253,103
4.82% 2,313,731 - 525333 317686 1470,718 -
211% 6,626,418 1,076,212 38,359 - - 5511847
62,784,803 42,944,124 3552935 4,997,727 4,055,722 7,234,295
1.83% 3,161,333 3,085,754 45,000 - - 30,579
1.03% 45,840,858 38,594,153 6,758,760 40,705 - 447240
0.06% 949909 699,967 249,942 - - -
113% 368,062 - - 368,062 - -
151% 776,042 668,788 107,254 - - -
118% 448732 286211 162,521 - - -
N/A 540,657 - - - - 540,657
6.25% 1,538,430 - - - 1538430 -
N/A 1,471,898 - - - - 1471898
55095921 43334873 7,323477 408767 1538430 2,490,374
(390,749) (3,770542) 4588960 2,517,292

PTESRTRARMEESIRK T
19(d) BREEAESEOMITETA
(BREMNXEH) RGHRE—FE

¥
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. BIEEEE (4)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TWIZRBEE(E)
(i) Analysis of interest rate risk exposures (continued) (i) FFEE R T (%)
The Group
158
2011
2%
Average 3 months or Over Over Non-
effective less (include 3 months 1 year Over interest
interest rate Total  overdue)  tolyear tobyears 5 years bearing
=[ER%

WT(eE ZEARE  —SME
THERAE L ) EF ELf  EFNE Tit8
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
THL TR TR TR THL TR

ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds BeREHEs 090% 4382197 3,844,544 - - - 537,653
Balances with hanks and BIREREL

other financial institutions SRkELS 220% 1479530 1,226560 252,970 - - -
Trading assets RBIERSRREE 0.16% 1405516 1402635 - 2,881 - -
Financial assets designated EEABRERNRYE

at fair value through profit or loss NTEBZSBEAE 2.39% 81,240 - - 81,240 - -
Derivative financial instruments ITEERTA N/A 494,636 - - - - 494636
Advances to customers less BEEF A ERE

impairment allowances 243% 32238466 30,643,057 1,162,952 408,786 14,766 8,905
Other loans and receivables EEHRENE 230% 1204789 949,167 178,168 77,454 - -
Available-for-sale financial assets MEHESHEE 2.75% 13,731,020 6,051,248 2779362 2821511 1,858,344 220,555
Held-to-maturity investments FRISRE 4.92% 2,466,707 - 233,324 760,064 1473319 -
Other assets HitEE 300% 2,771,759 64488 149923 - - 2,557,348

60,255,860 44,181,699 4,756,699 4151936 3346429 3819097

LIABILITIES &
Deposits and balances of banks RORELERRES 061% 4019428 3920459 20,000 = = 78,969
Deposits from customers BFEH 141% 43,788,167 37,191,308 6,234,601 - - 362,258
Trading liabilities RHEETL AR 029% 1,382,980 1,379,834 - 3,146 - -
Financial liabilities designated REABBRERNRYE

at fair value through profit or loss NTEEZEBER 0.68% 333965 - - - 333965 -
Certificates of deposit issued BRTERE 149% 942780 700321 242,459 - - -
Debt securities issued BR{7EKES 157% 683041 672,556 = 10,485 = =
Derivative financial instruments fEEBIA NA 538491 - - - - 538491
Subordinated notes issued BERERE 6.25% 1540299 - - - 1,540,299 -
Other liabilities EtEE 038% 1974429 1,299,959 - - - 674,470

55,203,680 45,164,437 6,497,060 13,631 1874264 1,654,188

Interest rate sensitivity gap FARSREZE (982,738) (1,740,361) 4,138,305 1,472,165
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market PTESRIERMERESER - M
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the remaining 19d)BREREESESIMITELR
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional (BFEFI =2 8) FIREAR M — &
amount. #t e
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48.

186

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HMIEEERE (E)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TWHEERER(E)
(iii)  Analysis of interest rate risk exposures (continued) (iii)  FIRER T (&)
The Bank
7
2012
—g-Cf
Average 3 months or Over Over Non-
effective less (include 3 months 1year Over interest
interest rate Total  overdue) to1year to5years 5years  bearing
ZfAE
WF (B Z@ARE  -EHE
DBy ik ag  BEsR) E-F FRE  RENE RitE
HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
T TAT TAT TAT T TR
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds BeREHEs 037% 4735724 3724573 - - - 1,011,151
Balances with banks and other BIREREL
financial institutions SRkELS 286% 1,005,381 744,099 261,282 - - -
Trading assets RBIERSRREE 041% 1056579 351432 705,147 - - -
Financial assets designated at EEABRERNRYE
fair value through profit or loss NTEBZSBEAE 2.66% 77,959 77,959 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments THEEMIA N/A 446443 - - - - 446,443
Advances to customers less EEEFAAERE
impairment allowances 256% 30,365,779 29,227,495 718,576 336,197 11,803 11,708
Other loans and receivables EEHRENE 167% 831,983 831,983 - - - -
Available-for-sale financial assets M ESRHEE 271% 15,281,696 6,870,741 1,240,870 4,343,783 2,573,201 253,101
Held-to-maturity investments FRISRE 4.82% 2,313,737 - 525333 317,686 1470718 -
Amount due from subsidiaries FERHEATE N/A 11913 - - - - 11913
Other assets HEE 211% 6,397,355 1,076,212 38,359 - - 5,282,784
62524549 42904494 3549567 4,997,666 4,055,722 7,017,100
LIABILITIES &ff
Deposits and balances of banks FORE FRRES 1.83% 3,161,333 3,085,754 45,000 - - 30,579
Deposits from customers BFEH 1.03% 45,840,858 38,594,153 6,758,760 40,705 - 1240
Trading liabilities RHBETLAE 0.06% 949,909 699,967 249,942 - - -
Financial iabilties designated at EEAREERNRE
fair value through profit or loss ATEEZEHARE 113% 368,062 - - 368,062 - -
Certificates of deposit issued BETERE 151% 776,042 668,788 107,254 = = =
Debt securities issued BEIREES 118% 448732 286211 162521 - - -
Derivative financial instruments fEERTA N/A 540,657 - - - - 540,657
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERMBARZE 0.06% 499,727 88,184 - - - 411543
Subordinated notes issued BEKERE 6.25% 1,538,430 - - - 1538430 -
Other liabilities HBE N/A 1,183,615 - - - - 1,183,615
55,307,365 43,423,057 7323477 408,767 1538430 2,613,634
Interest rate sensitivity gap H=gREEE (518,563) (3,773,910) 4,588,899 2,517,292
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market AT EZMETEHER M
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the remaining 19d)BREEEESEIMITETA
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional (BIEFEEE) FRBARE— L&
amount. #} o
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HMIEEERE (E)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TWEZRARERE(E)
(i) Analysis of interest rate risk exposures (continued) (i) FIEER AT (&)
The Bank
A1
2011
B——F
Average 3 months or Over Over Non-
effective less (include 3 months 1 year Over interest
interest rate Total  overdue)  tolyear tobyears 5 years bearing
=fEAR%
WR(eE =Z@ANE  —EuE
TAERFI= g8 BEHH) 2F 2R REHE Rit8
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TAL TAL AL TAL TAL TAL
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds BeREHEs 090% 4302752 3,844,544 - - - 458208
Balances with hanks and other BIREREL
financial institutions SRkELS 220% 1479530 1,226560 252,970 - - -
Trading assets RBIERSRREE 0.16% 1405516 1402635 - 2,881 - -
Financial assets designated at EEABRERNRYE
fair value through profit or loss NTEBZSBEAE 2.39% 81,240 - - 81,240 - -
Derivative financial instruments ITEERTA N/A 494,636 - - - - 494636
Advances to customers less BEEF A ERE
impairment allowances 243% 32,144,994 30,582,112 1,140,803 400,310 14,766 7,003
Other loans and receivables EEHRENE 230% 1204789 949,167 178,168 77,454 - -
Available-for-sale financial assets MEHESHEE 2.75% 13,731,018 6,051,248 2779362 2821511 1858344 220,553
Held-to-maturity investments FRISRE 4.92% 2,466,707 - 233,324 760,064 1473319 -
Amount due from subsidiaries B ARE N/A 12,950 - - - - 12,950
Other assets HEE 300% 2,745,137 64,488 149,923 - - 2,530,726
60,069,269 44,120,754 4734550 4143460 3,346,429 3,724,076
LIABILITIES &ff
Deposits and balances of banks FORE FRRES 0.61% 4019428 3920459 20,000 - - 78,969
Deposits from customers BFEH 141% 43,788,167 37,191,308 6,234,601 - - 362,258
Trading liabilities RHBETLAE 029% 1,382,980 1,379,834 - 3,146 - -
Financial iabilties designated at REABBERNRE
fair value through profit o loss NYEEzERER 068% 333965 - - - 333965 -
Certificates of deposit issued BETERE 149% 942780 700321 242,459 = = =
Debt securities issued BEEEES 157% 683041 672556 - 10,485 - -
Derivative financial instruments fEERTA NA 538491 - - - - 538491
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERMBARZE 011% 142744 76,019 - - - 66,725
Subordinated notes issued BEKERE 6.25% 1,540,299 - - - 1,540,299 -
Other liabilities HBE 0.38% 1953867 1,299,959 - - - 653908
55,325,762 45,240,456 6,497,060 13631 1,874,264 1,700,351
Interest rate sensitivity gap FARQREEE (1,119,702) (1,762,510) 4,129,829 1,472,165

$74 S BT BIRT S ERIE - HiiE
19() BIE R A RS HEA AT A
(BiEF ) B BRGE — 54
¥

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional
amount.
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

188

(c)

Liquidity risk management

The purpose of liquidity management is to ensure sufficient cash
flows to meet all financial commitments and to capitalize on
opportunities for business expansion. This includes the Group's ability
to meet deposit withdrawals either on demand or at contractual
maturity, to repay borrowings as they mature, to comply with the
statutory liquidity ratio, and to make new loans and investments as
opportunities arise.

Liquidity is managed on a daily basis by the Funding Desk department
under the direction of the Asset and Liability Committee. The Funding
Desk department is responsible for ensuring that the Group has
adequate liquidity for all operations, ensuring that the funding mix is
appropriate so as to avoid maturity mismatches and to prevent price
and reinvestment rate risk in case of a maturity gap, and monitoring
relevant markets for the adequacy of funding and liquidity.

As part of its liquidity risk management, the Group focuses on a
number of components, including maintaining sufficient liquid assets,
maintaining diversified sources of liquidity, reserving necessary
funding capacity and contingent planning. The Group manages
liquidity risk by holding sufficient liquid assets (e.g. cash and short
term funds and securities) of appropriate quality to ensure that short
term funding requirements are covered within prudential limits. In
order to lengthen the duration of the funding, the Bank periodically
issues certificates of deposit with different maturities. Adequate
standby facilities are maintained to provide strategic liquidity to meet
unexpected and material cash outflows in the ordinary course of
business. The Group regularly performs stress tests on its liquidity
position.

The Group's consolidated average liquidity ratio for the year ended 31
December 2012 was well above the statutory minimum ratio of 25%.

48.

B EBREE (4)

(c)
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R &=

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity
The following maturity profile is based on the remaining period
at the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

ASSETS EE

Cash and short-term funds ReREHES

Balances with banks and RITRERE
other financial institutions SREEES

Trading assets RIERGRREE

Financial assets designated at ~ EEABEERURE

fair value through profitor loss ~ AFEEZEBEE
Derivative financial instruments T4 £&TA
Advances to customers less BPEFAAERE
impairment allowances
Other loans and receivables BRI E

Available-for-sale financial assets At HELREE
Helo-to-maturity investments ~ HZZIH#&

Other assets Hi&E

LIABILITIES 8

Deposits and balances of banks ~ HTREERREH

Deposits from customers REEH

Trading liabilities RPEET 28R

Financial liabilities designated at & AREEEIN R
fair value through profitor loss ~ AFEEZERER

Certificates of depositissued ~ EEEHE

Debt seourities issued BEIEEES

Derivative financial instruments T4 £ETA

Subordinated notes issued BRRERE

Other liabilities ElngfE

Net liquidity gap RBELROFE

48. BMERMRER (&)
(c) FBESARERE(E)

()  BFGRHRITEERRE
THIHRAR T ENEE B EALET
BRI B 2 RIBRHARR -

The Group
150
2012
—B-ZF
Over 1 Over3 Over 1
month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1 ~ within3  within1  within5  Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—fARL Z@ERME  -FHE BEH
a8 WREX -ERR ZEAMA  -EMR  BENMR  ZENE Erakd
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
TET TAT TET AT TR TiEn TiEn TiEn
4,735,766 1,096,995 3,638,771 - - - - -
1,005,381 - - 627826 377555 - - -
1,056,579 - 269,99 - 705148 81436 - -
71,959 - - 71959 - - - -
446,443 - - - - - - 446443
30,408,839 783948 2739422 1,645300 2,471,421 10,847,202 11,900,035 21511
831,983 - 11506 - - 154471 - -
15,281,698 - 332343 648320 1,690,978 9489445 2867509 253,103
2,313,731 - - - 447818 317,686 1548233 -
6,626,418 - 713786 69,19 7,888 - - 5,835,548
62,784,803 1,880,943 7,771,823 3,068,601 5,700,808 21,490,246 16,315,777 6,556,605
3161333 30579 2624288 461466 45,000 - - -
45,840,858 13,788,979 15612444 9,639,970 6,758,760 40,705 - -
949,909 - - 699967 249,942 - - -
368,062 - - - - 368,062 - -
716,042 - - 200,000 576,042 - - -
448,732 - - 92424 356,308 - - -
540,657 - - - - - - 540,657
1,538,430 - - - - - 1538430 -
1,471,898 - 456877 60,611 47,899 54 - 906,457
55,095,921 13,819,558 18,693,609 11,154,438 8033951 408821 1538430 1,447,114
11,938,615 10,921,786 8,085,837 2,333,143 (21,081,425) (14,777,347)

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional

amount.
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HMIEEERE (E)
(¢) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) HRBELEREE (H)
(i)  Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity ()  HFRBIRA T BERE & (#)
(continued)
The Group
rEE
2012
ZB-ZF
Over 1 Over3 Over1
month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1 ~ within3  within1  within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
-EANE Z@EAME -EHE BED
2% HNEX  -BAR =ZERMA  -EHMR EENA BEUNE gk
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
TiEn Ti#n Ti#n Ti#n Tign TiEn T#n T#r
Of which: He:
Debt securities held * FEERES
- Included in trading assets ~BABERFRGEE 1,056,579 - 26999 - 705148 81436 - -
- Included in financial assets -MAEERRA
designated at fair value BaIRBAT
through profit or loss BlEcemERE 71,959 - - 71959 - - - -
- Included in other loans ~ AR EF R EWFIE
and receivable 831,983 - 71506 - - 154471 - -
-Included in avalable-forsale  —~RATEHECRHEE
financial assets 15,037,830 - 332343 648320 1,690,978 9,489,445 2,867,509 9,235
- Included in heldtomaturity ~ —WABZZHRE
investments
2,313,737 - - - 447818 317686 1548233 -
19,318,088 - 679844 726279 2,843944 10,643,044 4,415,742 9,235
Of which: Hep:
Certificate of depositsheld &R
- Included in trading assets - MARERFRZEE 62,806 - - - 249 40315 - -
- Included in avallablefor-sale  —MATEHESRHEE
financial assets 1,622,382 - 18648 249915 337,581 1,016,238 - -
- Included in heldtomaturity ~ —AABZZHRE
investments 155,030 - - - - - 155,030 -
1,840,218 - 18,648 249915 360,072 1,056,553 155,030 -
Certificates of depositissued ~ BETHERE
- Stated at amortised cost — REBRATIR 776,042 - - 200,000 576,042 - - -
* The amount of debt securities held included certificate of deposits 2 FFEEEEFNEEE AR
held. BT °
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Notes to the Financial Statements B3R &Mz

48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HMIEEERE (E)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) RBELEMERE (M)
(i)  Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity () GRS T EEREE (&)
(continued)

The Group
158
201

—3—-f

Over 1 Over3 Over 1

month but months but ~ year but
Repayable ~ Within1  within3  within 1 within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—EANE =Z@AME —FHE i
g% IREX  —EAR ZEAMA  —EMR REMR  RENE Bl
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TiEn TiEn TiEn TARL TARL TAL TARL TR

ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds BeREBEs 4,382,197 1,246,038 3,136,159 - - - - -
Balances with hanks and BIORAEREL

other financial institutions SRELR 1,479,530 - 120346 873216 485968 - - -
Trading assets BlERFREEE 1,405,516 - 34998 1,367,637 - 2,881 - -
Financial assets designated at ~ EEABEERNURE

fair value through profitorloss ~ AFEEZEBEE 81,240 - - - - 81,240 - -
Derivative financial instruments AT £BTA 494,636 - - - - - - 494636
Advances to customers less BEEFRAERE

impairment allowances 32,238,466 760,795 2,412,038 2,345,185 4,544,892 10,865,833 11,295,710 14,013
Other loans and receivables EEHRENE 1,204,789 - - - 646862 557,927 - -
Avallable-for-sale financial assets i ELREE 13,731,020 - 451677 1485979 3092394 6,264,136 2216279 220,555
Held-to-maturity investments ~ #ZZ|ERE 2,466,707 - - - 155668 760,064 1550985 -
Other assets HtEE 2,771,759 - 380,644 85,789 19,064 36,784 - 2249488

60,255,860 2,006,833 6,535,862 6,157,806 8,944,828 185683865 15,062,974 2,978,692

LIABILITIES &
Deposits and balances of banks ~ BTREERAREH 4019428 62616 3055585 881227 20,000 - - -
Deposits from customers REREH 43,788,167 12,554,312 17,803,666 7,195,589 6,141372 93229 - -
Trading liabilities RHEET AR 1,382,980 - 1079973 299,861 - 3,146 - -
Financial iabilities designated at & A& EERMRE

fair value through profitor loss ~ ATFEEZSEEE 333,965 - - - - - 333965 -
Certificates of depositissued ~ EE/TEHE 942,780 - 66032 261,001 246582 369,165 - -
Debt securities issued BEIERES 683,041 - 40476 73615 - 204,650 - -
Derivative financial instruments ~ #T4£2BTE 538,491 - - - - - - 538491
Subordinated notes issued BETREZEE 1,540,299 = = = = - 1,540,299 =
Other liabilities EaE 1,974,429 - 1,459,747 47480 57,833 1,451 - 407918

55,203,580 12,616,928 23,869,778 8,758,773 6,465,787 671641 1874264 946,409

Net liquidity gap FHELHOTE 10610095 17333916 2600967 (2479,041) [17,897,224) (13,188,710)
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market PTESRIERMERESER - M
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the remaining 19(d)BEREZEEESIMITELR
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional (BIEF X)) FARHRE— P&
amount. #t e
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HMIEEERE (E)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) HRBELEREE (H)
(i)  Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity () GRS T EEREE (&)
(continued)
The Group
158
2011
—Z—-F
Over 1 Over3 Over 1
month but months but ~ year but
Repayable ~ Within1  within3  within 1 within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—f@ANE =@AME —EHE i
g ARER AR ZEANA  -EMR RENMR RENE Efaki
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TiEn TAL TAL TAL Taz a7 A7 AR
Of which: He:
Debt securities held * BAEERRS
- Included in trading assets ~PABERGEREE 1,405,516 - 34998 1,367,637 = 2,881 = =
- Included in financial assets -MAEERRA
designated at fair value EaURBAT
through profit or loss BEzeHAE 81,240 - - - - 81240 - -
- Included in other loans AR E S R IENGR
and receivable 1,204,789 - - - 646862 557927 - -
- Included in available-for-sale ~ —MANELESREE
financial assets 13,519,713 - 451677 1485979 30923% 6,264,136 2216279 9,248
-Included in heldtomaturity  —WABZEHERE
investments 2,466,707 - - - 1b5658 760,064 1,550,985 -
18,677,965 - 486675 2853616 3894914 7666248 3,767,264 9,248
Of which: Hepr:
Certificate of deposits held ~ ¥&EH=E
- Included in avaiableforsale  —HATLLE
financial assets SREE 370,712 - - - - 30,712 - -
-Included in held-to-maturity — —WABZEEIH
investments RE 155,332 - - - - - 155,332 -
526,044 - - - - 370,712 155,332 -
Certificates of depositissued ~ CETEHE
- Stated at amortised cost ~ RBHARASIR 942,780 - 66032 261001 246582 369,165 - -
& The amount of debt securities held included certificate of deposits * T B EFEFN % BRI AFF B A
held. i e
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i)

Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity

(continued)

ASSETS

Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and

other financial institutions

Trading assets

Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Advances to customers less
impairment allowances
Other loans and receivables
Available-for-sale financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments
Amounts due from subsidiaries

Other assets

LIABILITIES
Deposits and balances
of banks

Deposits from customers

Trading liabilities

Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued

Derivative financial instruments
Amounts due to subsidiaries
Subordinated notes issued

Other liabilities

Net liquidity gap

&g
ReREHES
RAEREL
SREESS
HERREAE
EEABEREIRB
NTEEZEHAE
fIEERTA
BPEFHRERE

AN RELGE
ARHESHAE
R
FERHBARE
AfEE

&
EEE PA Y

PR
RHEETLEE
EEABEREIRB

ATEEZEHAR
B¥{TRE
BETREES
iTEEMTA
ERHEARNE
BETKERE
AftafE

RBESROFE

48. BIEEEE (4)
(c) REBELEREMERE(H)
() EFIGHRS T BEREE (#)
The Bank
K17
2012
—B-CF

Over 1 Over3 Over 1

month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1 ~ within3  within1  within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—fARLE Z@ERME -FHE BEH
48 UmER -fERR ZEANA  -EMA EENMR EENE Bl
HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
TR TR TR AT T TiEn TiEn TiEn
4,735,724 1,096,953 3,638,771 - - - - -
1,005,381 - - 627826 377555 - - -
1,056,579 - 269,99 - 705,148 81,436 - -
77,959 - - 71959 - - - -
446,443 - - - - - - M6443
30,365,779 783,827 2,737,946 1,642,504 2,463,827 10,833,640 11,882,728 21,307
831,983 - 71506 - - 754477 - -
15,281,696 - 332343 648320 1,690,978 9,489,445 2,867,509 253,101
2,313,731 - - - 447818 317,686 1548233 -
11913 7,89 - - - - - 4,018
6,397,355 - 101,212 69,196 7888 - - 5,612,999
62,524549 1,888,675 7,763,833 3,065805 5693214 21,476,684 16298470 6,337,868
3,161,333 30579 2,624,288 461,466 45,000 - - -
45,840,858 13,788,979 15,612,444 9,639,970 6,758,760 40,705 - -
949,909 - - 699967 249,942 - - -
368,062 - - - - 368,062 - -
716,042 - - 200,000 576,042 - - -
448,732 - - 9424 356,308 - - -
540,657 - - - - - - 540,657
499,721 225,200 7,065 - - - - 267462
1,538,430 - - - - - 1538430 -
1,183,615 - 448898 60,611 47,899 54 - 626,153
55,307,365 14,044,758 18,692,695 11,154,438 8033951 408821 1538430 1434272

12,156,083 10,928,862 8,088,633 2,340,737 (21,067,863 (14,760,040)

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional

amount.
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. BMERMRER (&)
(¢) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) HRBELEREE(H)
(i)  Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity ()  EHFSHBR T EEREE ()
(continued)
The Bank
KT
2012
—E-CF
Over 1 Over3 Over 1
month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1  within3  within1  within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
-EAAL Z@EAML -EHL BEd
4  ImEX -fEAR ZEAMA  -EMR EEMR EENL R
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TiEn Ti#n Ti#n Ti#n Tign TiEn Tz Tz
Of which: Hee
Debt securities held * BAEERRS
- Included in trading assets ~MARER SR EE 1,056,579 - 269,995 - 705,148 81,436 - -
- Included in financial assets ~MMNEE ARBERARY
designated at fair value AYEEZEREE
through profit or loss 77,959 - - 77,959 - - - -
- Included in other loans AR E S R IENGR
and receivable 831,983 - 71506 - - 154471 - -
- Included in availablefor-sale  —MARELELREE
financial assets 15,037,830 - 332343 648320 1,690,978 9,489,445 2,867,509 9,235
- Included in held-to-maturity ~ ~RAHZIHRE
investments 2,313,737 - - - 447818 317,686 1,548,233 -
19,318,088 - 679844 726279 2843944 10,643,044 4415742 9,235
Of which: Hepr:
Certificate of deposits held ~ ¥&EH=E
- Included in trading assets ~MARER RS EE 62,806 - - - 2249 40315 - -
- Included in avallable-forsale  —AAAELESR
financial assets AE 1,622,382 - 18,648 249915 337581 1,016,238 - -
-Included in heldtomaturity ~ —AABZEHRE
investments 155,030 - - - - - 155,030 -
1,840,218 - 18,648 249915 360,072 1,056,553 155,030 -
Certificates of depositissued ~ BETHEHE
— Stated at amortised cost —RERN AR 776,042 - - 200,000 576,042 - - -

held.
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The amount of debt securities held included certificate of deposits
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HMIEEERE (E)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) RBELEMERE (M)
(i)  Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity ()  EFEGHR T EEREE (&)
(continued)

The Bank
M1
2011

—2—-f

Over 1 Over3 Over 1

month but months but ~ year but
Repayable ~ Within1  within3  within 1 within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—EANE =Z@AME —FHE i
g% IREX  —EAR ZEAMA  —EMR REMR  RENE Bl
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TiEn TiEn TiEn TARL TARL TAL TARL TR

ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds ReREHES 4,302,752 1,166,593 3,136,159 - - - - -
Balances with hanks and ERIEEPEL

other financial institutions SRREER 1,479,530 - 120346 873216 485968 - - -
Trading assets BlERFREEE 1,405,516 - 34998 1,367,637 - 2881 - -
Financial assets designated at ~ EEABEERURE

fair value through profitorloss ~ AFEEZ&BEE 81,240 - - - - 81,240 - -
Derivative financial instruments AT £BTA 494,636 - - - - - - 494636
Advances to customers less BEEFRAERE

impairment allowances 32144994 760,504 2,407,023 2335912 4,517,002 10,839,793 11,272,733 12,027
Other loans and receivables EEHRENE 1,204,789 - - - 646862 557,927 - -
Avallable-for-sale financial assets  FEHELREE 13,731,018 - 451677 1485979 3092394 6,264,136 2216279 220,553
Held-to-maturity investments ~ #ZZ|ERE 2,466,707 - - - 155668 760,064 1550985 -
Amounts due from subsidiaries ~ EXHBAFFE 12,950 2,556 - - - - - 10,394
Other assets HiEE 2,745,137 - 377816 85,789 19,054 36,784 - 222569

60,069,269 1,929,653 6,528,019 6,148533 8916938 18,542,825 15,039,997 2,963,304

LIABILITIES &
Deposits and balances RORE 2 FRRESS

of banks 4,019,428 62,616 3,055,585 881,227 20,000 - - -
Deposits from customers REGR 43,788,167 12,554,312 17,803,665 7,195,589 6,141,372 93,229 - -
Trading liabilities RHEETL AR 1,382,980 - 1079973 299,861 - 3,146 - -
Financial liabilities designated at & ARBEENRE

fair value through profitorloss ~ AFEEZ&BAE 333,965 - - - - - 333,965 -
Certificates of depositissued ~ EE/TEHE 942,780 - 66032 261001 246582 369,165 - -
Debt securities issued BR{7EKE 683,041 - 404776 73,615 - 204,650 = =
Derivative financial instruments 14 £RT A 538,491 - - - - - - 538491
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERMBARZE 142,744 76,708 56,246 7,044 - - - 2,746
Subordinated notes issued BEKESRE 1,640,299 - - - - - 1,540,299 -
Other liabilities EtaE 1,953,867 - 1,455,849 47,480 57,833 1,451 - 391,254

55,325,762 12,693,636 23,922,126 8765817 6465787 671641 1874264 932,491

Net liquidity gap REBELMOFE 10,763,983 17,394,107 2,617,284 (2,451,151) (17,871,184) (13,165,733)
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market eI AEmE B - Mz
values. Note 19(d) includes further information on the remaining 19d)BREEEESEIMITETA
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional (BIEFEREE) R BARE— &
amount. #} o
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HMIEEERE (E)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) RBELRAREE(H)
(i)  Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity () GRS T EEREE (&)
(continued)
The Bank
M
2011
—3—-F
Over 1 Over3 Over 1
month but months but ~ year but
Repayable ~ Within1  within3  within 1 within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—EANE =Z@AME —EHE i
a4  IREX  —EAR ZEAMA  -EMR REMR  RENE Bl
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TiEn TAL TAL TAL TAL TAL TEL AR
Of which: He:
Debt securities held * BAEERRS
- Included in trading assets ~BAGERRGEE 1,405,516 - 34998 1,367,637 - 2,881 - -
- Included in financial assets ~MMNEE ARBERARY
designated at fair value AYEEZEREAE
through profit or loss 81,240 - - - - 81,240 - -
- Included in other loans —~MAERRIERFE
and receivable 1,204,789 - - - 646862 557927 - -
- Included in available-for-sale ~ —MANELESREE
financial assets 13,519,713 - 451677 1485979 30923% 6,264,136 2216279 9,248
-Included in heldtomaturity  —WABZEHERE
investments 2,466,707 - - - 1b5658 760,064 1,550,985 -
18,677,965 - 486675 2853616 3894914 7,666,248 3,767,264 9,248
Of which: Hepr:
Certificate of deposits held ~ ¥&EH=E
-Included in avalableforsale  —~MATEHELFHEE
financial assets 370,712 - - - - 3072 - -
-Included in held-tomaturity  ~WABZEHRE
investments 155,332 - - - - - 155332 =
526,044 - - - - 30,712 155,332 -
Certificates of depositissued ~ CETEHE
- Stated at amortised cost ~ R ATIR 942,780 - 66032 261001 246582 369,165 - -
* The amount of debt securities held included certificate of deposits * FF B E B SR 2 BEE AT AR B 7L
held. e
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HMIEEERE (E)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) REBELEREMERE(H)

(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual maturities (i) EHELPIRIEELH 2 HELTER ESIT
The following contractual cash flow projections of the Group's THARERBEEAEZESHNEIEE 2 FH
financial liabilities, and off-balance sheet exposures analysed BRI T ZASEBEEcHREEREESR
by the remaining period as at the balance sheet date to the BERINARZ AR RTER - T
contractual maturity dates. The balances in the tables below EREBTEEEERRNGEEEARE
will not agree directly to the balances in the consolidated K2R BRATREEERE2MBARNK
balance sheet as the table incorporates all cash flows, on an ESfRzAE RABREEREZAT
undiscounted basis, related to both principal as well as those BRER (BIBEARITIFEE) o

associated with all future interest and coupon payments.

The Group
e L]
2012
-8-cf
Over 1 Over3 Over 1
month but monthsbut  year but
Repayableon ~ Within1 ~ within3  within1  within5 Over5
Total  demand month months year years years
—fANLE  ZEAME  -EMRE
28  HNEX  -BAR  ZERMR -Ei BEMR BENE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TR TR TER TER TR TR TER

Financial liabilities SREE
Deposits and balances of banks ~ EfTREERRER 3,169,121 30579 2,627,894 465548 45,100 - -
Deposits from customers BPER 46,038,504 13788979 15,649,412  9,705716 6,852,732 41,665 -
Trading liabilities RHEET LR 950,000 - - 700,000 250,000 - -
Financial iabilities designated at £ ABEERMURE

fair value through profitorloss ~ AFEEZ&RBAE 544,294 - 79 - 1,964 10473 531,778
Certificates of depositissued ~ EE/TEHE 782,172 - 689 201,829 579,654 - -
Debt securities issued BEIERES 451,338 - 2 93360 357976 - -
Subordinated notes issued BEEERE 2,320,762 - - - 96,011 385363 1,839,388
Other liabilities HEE 895,892 - 849,817 3421 9,356 2,448 -

55,152,083 13,819,558 19,127,893 11,200,724 8192793 439,949 2,371,166

Off-balance sheet exposures ~ EEEERNER
- Contingent liabilities —-SRafE 340,454 - 340,454 - - - -
- Commitments —Hi 15,117,651 15,117,651 - - - - -

15,458,105 15,117,651 340,454 - - - -
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HMIEEERE (E)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) HRBELEREE (H)
(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual maturities (i)  EEAEIEHELH.Z IELTE B ESHT

(continued) (%)

The Group
158
2011

—3—-F

QOver 1 Over3 QOver 1
month but  months but year but
Repayable ~ Within 1 within 3 within 1 within 5 Over 5
Total  on demand month months year years years
—@AKE  ZEAME  —ENE
g8 AIRER —EAMN ZEAMR —ENMRm RENMR RENE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TR TR AL TARL TR TAL TAL

Financial liabilities SRER
Deposits and balances of banks ~ ${TRE <R ke 4,025,552 62616 3,069,483 883415 20,038 - -
Deposits from customers RPER 439%,935 12554312 17,861,236 7,242,612 6,241,998 9,777 -
Trading liabilities RHEETLEE 1,383,168 - 1,080,000 300,000 112 3,056 -
Financial liabilities designated at £ ABEERNRE

fair value through profitorloss ~ AFEEZ£BEE 541,827 - 64 - 1,593 8495 531,675
Certificates of deposit issued BEIEE 956,639 - 67,258 262,567 254,623 372,191 -
Debt securities issued BEIERES 683,557 - 405,086 73,788 22 204,661 -
Subordinated notes issued BEKES 2,422,009 - - - 96463 386,113 1939433
Other liabilities EtBE 1,813,539 138 1,787,838 13,717 9,376 2470 -

55,823,226 12,617,006 24260965 8776009 6624225 1,073,763 2,471,108

Off-balance sheet exposures ~ BEEERNER
- Contingent liabilities ~SRafE 298,938 - 298938 - - - -
- Commitments A& 15,695,239 15,695,239 - - - - -

15,994,177 15,695,239 298,938 = = = -
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. BIEEE (4)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) REBELEMBEIE(H)
(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual maturities (i)  HEAIEFHIA(EL 2 IEOTERBED T

(continued) (#&)

The Bank
A7
2012

—B-CF

Over1 Over3 Over 1
month but monthsbut  year but
Repayable ~ Within 1 within3  within 1 within 5 Over5
Total on demand month months year years years
-fEANLE  =EAML —E0E
5l BIRER —fERR  =BALNA —EHR BENR BENE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TER THR T T TET THR T

Financial liabilities SRER
Deposits and balances of banks ~ S{TRAE RS 3,169,121 30579 2627894 465548 45,100 - -
Deposits from customers REER 46,038,504 13,788,979 15,649,412 9,705,716 6,852,732 41,665 -
Trading liabilities RHEETEE 950,000 - - 700,000 250,000 - -
Financial liabilities designated at & ARBERARK

fair value through profitor loss ~ ATEEZ&BEE 544,294 = 79 - 1,964 10,473 531,778
Certificates of depositissued ~ BE{TEHE 782,172 - 689 201,829 579,654 - -
Debt securities issued BEIERES 451,338 - 2 93360 357976 - -
Subordinated notes issued BEKERE 2,320,762 - - - 96,011 385363 1,839,388
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERRBEATZE 232,265 225,200 7,065 - - - -
Other liabilities EtBE 609,543 - 565,490 32,950 9,356 1,741 -

55,097,999 14,044,758 18,850,631 11,199,403 8192793 439,248 2,371,166

Off-balance sheet exposures ~ EEEERNER
- Contingent liabilities —-SRafE 340,454 - 340454 - - - -
- Commitments —Hi 15,117,651 15,117,651 - - - - -

15,458,105 15,117,651 340,454 - - - -
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 48. HMIEEERE (E)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) RBELRAREE(H)
(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual maturities (i)  EEAEIEHELH.Z IELTE B ESHT
(continued) (#&)
The Bank
M
2011
2—F
Over 1 Over3 Over 1
month but  months but year but
Repayable ~ Within 1 within 3 within 1 within 5 Overb
Total  ondemand month months year years years
—fEANE  ZEANE  —FME
ag  AREX -EAR ZEAMA —EMRm RENR REME
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEn TAL TAL TAR Tin TAL TARL
Financial liabilities SREE
Deposits and balances of banks ~ EfTREERRER 4,025,552 62616 3069483 883415 20,038 - -
Deposits from customers BPER 43996935 12554312 17,861,236 7242612 6,241,998 96,777 -
Trading liabilities RHEET LR 1,383,168 - 1,080,000 300,000 112 3,056 -
Financial liabilities designated at & ABEERMURE
fair value through profitorloss ~ AFEEZ&RAE 541,827 - 64 - 1,593 8495 531,675
Certificates of deposit issued BEERE 956,639 - 67,258 262,567 254,623 372,191 -
Debt securities issued BEEREA 683,557 - 405,086 73,788 22 204,661 -
Subordinated notes issued BEKER 2,422,009 - - - 96463 386,113 1939433
Amounts due to subsidiaries EHBARE 142,752 79,454 56,248 7,050 - - -
Other liabilities HaE 1,793,872 138 1,770,234 12,355 9,376 1,769 -
55,946,311 12,696,520 24,299,609 8781,787 6,624,225 1,073,062 2,471,108
Off-balance sheet exposures ~ EEEERNER
- Contingent liabilities —FRER 298938 - 298938 - - - -
- Commitments A 15,695,239 15,695,239 = = = = =
15,994,177 15,695,239 298,938 - - - -
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(d)

Operational risk management

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes, people or systems, or from external events.
Operational risks arise from the Group's daily operations and fiduciary
activities. An appropriate and robust Operational Risk Management
Policy and related framework has been developed, based on the
HKMA guidelines, to facilitate the timely identification, effective
assessment and mitigation of material and relevant risks. Through this
framework, the management oversight for risk exposures, especially
in the prioritisation and allocation of limited risk mitigating resources,
can further be strengthened.

The board of directors, through the Risk Management Committee
("RMC"), is aware of the major aspects of the bank’s operational
risks as a distinct risk category that should be managed. With the
assistance from Internal Control and Compliance Committee (“ICC")
the RMC performs regular review and approves the operational risk
framework, risk profiles, policies and guidelines for submission to the
board for approval. The ICC also plays an active role to assist the RMC
in monitoring the progress of implementation of mitigating measures
for risk events identified, Key Risk Indicator monitoring, rectifications
found in Control Self Assessment and providing regular reports for
submission to the RMC for review.

Operational Risk Management Department (“ORMD"), a central
operational risk management function assists management in setting
corporate level policies and guidelines concerning operational risk
management and controls, designing and implementing operational
risk assessment methodology tools and risk reporting system,
consolidating reporting to the ICC and RMC and the board of
directors, providing operational risk management training and advising
the departments on operational risk management issues.

Internal controls, an integral part of a sound operational risk
management framework, are maintained by the departmental
operational manuals which provide guidance on the baseline controls
to ensure a well controlled and sound operating environment.
Departments are required review their control procedures regularly to
ensure compliance of the regulatory and industry requirements. Each
new product or service introduced is subject to a rigorous review and
approval process where all relevant risks are identified and assessed
by departments independent of the risk-taking unit proposing the
product or services. Variations of existing products or services are
also subject to a similar process.

Departments are required to appoint an Internal Control Support
Officer (“ICSO") for the purpose of performing operational risk
reporting and Control Self Assessment. The ICSO also assists the
department head to ensure adherence to the internal control policies
and procedures and compliance with applicable legal and regulatory
requirement.
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

202

(d)

(e)

Operational risk management (continued)

The Bank's internal audit and compliance departments play an
essential role in monitoring and limiting the Group's operational risk.
The primary focus of internal audit and compliance is:

- to independently evaluate the adequacy of all internal controls,

- to ensure adherence to the operating guidelines, including
regulatory and legal requirements, and

- to pro-actively recommend improvements.

Capital management

The HKMA sets and monitors capital requirements for the Group
as a whole. In addition to meeting the regulatory requirements, the
Group's primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern so that it can
continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders, by pricing products and services commensurately with
the level of risk and by securing access to finance at a reasonable
cost.

The principal forms of capital are included in the following balances
on the consolidated balance sheet: share capital, share premium,
reserves and subordinated notes issued. Capital also includes the
collective impairment allowance held in respect of advances to
customers and in reserves.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder
returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and
the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position,
and makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions.

The process of allocating capital to specific operations and activities
is undertaken by the Asset and Liability Committee and is reviewed
regularly by the board of directors.

Consistent with industry practice, the Group monitors its capital
structure on the basis of its capital adequacy ratio and there have
been no material changes in the Group's policy on the management
of capital during the year.
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48. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

49.

(e)

(f)

Capital management (continued)

The capital adequacy ratios are computed on the consolidated basis
of the Bank and certain of its subsidiaries as specified by the HKMA
for its regulatory purposes, and are in accordance with the Banking
(Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

The Group and its individually regulated operations have complied
with all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the years
ended 31 December 2012 and 2011, and were above the minimum
required ratio set by the HKMA.

Transfers of financial assets

As of 31 December 2012, the Group entered into repurchase
agreements with certain banks to sell available-for-sale financial
assets of carrying amount of HK$1,436.7 million (2011: HK$3,003.0
million) which subject to the simultaneous agreements (“repurchase
agreements”) to repurchase these financial assets at the agreed
dates and prices. The consideration received under these repurchase
agreement totalling HK$1,350.7 million (2011: HK$2,872.4 million)
was reported as “Deposits and balances of banks” at 31 December
2012.

As stipulated in the repurchase agreements, there was no transfer
of the legal ownership of these financial assets to the counterparty
banks during the covered period. However, the Group was not
allowed to sell or pledge these financial assets during the covered
period unless both parties mutually agree with such arrangement.
Accordingly, these financial assets were not derecognised from the
financial statements but regarded as “collateral” for the secured
lending from these counterparty banks. Normally, the counterparty
banks could only claim from the collateral when there exists an event
of default on the secured lending.

As at 31 December 2012 and 2011, there were no outstanding
transferred financial assets in which the Group has a continuing
involvement, that were derecognised in their entirety.

IMMEDIATE PARENT AND ULTIMATE CONTROLLING PARTY

At 31 December 2012, the directors consider the immediate parent and

ultimate controlling party of the Group is Fubon Financial Holding Company
Limited, which is incorporated in the Republic of China.
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50.

204

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

In preparing these financial statements, certain assumptions and estimates
have been made by management of the Group. The accuracy of these
assumptions and estimates are continuously reviewed by management
with reference to actual results, historical experience and other factors,
including projection of future cash flows and possible outcomes from future
events. Management believes that the assumptions and estimates made
are reasonable and supportable.

Note 26 and 45 contains information about the assumptions and risk factors
relating to fair value of bank premises and financial instruments. Other key
sources of estimation uncertainty are as follows:

(a) Impairment losses

Advances to customers

Loan portfolios are reviewed periodically to assess whether
impairment losses exist. Management makes judgements as to
whether there is any objective evidence that a loan portfolio is
impaired, i.e. whether there is a decrease in estimated future cash
flows. Objective evidence of impairment includes observable data
that the payment status of borrowers in a group has adversely
changed. It may also include observable data of local economic
conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in the group.
If management has determined, based on their judgement, that
objective evidence for impairment exists, expected future cash flows
are estimated based on historical loss experience for assets with
credit risk characteristics similar to those of the Group. Historical loss
experience is adjusted on the basis of current observable data.

Management reviews the methodology and assumptions used
in estimating future cash flows regularly to reduce any difference
between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

In assessing the need for a collective impairment allowance,
besides factors such as credit quality, portfolio size, concentrations,
management also considers economic factors. In order to estimate
the required adjustment to the collective impairment allowance from
economic factors, the Group makes assumptions and judgements
to determine the relevant economic indicators and their relevant
weighting based on historical experience and current economic
conditions.

Available-for-sale equity securities

The Group determines that available-for-sale equity securities are
impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in
the fair value below cost. The determination of when a decline in fair
value is significant or prolonged is judgmental by nature so profit and
loss could be affected by differences in this judgment.
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50. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Fair value determination

The Group determines the fair values for the financial assets and
liabilities which are carried at fair value based on quoted market prices
whenever possible. If such quoted market prices are not available
or an active market does not exist, the Group determines the fair
values based on internally developed models which make use of
market parameters, including interest rate yield curves, historical and/
or implied option volatilities, currency rates, prices of the underlying
instruments, and the net assets of the underlying investments. Model
assumptions and correlation among these parameters can affect the
estimates of the fair values of these financial instruments.

Held-to-maturity investments

The Group classified non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturity and where the Group has
a positive intention and ability to hold to maturity as held-to-maturity
investments. In making this judgement, the Group evaluates its
intention and ability to hold such investments till maturity.

If the Group fails to hold these investments to maturity other than in
certain specific circumstances, the Group will have to reclassify the
entire portfolio of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale.

This would result in held-to-maturity investments being measured at
fair value instead of at amortised cost.

Other accounting estimates

Judgement has been exercised in determining the amount which
may be payable to customers in respect of complaints or legal claims
arising from the sale of investment products and establishing a
reserve included in other liabilities. A charge has been recognised in
profit or loss representing amounts paid and an estimate of future
amounts which could be payable.
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51.

206

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE
ANNUAL ACCOUNTING PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Up to the date of issue of the financial statements, the HKICPA has issued
the following amendments, new standards and Interpretations which are
not yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2012 and which have not
been adopted in these financial statements.

51.

EAMMERBE=F—-F+=-A=+—-Hik
FEZEHBERERZBE - HENRZ
B2

RUEPFBHRERXME - BESAMASEAM
THMERT « #rER KRR - ZEER - £ &
BREE-T——H+-A=+—HILEFEHK
B WERBRETR TR - ZHBF] - £
A REEETYITREAREARE

Effective for

accounting periods

beginning on or after

RT5I B 2 &Rz aT BREEN

Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of
financial statements — Presentation of

RETKEBEEHERDSE 158
[ERTAZ®H - Hth2HKEIAR

items of other comprehensive income
HKFRS 10, Consolidated financial statements
HKFRS 11, Joint arrangements
HKFRS 12, Disclosure of interests in
other entities
HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement
HKAS 19 (2011), Employee benefits
HKAS 27 (2011), Separate financial statements
HKAS 28 (2011), Investments in associates
and joint ventures
Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2009-2011 Cycle
Amendments to HKFRS 7, Financial
instruments: Disclosures
— Disclosures — Offsetting financial assets
and financial liabilities
Amendments to HKAS 32, Financial
instruments: Presentation — Offsetting
financial assets and financial liabilities
HKFRS 9, Financial instruments

225
(BB HRELERDFE 1057 [4RA 1S5RS |
CEBMBHRELERDSE 115 [ £RGE ]
CEBVBREERNE 125

[HfhEEafES 2 # 3 |
(EBMBEHRELEADNFE 135 [ A FEETE
(BBGTERDE 1958 [fEEEF(2011)]
(EBGTERDE 27 5% [ B F 158 (2011)]
(EEGERDNE 285 [BrE DAl K&

e NG o
BB RE ERRFE
(2009 Z 2011)

RIETKEBFBHREERDE TR
[ERTARE -HE-—SREER
TRIBEEE]

RETKEESHERDFE 325
[ERTA: 2ER—SREE
&azetegin N

(BEMBRELERDFE N [T A

1 July 2012
1 January 2013
1 January 2013

1 January 2013
1 January 2013
1 January 2013
1 January 2013
1 January 2013

1 January 2013

1 January 2013

1 January 2014
1 January 2015

The Group is in the process of making assessment of what the impact of
these amendments is expected to be in the period of initial application.
So far it has concluded that their adoption is unlikely to have a significant
impact on these financial statements except for the following:

Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements —
Presentation of items of other comprehensive income

The amendments to HKAS 1 require entities to present separately the
items of other comprehensive income that would be reclassified to
profit or loss in the future if certain conditions are met from those that
would never be reclassified to profit or loss. The Group's presentation
of other comprehensive income will be modified accordingly when the
amendments are adopted for the first time.

AEBBEFEERRAZSEI L HATE
ESRIEREERRARPRETSHUBREE
EBRTE - TSR :

IEE( BB BT ERANDE 130 [ BHREZEH - B
L E K e R E < 235
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51.

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE
ANNUAL ACCOUNTING PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

(continued)

HKFRS 10, Consolidated financial statements

HKFRS 10 replaces the requirements in HKAS 27, Consolidated and
separate financial statements relating to the preparation of consolidated
financial statements and HK-SIC 12 Consolidation — Special purpose
entities. It introduces a single control model to determine whether an
investee should be consolidated, by focusing on whether the entity has
power over the investee, exposure to variable returns from its involvement
with the investee and the ability to use its power to affect the amount
of those returns. The application of HKFRS 10 is not expected to change
any of the control conclusions reached by the Group in respect of its
involvement with other entities as at 1 January 2013. However, it may in
the future result in investees being consolidated which would not have
been consolidated under the Group's existing policies or vice versa.

HKFRS 12, Disclosure of interests in other entities

HKFRS 12 brings together into a single standard all the disclosure
requirements relevant to an entity’s interests in subsidiaries, joint
arrangements, associates and unconsolidated structured entities. The
disclosures required in HKFRS 12 are generally more extensive than those
required in the current standards. The Group may have to make additional
disclosures about its interests in other entities when the standard is
adopted for the first time in 2013.

HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement

HKFRS 13 replaces existing guidance in individual HKFRSs with a single
source of fair value measurement guidance. HKFRS 13 also contains
extensive disclosure requirements about fair value measurements for both
financial instruments and non-financial instruments. HKFRS 13 is effective
as from 1 January 2013, but retrospective adoption is not required. The
Group estimates that the adoption of HKFRS 13 will not have any significant
impact on the fair value measurements of its assets and liabilities,
but additional disclosures may need to be made in the 2013 financial
statements.

HKAS 19 (2011), Employee benefits

HKAS 19 (2011) introduces a number of amendments to the accounting for
employee benefits. Among them, HKAS 19 (2011) eliminates the “corridor
method"” under which the recognition of actuarial gains and losses relating
to defined benefit schemes could be deferred and recognised in profit
or loss over the expected average remaining service lives of employees.
Under the revised standard, all actuarial gains and losses are required to be
recognised immediately in other comprehensive income. This will change
the Group’s accounting for defined benefit plans under which the corridor
method is currently applied. HKAS 19 (2011) is effective as from 1 January
2013, and retrospective adoption is required. The Group has not completed
its assessment of the full impact of adopting HKAS 19 (2011) and therefore
the possible impact on the Group's results and financial position has not
been quantified.
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208

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE
ANNUAL ACCOUNTING PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

(continued)

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments

HKFRS 9 was issued in November 2009 and establishes new principles for
the classification and measurement of financial assets. In December 2010,
the HKICPA issued additions to HKFRS 9 dealing with financial liabilities.
The main changes to the requirements of HKAS 39 are summarised below.

All financial assets are classified into two measurement categories:
amortised cost or fair value on the basis of both an entity’'s business
model for managing groups of financial assets and the contractual cash
flow characteristics of the individual assets. These two categories replace
the four categories under the current HKAS 39, Financial instruments:
Recognition and Measurement.

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss, if they
do not meet the criteria specified for measurement at amortised cost or
if doing so significantly reduces or eliminates an accounting mismatch.
An entity has the option to designate all subsequent changes in fair value
of an equity instrument not held for trading at fair value through other
comprehensive income with no recycling of gains or losses to the income
statement. Dividend income would continue to be recognised in the
income statement.

Financial assets which contain embedded derivatives are to be classified in
their entirety either at fair value or amortised cost depending on whether
the contracts as a whole meet the relevant criteria under HKFRS 9.

HKFRS 9 retains all the existing requirements for derecognition of financial
instruments and most of the requirements for financial liabilities, except
that for financial liabilities designated under the fair value option other
than loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, fair value
changes attributable to changes in own credit risk are to be presented in
the statement of other comprehensive income, and are not subsequently
reclassified to income statement but may be transferred within equity.

HKFRS 9 is mandatory for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2015 with earlier application permitted. In December 2011, the amendment
to HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 7 issued by the HKICPA provided relief from the
requirement to restate prior period comparative information and required
additional disclosures on transition from HKAS 39 to HKFRS 9. The
Group is presently studying the implications of applying HKFRS 9 but it is
impracticable to quantify its effect as at the date of publication of these
financial statements.
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N

(A)

KERERYBER

CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO

Capital adequacy ratio as at 31 December R+-—A=1t—BE&XFZELLX

Core capital adequacy ratio as at 31 December

The capital adequacy ratio and core capital adequacy ratio at 31 December
2012 are computed on a consolidated basis which comprises the positions
of Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited, Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited
and Fubon Factors (Hong Kong) Limited as required by the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority (“HKMA") for its regulatory purposes, and are compiled
in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules issued by the HKMA under
section 98A of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for the implementation
of the “Basel II" capital accord.

The basis of consolidation for calculation of capital adequacy ratio under
Banking (Capital) Rule follows the basis of consolidation for financial
reporting with exclusion of certain subsidiaries.

List of subsidiaries for financial reporting consolidation
Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited

* FB Investment Management Limited

* FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited

* Fubon Insurance Brokers Limited

* Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited
Fubon Factors (Hong Kong) Limited

* Easygrand Investments Limited

* Aquarius (Nominees) Limited

* Admiralty Finance Company Limited

* Hongroll Limited

* Battell Investments Limited

* Fubon Capital (HK) Limited

* Subsidiaries excluded from the basis of consolidation for capital adequacy ratio
calculation

In accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules, the Group has adopted
the “standardised approach” for the calculation of risk-weighted assets
for credit risk and market risk and the “basic indicator approach” for the
calculation of risk-weighted assets for operational risk.

The Group's capital adequacy is managed by the Asset and Liability
Management Committee. Key tools adopted by the Group to assess its
capital adequacy include capital budgeting, monitoring and stress testing.
An annual capital budget is prepared during the annual budgeting process
to assess the adequacy of the Group's capital to support current and future
business activities taking into account projected business growth and any
new business activities. The annual budget is approved by the Board of
Directors. Actual capital adequacy on a bankwide basis is measured and
compared against the approved budget on a regular basis. In addition,
regular stress testing and scenario analysis of major sources of risk faced
by the Group is performed to assess impact on capital adequacy ratios.
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*  Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited
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*  Easygrand Investments Limited

*  Aquarius (Nominees) Limited
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*  Hongroll Limited

*  Battell Investments Limited
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(A) CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO (continued) (A) BEAFZRL=E(E)

BARER

ARAE LNt A=+ —HBZ2EARTRLE
NI [EAF R EHHREK ] (MABS)3) 5 |1 2FH &
HHE AR MAERR AR AT

Capital base

The components of the total capital base after deductions used in the
calculation of the above capital adequacy ratios as at 31 December and
reported under Part Il of the banking return “Capital Adequacy Return”
(MA(BS)3) are analysed as follows:

The Group
REME
2012 2011
—E-——F —T—%F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Core Capital BOER
Paid up ordinary share capital 20 R AR SR ) T AR AR AN 1,371,489 1,172,160
Reserves (including retained earnings) i (RIEREER) 1,574,316 1,171,045
Share premium A&7 5 B 1,586,959 749,778
Profit and loss account i 1 R s 1R B 226,014 247,866
Total deduction from core capital B OEARNRAERE (491,355) (357,935)
Core capital after deductions MR ZOE AR 4,267,423 2,982,914
Eligible supplementary capital AT E R & A
Reserves on revaluation of i R TR
land and interest in land BEEAEE 23,701 23,701
Reserves on revaluation of holdings of FHERIMEHE R H
available-for-sale financial assets EHihEE 59,419 -
Collective impairment allowance RARERE 39,446 59,225
Regulatory reserve JEIE 430,298 378,508
Term subordinated notes BHBRERE 1,538,430 1,540,297
Paid-up irredeemable cumulative BRI EE 2EE LR
preference shares 12,294 925,359
Total deduction from eligible A ETE O MANE AR LR
supplementary capital (491,356) (357,936)
Supplementary capital after deductions R BB INE AR 1,612,232 2,569,154
Total capital base after deductions MRENERERARE 5,879,655 5,552,068
Total deductions from the core capital B OER R M NE AR AR
and supplementary capital (982,711) (715,871)

AITRE AR (TEEEAUE () BRAR
RERWUER (FE)BRAR) ZPAERETIRA
BOEARRMINER -

All of the Bank’s investments in subsidiaries except for Fubon Credit (Hong
Kong) Limited and Fubon Factors (Hong Kong) Limited are deducted from
the core capital and supplementary capital.
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(B) LIQUIDITY RATIO

Average liquidity ratio for the year FAEHRBE LXK

The average liquidity ratio is computed as the simple average of each
calendar month’s average ratio, as reported in Part 1(2) of the “Return of
Liquidity Position of an Authorised Institution” (MA(BS)1E) calculated in
accordance with the Fourth Schedule to the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

The ratio for the year is computed on a consolidated basis which comprises
the positions of Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited and Fubon Credit (Hong
Kong) Limited as required by the HKMA for its regulatory purposes.
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(C)

212

FURTHER ANALYSIS ON ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS

ANALYSED BY INDUSTRY SECTOR

Advances to customers analysed by industry sector and the coverage
of collateral is as follows. The economic sector analysis is based on the

categories and definitions used by the HKMA.

Gross advances for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial and financial

- Property development

- Property investment

- Financial concerns

- Wholesale and retail trade
- Manufacturing

- Transport and transport equipment

- Information technology
- Electricity and gas
- Others

Individuals

- Loans for the purchase of flats under
the Home Ownership Scheme,
Private Sector Participation Scheme
and Tenants Purchase Scheme or
their respective successor schemes

- Loans for the purchase of other

residential properties
- Credit card advances
- Others

Trade finance

Gross advances for use outside Hong Kong

Gross advances to customers

TERBERNE A
THEwH
-MEERE
R UEL S
—SREE
~HERTEE
— B
~ B REHLE
— BB
- BHEME
—Hfh
A
-RE [EEEHEEHNE]
[A2BEE:E &
[fAEEHEE %
HEBRGETE
HIETMER
~-BEEMEENENER

—fERAREH

—Hfh
BHMA
ERBNIMERNE B

BREEHER

(C) BITXISMHNBEFERNE—TIN

BOEMBERERDMOERESROT K7
TESMDEREE BAFRANERIRESE -

30,462,221 63.82

The Group
rEE
2012 2011
—B--F —2——F

% of % of
Gross gross loans Gross gross loans
loans and covered by loans and covered by
advances collateral advances collateral
BERREXR BEAZER ERRER BERZEX
ok hEXREEZ Fok) HEFBEY
HK$°000 Aot HK$'000 Bt
TET % FHET %
1,200,404 21.05 1,969,810 14.44
10,102,430 95.43 9,010,242 87.07
447,753 - 556,993 1.26
525,047 10.32 555,412 8.12
1,958,723 5.88 3,072,912 14.43
57,742 7253 156,336 43.45
194,654 0.44 195,271 0.57
234,000 - 234,000 -
2,404,713 16.87 2,055,686 38.50
9,756 100.00 11,079 100.00
8,091,840 99.72 8,420,630 99.83
795,552 - 796,061 -
1,385,109 50.62 1,534,645 47.12

27,407,723 28,569,077
1,681,525 8.95 1,772,969 6.80
1,372,973 - 2,059,476 0.13

32,401,622 57.87
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(C) FURTHER ANALYSIS ON ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS
ANALYSED BY INDUSTRY SECTOR (continued)

which account for 10% or more of gross advances to customers:

As at 31 December 2012

- Property investment
- Loans for the purchase of
other residential properties

As at 31 December 2011

- Property investment
- Loans for the purchase of
other residential properties

(C) ZITESNMNEFERNE—SHM(E)
Analysis of the Group’s impaired advances in respect of industry sectors BITED MR ERBEE10% s A EAASE
REERMAT
Provisions

released back Loans

Individual Collective to income written

Overdue Impaired impairment impairment statement off during

advances advances allowances allowance during the year the year

ERRBERR B

BHER HEER fARlAERE GERERE EERE ZER

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

R=Z-ZEtZf=1-H TR TR TER TEn TEn TEn

-NERE - - - 2419 (5,440) -
-REABEEZ

-4 - - - 14 (1,434) -

New provisions Loans

Individual Collective charged to written

QOverdue Impaired impairment impairment income statement off during

advances advances allowances allowance  during the year the year

ERRAERA R

BHER REER  [EEERE  BREERE  NBORER ZER

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

R=Z——F+=A=1-H Tén Thr Thr T THL AT

-NERE - - - 7919 - -
-REABEEZM

£ - - - 1,448 1,266 -
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(D) OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS

(i) Overdue advances to customers

Gross advances to customers which have
been overdue with respect to either principal
or interest for periods of:

-6 months or less but over 3 months
-1 year or less but over 6 months
- Over 1 year

Current market value of collateral held
against the covered portion of
overdue loans and advances

Covered portion of overdue loans
and advances

Uncovered portion of overdue loans
and advances

Amount of expected recoveries from
companies in liquidation and
government guarantee schemes in
respect of the covered portion of
overdue loans and advances

Individually assessed impairment
allowances in respect of advances
overdue for more than three months

Collateral held with respect to overdue loans and advances are mainly
residential properties, cash deposits with the Group, and equipment

EREFER

ZAe%

MEARE :
~NEAFATME=EAKE
——FIUTMHEAEAN L
—Ba—F

SABEHRERNE
BRI AR ERRN
HiTmE

BB RERE
BEMED

BHERRERH
RERED

SRMERRERN
AR HRAY
NG R
(A

sy

ki

SaRER=EAZ
EAA{EZ (A
R ERE

against hire purchase and leasing loans.
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(D) BHRKEALAEE
() BHBEFER
The Group
rEE
2012 2011
g% —T——F%
% of gross % of gross
HK$'000 advances HK$'000 advances
HEFEE EEFEE
TERL A= T ZBAL
1,466 0.00 3,073 0.01
- 0.00 69,603 021
8,624 0.03 28,661 0.09
10,090 0.03 101,337 0.31
- 10,475
- 9,535
10,090 91,802
10,090 101,337
9,044 88,850

HRBBEFEESMRE 2 ERRERHE
EMFE  FRRAKENR TR RAEE
NAAEE KM B Z R -
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(D) OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Overdue advances to customers (continued)

Loans and advances with a specific repayment date are classified as
overdue when the principal or interest is overdue and remains unpaid
at the year-end. Loans repayable by regular instalments are treated
as overdue when an instalment payment is overdue and remains
unpaid at year end. Loans repayable on demand are classified as
overdue either when a demand for repayment has been served on the
borrower but repayment has not been made in accordance with the
demand notice, and/or when the loans have remained continuously
outside the approved limit advised to the borrower for more than the
overdue period in question.

Rescheduled advances to customers

Rescheduled loans and advances are those loans and advances which
have been restructured or renegotiated because of deterioration
in the financial position of the borrower, or of the inability of the
borrower to meet the original repayment schedule and for which
the revised repayment terms are non-commercial to the Group.
Rescheduled loans and advances to customers are stated net of any
loans and advances that have subsequently become overdue for over
3 months and can be analysed as follows:

(D) BYRKELAEE (&)

(i)

(ii)

BREFER(E)

EREEFHNEIREREERSHF S
BET N ERINAZ MR E SR ABEHE
DENFERNEREILD 2 HERE B
BRERDAMFHE BB B - IHEK
BENEREERAMRE EEZ KB L ER
Ex*ﬁﬂﬁﬁ&/%&% R E B E
MEERANERENRE - MBLENS
fE RN FITAZ A PR 58 1 s 6 B 6 e R 0 e
EREDHEREEH -

EEERHNEFER

BEERFBNER L ERZIEANERAR
K#R@}L AR R E B REER - M
EEEAANKENEEN T PERARE
o MEEETRE SR B R A R BB IER
RGN - EEEXANERRERDIKRE
W& 1% 160 2R R 38 = M8 B eV Rl 8 X R B =R F
B - WAl AT :

The Group
EE
2012 2011
—EB——F —T——F

% of gross % of gross

HK$'000 advances HK$'000 advances

HEMRLE hERE %E

FiEx ZHAL FHT ZBED
Rescheduled advances to customers EEEFHNRFLER 5,002 0.02 4,535 0.01
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(D)

216

OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS (continued) (D)

(iii)

Geographical analysis of overdue loans and advances to
customers

BRRKELAEE (8)

(iii)

RESMWEBAREFERRER

The Group
AEE

As at 31 December 2012
RZB-Zf+Zf=+-H

Impaired Individually
Gross Overdue loans assessed
loans and loans and (individually impairment
advances advances determined) allowances
N S5k REER {8 BIFTE
EReE BRRER (fERIERE) HERE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR
Hong Kong B 28,298,486 8,685 14,766 10,618
Other Hiipe 2,163,735 1,405 1,405 1,834
30,462,221 10,090 16,171 12,452
The Group
&R
As at 31 December 2011
RZB—F+ZA=+—H
Impaired Individually
Gross Overdue loans assessed
loans and loans and (individually impairment
advances advances determined) allowances
LB [Eakd REER AR
EResE BRRER (fERIEE) AEEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT THT AT
Hong Kong £ 28,710,020 97,205 101,615 88,630
Other Hitits 3,691,502 4132 4132 4,281
32,401,522 101,337 105,747 92,911

The above geographical analysis is classified by the location of the
borrowers after taking into account the transfer of risk. In general, risk
transfer applies when a loan is guaranteed by a party situated in an
area different from the counterparty.

The collective impairment allowance is not allocated to any
geographical segment as at 31 December 2012 and 2011.

PA_E 3t DA R SR A FTFERD « AR5 MR
BREMEE - —RME - BEFOERA
FrEitE X S8 FH AR - AlEREEE
ERARFTES LR ©

RZB——FR-_FB——F+ZA=+—
B BMEGEREEESRTEMLES

e
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(E)

CROSS BORDER CLAIMS

Cross border claims are on-balance sheet exposures of counterparties
based on the location of counterparties after taking into account the transfer
of risk. For a claim guaranteed by a party situated in a country different from
the counterparty, the risk is transferred to the country of the guarantor.
For a claim on the branch of a bank or other financial institution the risk will
be transferred to the country where its head office is situated. Claims on
individual countries or areas, after risk transfer, amounting to 10% or more

of the aggregate cross-border claims are shown as follows:

Figures in HK$'Million

Asia Pacific excluding Hong Kong
- Of which Australia
- Of which China

North America
- Of which USA

Western Europe

Figures in HK$'Million

Asia Pacific excluding Hong Kong
- Of which Australia
- Of which China

North America
- Of which USA

Western Europe
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BERET

ENAFHER (TREDE)
—HpE
—Heh

LM
—EPXE

2N

BEAT

EMAFHEE (TREDE)
—Hep
—Heh

LM
e GiESE

il

(E) HEiEERE
BREEENREEABRLETERTAKRE
BREXS ST ENRR - 5EED
ERAFMEZBERENNRNR G S —FH ZMER
R AIEERAREEREERAZAERR ° iR
THEMESREESTHERRRREE LR
FIERR - BRRARZELEREE10% A £
B E BB skt @ EREA T

The Group
i
As at 31 December 2012
RZB-Zf+Zf=+-H
Public
Banks  sector entities Others Total
817 DERIE Hith Fot
11,163 276 3,172 14,611
3,557 - 12 3,569
4,547 276 1,987 6,810
3,346 2 139 3,487
3,286 2 128 3,416
4,636 - 110 4,746
The Group
AEE
As at 31 December 2011
R=ZT——%+=-A=1+-H
Public
Banks sector entities Others Total
47 NeElE HAh Fak]
8,649 203 4,458 13,310
2,805 - 15 2,820
3,119 203 3,301 6,623
2,534 158 522 3214
2,356 158 518 3,032
5,179 - 108 5,287
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(F) NON-BANK MAINLAND EXPOSURES (F) MAib3ERITHEZ RS
The analysis of non-bank Mainland exposures includes the exposure of the A IERITHE 2 ARIREE BRZEEREANTTRE
Bank and certain of its subsidiaries on the basis agreed with the HKMA. ETHB AR R DT
2012
—E-CF
Individually
On-balance Off-balance assessed
sheet sheet impairment
exposure exposures Total allowances
BESERA BESERM 18 B 34
ZEB ZBER g HERE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx TEx TET TET
Mainland entities PR 1,817,229 19,542 1,836,771 -
Companies and individuals outside K2 EERRAH
the Mainland where the credit is ZRHASMA T RAEA
granted for use in Mainland 2,128,114 420,258 2,548,372 9,797
3,945,343 439,800 4,385,143 9,797
2011
—T——F
Individually
On-balance Off-balance assessed
sheet sheet impairment
exposure exposures Total allowances
BEBERN BERERN 18RI
2R 2R s RERRE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT T FHT THT
Mainland entities A 2,649,902 508,103 3,158,005 -
Companies and individuals outside Kt 2 EERR A
the Mainland where the credit is ZRAIMA BT RABA
granted for use in Mainland 3,172,607 418,224 3,590,831 25,893
5,822,509 926,327 6,748,836 25,893
Note: The balances of exposures reported above include gross advances and other it U EROZ EGRAASEOEREABEREFZEME
claims on customers. # o

218 Fubon Bank & #BR7T



Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information FR&EZFZEFEHBEER

(G) CURRENCY CONCENTRATION (G) sERFEBE
The Group's net positions or net structural positions in foreign currencies REEERIINE RIS B RIS ABEARE(L
are disclosed as follows when each currency constitutes 10% or more of FRFs A INE F R AR A BIER BRAFERN10%
the respective total net position or total net structural position in all foreign AL - BERIN T ¢
currencies:
As at 31 December 2012
R+=A=+-A Zg-CF

New  Other  Total
US Japanese European Chinese Canadian  Swiss Australian Singapore Zealand  foreign  foreign

Equivalent in dollars yen euro renminbi dollars  franc  dollars  dollars  dollars currencies currencies
HKS Million BERTSE Ey Br BT ARE MEAR HLiH A P NEER ARAE EeE
Spot assets REEE 16,021 3 929 2,600 1 5 4414 4 482 139 24,638
Spot liabiities REak (13989  (124)  (320) (2567)  (145) (4 (4178) (36)  (461)  (123) (21,947)
Forward purchase EHEA 7,861 21 1146 2,046 148 16 783 2 3 292 12548
Forward sales AN (10628) ~ (135)  (1,755) (1,338) (10) (17) (1,024) - (25) (308 (15,240)
Net option position HEpEE (1) - - - - - 2 - - - 1
Net long/(short) position &/(R)&%H (736) ] - " - - (3) - (1) - -
Net structural position GRteENR - - - 907 - - - - - - 907
As at 31 December 201
RT=A=t-A 5%
Other Total

N Chinese Australian Philippines foreign foreign
Equivalent in dollars renminbi dolars pesos currencies currencies
HKS Milion BEATSE T ARE R FEERZ Afphi fbeE
Spot assets REEE 18,463 2,276 2,847 7 2454 26,047
Spot liabilities REaE (17,029 (2,017) (2,928 = (1,933) (23,907)
Forward purchase EHEA 4,691 1239 774 - 1652 8,356
Forward sales EHE 6,328) (1,349) (710 - (2177) (10,564)
Net option position HiERgTE 1) = 1 = = -
Net long/(short) position &/(R)&%H (204) 149 (16) 7 () (68)
Net structural position HRElteREE 78 650 - - - 728
The net option position is calculated on the basis of the delta-weighted MR RFEIBIBEFEIMNERES LN [1SRE
position of option contracts. Net structural position includes the Bank's iER R | REERTE - BEMARFEEE IR
investments in overseas subsidiaries and associates. SNE R ANTT/BINHT B A B B & A RIS R A

AFRE o
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(H)

220

CAPITAL CHARGE FOR CREDIT, MARKET AND OPERATIONAL

RISKS

(i)

Capital requirement for credit risk

The capital requirements on each class of exposures calculated under
the Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach at the balance sheet date can

be analysed as follows:

Classes of exposures
Sovereigns
Public sector entities
Banks
Securities firms
Corporates
Collective investment schemes
Regulatory retail exposures
Residential mortgage loans
Other exposure which

are not past due

Past due exposures

Total capital requirements for
on-balance sheet exposures

Direct credit substitutes
Transaction-related contingencies
Trade-related contingencies
Other commitments

Exchange rate contracts

Interest rate contracts

Equity contracts

Total capital requirements for
off-balance sheet exposures

Total capital requirement
for credit risk

The disclosure is made by multiplying the Group's risk-weighted
amount derived from the relevant calculation approach by 8%, and

e ki)

THEE

NEWE

RIT

BHNF]

%

SRR ERS
EETERR
EERIBER

WK B H 2 Eofth B

BHE R

BEABRAZ
[ 2 BT AR

BEEEEEAS

E2 S ARNRAER
HE 5 AW RAEE
EA R

EXRAL

Fxat

BREEH

BEERBRINZ
[\ 2 BT AR

FERBZERTERBE

therefore does not represent the actual amount of capital held.

(H FE- - mTEREERBNELTER

(i) FERBHEAFTR

REER - BREBEFRE(FERR) A H
FHRARARNEATRAMAT

2012 2011
—E-—F =%
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTHET FHET

= 3,643

14,197 9,968
508,701 429,222

- 524
1,254,323 1,352,165
15,780 13,321
206,634 174,669
329,661 360,323
387,438 188,528
636 1,886
2,717,370 2,534,249
4,361 4,045

325 613

4,541 3,825
39,539 41,089
11,463 6,920
4,696 6,443

46 406
64,971 63,341
2,782,341 2,597,590

BRRER MBS E AR RN ASER
g ERIA8% MFH » ATAL K

REEAZEREGHE -
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(H) CAPITAL CHARGE FOR CREDIT, MARKET AND OPERATIONAL
RISKS (continued)

(ii) Capital requirement for market risk

The Bank uses the Standardised (Market Risk) Approach for
calculation of capital requirement for market risk. Positions covered by
the approach include:

- the Bank's positions held in foreign exchange, exchange rate-
related derivative contracts, commodities and commodity-
related derivative contracts; and

- the Bank’s trading book positions held in debt securities, debt-

related derivative contracts, interest rate derivative contracts,
equities and equity-related derivative contracts.

The capital requirement at the balance sheet date can be analysed as

follows:

Exchange rate exposures e = [

Interest rate exposures 2= @

Equity exposures A&7 @B

Commodity exposures [EEEIEL S

Total capital requirement TSR EATREE

for market risk

The disclosure is made by multiplying the Group's risk-weighted
amount derived from the relevant calculation approach by 8%, and
therefore does not represent the actual amount of capital held.

(iii) Capital requirement for operational risk

The capital charge for operational risk calculated in accordance with
the basic indicator approach at the balance sheet date is:

Capital charge for operational risk EERBCEAFRK

The disclosure is made by multiplying the Group's risk-weighted
amount derived from the relevant calculation approach by 8%, and
therefore does not represent the actual amount of capital held.

Annual Report 2012 4 4

(H FE- - mEREERBNELTR ()

(i) WHEEEZERER

AITERRE (MERAR) AT ETERR
ZERFNR - ZITEMRENF BB

—  RITROMNE - EEXREENITETA
B BERLEFAAENITETA
BRNER R

- AOREBREZS  BEFEENITE
TEAK  MRTETESH - KA
RERAEBNITETAARONRZS
FRERFA

BEBZEAFTLIMAT

2012 2011
—g-=¢ —T——%
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT TR
59,330 12,623
6,737 7,288
66,067 19,811

BRARER MBS E AR RN A EE
B ESERIA8% MSH » ATAAL K
REEAZEREGHE -

(iii) BEEEZERER
REER  RRERERIDATEZEER

B2 EARER
2012 2011
—E-——F T ——%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHIT
157,955 184,090

BB EEARETER ABENAEER
RNNE S FETRIA8% MIGH » FTAL AKX
BEER BB S -
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(1) ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES ON CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT (1)

(i) Credit risk exposures

Credit ratings from Standard & Poor’s Rating Services and Moody's
Investors Services are used for all classes of credit exposures
mentioned below. The Bank follows the process prescribed in Part
4 of the Banking (Capital) Rules to map the ratings to the exposures
booked in the Bank’s banking book.

The Group

On-halance sheet
Sovereigns
Public sector entities

Multilateral development banks

Banks
Corporates

Collective investment schemes

Cash items
Regulatory retail exposures
Residential mortgage loans
Qther exposure which

are not past due
Past due exposures

Off-balance sheet
Off-balance sheet
exposure other than

QTC derivative transactions
or credit derivative contracts
QOTC derivative transactions

Exposures deducted
from capital base

222

A5E

EERRRA
I8
AEBE

SERRRT
f

SO B> S5
K> RiE oME O
=)
oo omy

=

on

ERTEAR
fEERIBER
TEEHERR

EHER

EEAER)
BIMTELARSY
RENETARAIIIZ
RERBRNZER

SMiETARS

REARRNRZER

FEREZEIMNEE
() FEERREE

BREEMARRB AR MEEREERE A
BB 2 FERIAN T XAt 2 F1RE
EERE - RTREB(RTE (BA) RADE
ARMDRT A R P R AR B ATT Z SRITERP
NERDZ ERECE °

2012

-%-Zf
Total exposure
covered by
recognised
guarantees
or recognised
credit
Total exposure derivative
Exposures after covered by contracts
recognised credit risk mitigation Risk-weighted Total risk-  recognised HEAT
BRI EEER amounts weighted  collateral  ERAZEZT
Total HERZER ERNELE amounts HERT  FEfAIR
exposures Rated Unrated Rated Unrated ERNE  ERREM ahERZ
EREE B4 il GEE il heh ol EREE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
Tn Tn TEn Tn TEn Tn TEn Tn
2,121,819 2,250,295 1,302 - - - - -
887,336 887,336 - 177,467 - 177,467 - -
93,449 93,449 - - - - - -
18,750,756 18,628,340 551,803 6,082,849 275,902 6,358,751 - 122416
18,300,372 2,336,251 15243129 1261232  14417,798 15,679,030 171,066 1,663,473
197,255 - 197,255 - 197,255 197,255 - -
17,187 - 17,187 - - - - -
3517544 - 3443906 - 258930 2,582,930 73,102 536
11,136,820 - 11,136,820 - 4,120,764 4,120,764 - -
4,963,159 755900 4,087,077 755900 4,087,077 4842971 120,182 -
7,106 - 7,106 - 7,946 7,946 - 1,809
60,098,863 24951571 34,785,585 8217448 25689672 33,967,120 364,350 1,788,234
609,578 - 609,578 - 609,578 609,578 - -
403,833 312,190 79243 123317 79243 202,560 12,400 -
1,013411 312,190 688,821 123,317 688,821 812,138 12,400 -
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n

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES ON CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

(i)

The Group

On-halance sheet

Sovereigns
Public sector entities
Banks
Securities firms
Corporates
Collective investment schemes
Cash items
Regulatory retail exposures
Residential mortgage loans
Other exposure which

are not past due
Past due exposures

Off-balance sheet

Off-balance sheet
exposure other than
QTC derivative
transactions or credit
derivative contracts

OTC derivative transactions

Exposures deducted

from capital base
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Credit risk exposures (continued)

A&E

EERRRA
I8
RERE
551
B0
%
SERAHE
REER
ERTERR
[FEREEH
TEEHEER

BERERD
EMIETAR S
EEFET BRI
JEERBRINER

MTETARS

RERERHKZAR

FEREZEIMNEE (5

(i) FERBEE@E
2011
3
Total exposure
covered by
recognised
Quarantees
or recognised
credit
Total exposure derivative
Exposures after covered by contracts
recognised credit risk mitigation Risk-weighted Totalrisk- ~ recognised R
BB/ RERR amounts weighted collateral  ERASE
Total HEKBR ERiEcR amounts HE {3-Ujpar
eXOSUTes Rated Unrated Rated Unrated ERNE  EARER. aHERY
RREg Bl R Bl A feR e ERig
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000
TEn T TEr TEn THr Tin Thn TEn
1,843,885 2,454,035 3,761 45,534 - 45,534 - -
623,014 623,014 - 124,603 - 124,603 - -
16,624,746 15,914,596 688,814 5,020,869 344,407 5,365,276 - 610,150
6,547 - 6,547 - 6,547 6,547 - -
19,605,738 2070725 16,432,374 962881 15939184 16,902,065 41,738 1,677,280
166,512 - 166,512 - 166,512 166,512 - -
192,429 - 192,429 - - - - -
3,000,588 - 2,911,153 - 2,183,365 2,183,365 87,890 1,545
11,710,415 - 11708915 - 4,504,036 4,504,036 1,500 -
2,492,859 973,903 1,382,692 973,903 1,382,692 2,356,595 136,264 -
20,701 - 20,701 - 23,576 23576 7,29 2,552
56,187434  22,036273 33513898 7121790 24550319 31,678,109 644,687 2,291,527
619,655 - 619,655 - 619,655 619,655 - -
349,018 212,853 83,462 88,651 83,462 172,113 52,703 -
968,673 212,853 703,117 88,651 703117 791,768 52,703 -
2
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n

224

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES ON CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

Counterparty credit risk-related exposures for derivatives

(1) The analysis of the major classes of exposures by counterparty

type is as follows:

Notional amounts:
Banks

Corporates

Others

Credit equivalent

amounts/net exposures:

Banks
Corporates
Others

Risk-weighted amounts:
Banks

Corporates

Others

CE S
RIT
=3
Hit

FEEE
S8/ RBREE
RIT
1S3
Hit

ER NS
RIT
B
HAth

() FERREZEIME )

(i) PTETIAXZHFEERREEZER
(1) BZSHFESIDTZEERRER

DT
2012 2011
—E-——fF —E——F
oTC oTC
derivative derivative
transactions transactions
BIMTE SHIMTE
ITARS THEXZS
HK$°000 HK$'000
TR FHT
22,638,544 14,234,409
5,098,837 3,645,852
2,754,208 2,915,470
30,491,589 20,795,731
312,190 212,853
79,245 79,784
- 3,678
391,435 296,315
123,315 88,651
79,245 79,784
- 3,678
202,560 172,113
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() ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES ON CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT () EEERRZEMNIEE
(continued)
(ii) Counterparty credit risk-related exposures for derivatives (i) TTEIAXRZHFEERBREREZRR(E)
(continued)
(2)  The analysis of counterparty credit risk exposures is as follows: 2) XIZIHFEERBROWHT :
2012 2011
—E-——fF %
oTC oTC
derivative derivative
transactions transactions
BIMTE SHIMTE
ITARS THEXZS
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTER FHT
Non-repo type transactions: FEIBERIRS :
Gross total positive fair value FAFEEERE 134,297 166,748
Credit equivalent amounts FESESE 403,833 349,018
Recognised collateral held: BENER KRR :
Cash on deposit with the Bank ERRATTHIREFER 7,768,583 6,527,491
Equity securities ARANTE 5 18,916 11,480
7,787,499 6,538,971

Credit equivalent amounts or EEZESERHKR
net credit exposures net of BENERTERRZ

recognised collateral held EERKFE 391,435 296,315
Risk-weighted amounts: ERINESEE : 202,560 172,113
There were no outstanding repo-style transactions and credit RZE—ZFR=-F——F+=A
derivative contracts as at 31 December 2012 and 2011. =+—B WEREENZXZREEE

PTETEAH -
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(J)

(K)

(L)

226

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES ON EQUITY EXPOSURES IN
BANKING BOOK

Equity holdings taken by the Group are differentiated between those taken
for strategic reasons and those for long term investment for capital gains.
Equity holdings taken for strategic reasons include the Group's investment
in companies providing financial services which nourish the spectrum of the
Bank's banking services. These include provident fund services provision,
electronic payment services provision, and e-banking infrastructure and
platform provision. All these investments are classified as “available-for-
sale financial assets” and measured at fair value as described in Notes 2(g)
and 45.

In respect of long term investments: BRARBRE :

Cumulative realised gains/losses RENEE RER 2 REER

from sales and liquidations Wz 18
Unrealised gains/losses RBBUS EE
— Amount recognised in reserve —REERERER
but not through profit or loss FiRBEmR S8
— Amount included in/(deducted from) —5t A (F0RE ) H &R
supplementary capital i

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES ON RISK MANAGEMENT ON
INTEREST RATE EXPOSURES IN BANKING BOOK

In accordance with the prudential return “Interest Rate Risk Exposures”
issued by the HKMA, the Bank calculates, on a quarterly basis, the impact
on earnings over the next 12 months under a scenario of which all interest
rates other than prime rises 200 basis points.

As at 31 December 2012, the 200 basis points interest rate rise would
increase earnings over the next 12 months on the HKD interest risk
positions by HK$68 million (2011: HK$53 million) and decrease earnings
over the next 12 months on the USD interest risk positions by HK$21
million (2011: HK$26 million).

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Bank is committed to high standards of corporate governance, and
has fully complied throughout the year with the guidelines on “Corporate
Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorised Institutions” issued by the
HKMA.

(J)

(K)

(L)

RITARFE W2 IRR AR 2 BN R

REBFE 2 A IR AR I RE KA R BK
B AREVE AWz M5 A 2 BRHE o LASR RS R B 5%
BEREEASREARREREBRRBEZATZE
B EAMARTZRITRBEE - ZFRBE
FBREIEERE - EFNFRBEREFRITE
BRIENTE - AZRSREDSER [AIHEE
EREE ] RRATEEE (HTE2(g) R 45T
i) e

2012 2011
—B-—& T
HK$'000 HK$'000
T THT

- 5

RITARFE N Z AR AR EE 2 BIMRE

ZREBSREE B A R RR [ @R
> RNTRFEEERBRSESMN I 2
FE EFH 200 AR 2 BRAFHARRT_EAZ
BMzFE -

R-ZZE——F+=—A=+—8 " FIR_LEFH2001E
B2 E R R+ ZEABTHERBRIERE Z AT
1 /168,000,00078 7T ( — & — — £ : 53,000,000
HBIT) RERK+T @A ETHREK S AR
21,000,000/ C(=Z——% : 26,000,000/ 7T) °

EEER

RTRNEABAPLLEA  TREFE—H
UFEEREM 2 [AEMRAT RS b2
&1 53| -
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(M) KEY SPECIALISED COMMITTEES

The Board of Directors has established four Board Committees to assist
it in carrying out its responsibilities including the Audit Committee,
Executive Committee, Executive Credit Committee, and Remuneration
Committee. In addition, a number of governing committees have been
set up by senior management to oversee the effectiveness of the Bank’s
daily operations including, inter alia, the Management Committee, Asset
and Liability Committee, Internal Control and Compliance Committee and
Risk Management Committee. The composition and function of these
committees are set out below:

(i) Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises one Non-Executive Director and
two Independent Non-Executive Directors of the Bank. The Audit
Committee is chaired by Mr Robert James Kenrick, an Independent
Non-Executive Director who has appropriate accounting professional
qualifications. It meets at least four times a year and additionally when
deemed necessary.

The Audit Committee draws up and updates periodically a written
Charter for the Board's approval indicating the Committee's
composition, authority and duties, as well as the manner of reporting
to the Board; ensures adequate supervision of the Bank's financial
reporting processes and the systems of internal control; ensures
the internal audit function is effective, adequately resourced and has
appropriate standing within the Bank; ensures coordination between
the internal and external auditors; and monitors compliance with
internal policies and statutory regulations.

During the year, the Audit Committee has reviewed the Bank’s
financial reporting process and the systems of internal control,
including reviews of the internal audit function and the risk
management process. In particular, the reviews undertaken by the
Audit Committee on the internal audit function included review and
approval of the Internal Audit Charter, annual audit plan, internal audit
reports issued, major findings identified from any audits and special
investigations, and remedial action taken by the relevant business and
operational management in response to the audit findings.

The Audit Committee also reviews the appointment of the external
auditor and discusses with them the nature and scope of their audits.
Any issues arising from their audits together with the follow up
actions taken by the Bank to address those issues are examined by
the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee reviews the interim and
annual financial statements before recommending them to the Board
for approval.
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(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee comprises the Non-Executive Chairman,
Non-Executive Vice Chairman and an Executive Director of the Bank.
It exercises the powers, authority and discretions as delegated by the
Board from time to time concerning the management and day-to-day
running of the Bank. The Executive Committee meets as required and
operates as a general management under the direct authority of the
Board.

Executive Credit Committee

The Executive Credit Committee comprises the Non-Executive
Chairman, Non-Executive Vice Chairman and an Executive Director of
the Bank. It serves as the Credit Committee of the Board of Directors.
The Executive Credit Committee meets as required to review and
approve requests for customer credit facilities that require the
approval of the Board. In addition, the Executive Credit Committee
approves the Bank’s credit policies and overall credit risk profile,
taking into consideration relevant laws and regulations.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises the Non-Executive
Chairman, Non-Executive Vice Chairman and three Independent
Non-Executive Directors of the Bank. The Remuneration Committee
meets as required to review and make recommendations to the
Board in respect of the remuneration policy, structure and practices
of the Bank to ensure that these are consistent with legal or
regulatory requirements. The committee reviews and approves
the remuneration packages for senior management. Additionally,
the committee oversees the Bank's remuneration system and its
operation which covers all employees, ensures an annual review of
the remuneration system is conducted and implemented, and works
closely with other relevant Board committee in the evaluation of the
incentives created by the remuneration system.

Management Committee

The Management Committee is the key decision making body for the
Bank and is responsible mainly for formulation of the Bank's business
strategies and bank wide initiatives. The Committee also evaluates
and approves new business proposals, coordinates among business
and support units during the implementation process, monitors
the implementation of the approved business strategies and bank
wide initiatives, reviews the achievement of business targets and
objectives as well as the financial performance of the Bank through
monthly reporting.
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(M) KEY SPECIALISED COMMITTEES (continued)

(vi)

(wvii)

Asset and Liability Committee

The Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCO") comprises the Chief
Executive Officer and Managing Director, Executive Director, Chief
Financial Officer and senior management personnel as appointed by
the Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director. The committee’s
main responsibilities include regular review of the Bank's operations
relating to interest rate risk, market risk and liquidity risk and
in particular the Bank's ability to meet its funding obligations,
and its compliance with statutory liquidity and capital adequacy
requirements. The committee regularly reviews and endorses for
the Board’s approval the Bank’s policies governing asset and liability
management, investment, and other risk management issues. It also
formulates both long term strategy for the sources and application of
funds and short term directives to address prevailing conditions and
monitors the implementation of these strategies and directives.

Internal Control and Compliance Committee

The Internal Control and Compliance Committee (“ICC") comprises
the Bank's Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director, Executive
Director, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Control & Risk Management
and the heads of different control, business and support functions.
The responsibilities of the Committee include providing oversight
of the Bank’s exposure to operational, legal, and reputation risks,
overseeing the Bank’'s compliance and anti-money laundering
("AML") activities, ensuring the Bank has in place an effective internal
control and compliance framework, assisting the Risk Management
Committee in establishing a sound internal control and monitoring
system to ensure overall compliance within the Bank.

To ensure an effective internal control and compliance framework is
in place, the ICC reviews policies and guidelines relating to control
and compliance risks, receives and discusses reports submitted
by various risk management units and promotes internal control
and compliance culture. To maintain the Bank's overall compliance
standards, the ICC reviews and discusses major compliance or
AML or operational risk events, latest developments in statutory
or regulatory requirements applicable to bank, progress of
implementation of new statutory or regulatory compliance or AML
requirements and progress of rectification of audit findings.
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(N)

230

(viii) Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee (“RMC") is chaired by the
Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director. The membership
comprises the Bank's Executive Directors, Chief Financial Officer
and other senior management personnel. Together with Credit
Committee, the RMC provides comprehensive and bank-wide
oversight of all risks and their management. It's functions include the
following areas:

- Review reports from ICC and ALCO, covering Market Risk,
Liquidity Risk, Interest Rate Risk, Operational Risk, Legal Risk,
Strategic Risk, Capital Management, Compliance and Anti-
money Laundering.

- Oversight the strategic risk management of the Bank.
- Assessment of the Bank's risk management functions.

MARKET RISK MANAGEMENT

Details of the Group’s market risk management policies and measures have
been set out in Note 48(b).

The Group calculates VAR with a confidence level of 99%, a holding period
of one trading day and using a 1-year historical observation period. The
VAR methodology adopted by the Group is historical simulation approach.
Historical simulation uses scenarios derived from historical market rates/
prices and takes account of the relationships between different markets
and rates. The VAR model is helpful in measuring the bank’s exposure to
day-to-day market fluctuations. It is not intended to measure the bank’s
exposure to individually significant events such as the bankruptcy of a major
financial institution.
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(N) MARKET RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

The Group has measured VAR for all material trading portfolios. The VAR
results as shown in the below table are calculated independently according
to the underlying positions, and historical market movements.

VAR by risk type: LR R IERRE) 752 AR -

Foreign exchange risk HNE R
Interest rate risk == @ B
Equities risk R @B
Total VAR B kE

The Group adopts a prudent approach to managing its trading portfolios,
and reduces any excessive market risk by executing offsetting transactions
or hedging contracts with other market counterparties. Market risk ensues
once the Group takes positions in markets such as foreign exchange,
interest rates, securities and equities. Such positions are driven by
execution of customer orders, proprietary trading and hedging.

The Group’s maximum market risk exposures are set by the ALCO.
Exposures are monitored and reported to the management regularly. The
average daily revenue generated from the treasury’s trading activities for
the year was HK$93,449 (2011: HK$75,569) and the standard deviation was
HK$93,143 (2011: HK$143,694). An analysis of the Group's trading revenue
is shown below:
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Daily Distribution of Trading Revenue
for the Year Ended 31 December 2012
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This shows a maximum daily loss of HK$207,218 (2011: HK$678,366) with N EBRBRIR247TRK(ZE——F 1 246 K) R

25 days (2011: 36 days) out of 247 days (2011: 246 days) showing losses.
The most frequent results were observed in daily revenue falling from
HK$100,000 to HK$150,000 (2011: HK$50,000 to HK$100,000) with 70
occurrences (2011: 73 occurrences in the range). The highest daily revenue
was HK$575,329 (2011: HK$558,432).
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